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4375. Foundation BOD

From: Martha Ontiveros <Montiveros@eatright.org>

To: Linda Serwat <LSerwat@eatright.org>, DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us
<DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>, mgarner@ua.edu <mgarner@ua.edu>

Cc: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Mar 15, 2016 13:44:06

Subject: Foundation BOD

Attachment:

Foundation Staff invites you to attend

Topic: Foundation BOD - Budget

Date: Wednesday, May 25, 2016

Time: 1:00 pm, Central Daylight Time (Chicago, GMT-05:00)

Meeting Number: 747 207 490

Meeting Password: 0525

1. Go to https://eatright.webex.com/eatright/j.php?MTID=m94b116d4d0253b5a0a8ad8faf482afdd

2. If requested, enter your name and email address.

3. If a password is required, enter the meeting password: 0525

4. Click “Join”.

To view in other time zones or languages, please click the link:

https://eatright.webex.com/eatright/j.php?MTID=m63d443df8efb7076b947d96194a95cbc
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To join the teleconference only

Provide your phone number when you join the meeting to receive a call back. Alternatively, you
can call:

Call-in toll-free number: 1-866-477-4564 (US)
Show global numbers: https://www.tcconline.com/offSite/OffSiteController.jpf?cc=8240978145

Conference Code: 824 097 8145

1. Go to https://eatright.webex.com/eatright/mc

2. On the left navigation bar, click “Support”.

You can contact me at:

foundation@eatright.org

To add this meeting to your calendar program (for example Microsoft Outlook), click this link:

https://eatright.webex.com/eatright/[.php?MTID=m2478c41c379a8d8cb82f9c339f4c64f8

The playback of UCF (Universal Communications Format) rich media files requires appropriate
players. To view this type of rich media files in the meeting, please check whether you have the
players installed on your computer by going to
https://eatright.webex.com/eatright/systemdiagnosis.php.

http://www.webex.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This WebEXx service includes a feature that allows audio and any
documents and other materials exchanged or viewed during the session to be recorded. By joining
this session, you automatically consent to such recordings. If you do not consent to the recording,
discuss your concerns with the meeting host prior to the start of the recording or do not join the

session. Please note that any such recordings may be subject to discovery in the event of
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litigation.
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4376. Daily News: Tuesday, March 15, 2016

From: Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics' Knowledge Center
<knowledge@eatright.org>

To: Donna S Martin RDN LD SNS EDS FAND <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

Sent Date: Mar 15, 2016 10:47:42

Subject: Daily News: Tuesday, March 15, 2016

Attachment:

Daily News

From the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Knowledge Center

Celebrate National Nutrition Month® 2016: Savor the Flavor of Eating Right

As you engage on social media, make sure you are using the correct hashtag:
#NationalNutritionMonth

Need help with your diet? Call an RDN
http://www.delawareonline.com/story/life/2016/03/13/need-help-diet-call-rdn/81750516/
Related Resources: Find an Expert Referral Service
http://www.eatrightpro.org/resource/career/career-development/career-toolbox/find-an-expert-
referral-service

MNT Business Practice Tools - MNT Referral Form
http://www.eatrightstore.org/product/BC55CDC7-4182-4186-86AC-2F673FFF3AB1

Five Strategies Employed to Help Promote Behavior Change

Clinicians whose patients have activation increases report using five key strategies
http://www.physiciansbriefing.com/Article.asp?AlID=708782

Source: Annals of Family Medicine

http://www.annfammed.org/content/14/2/148.full

Related Resource: Inspiring and Supporting Behavior Change: A Food and Nutrition
Professional's Counseling Guide (eBook). This title is also available in print.
http://www.eatrightstore.org/product/1DF524E7-60B6-4F9C-B74D-54A67A0AC4D2

Ask Well: Does Skipping Breakfast Cause Weight Gain?
http://well.blogs.nytimes.com/2016/03/11/ask-well-does-skipping-breakfast-cause-weight-gain/
Related Resource: Position of the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics: Interventions for the
Treatment of Overweight and Obesity in Adults (See Breakfast Consumption)
http://www.eatrightpro.org/resource/practice/position-and-practice-papers/position-papers/weight-
management

Counselling for kids proves effective in promoting healthy eating
(Children from families who participated in lifestyle counselling ate more vegetables and had a
higher intake of important nutrients, a two-year follow-up study has shown)
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http://www.foodnavigator.com/Science/Counselling-for-kids-proves-effective-in-promoting-healthy-
eating

Source: Preventive Medicine
http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0091743516300068

Related Resource: Pediatric Weight Management Toolkit (Print and Download)
http://www.eatrightstore.org/product/D4E657FC-AC5D-4F66-AE7D-CCB1E84E70DE

School-Based 'Overweight Warnings' May Not Keep Girls Slim

NYC study found no effect for students at or near the cutoff for being overweight
http://consumer.healthday.com/vitamins-and-nutrition-information-27/obesity-health-news-
505/school-based-overweight-warnings-may-not-keep-girls-slim-study-finds-708911.html
Source: Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences.
http://www.pnas.org/content/early/2016/03/09/1518443113.abstract?sid=6e487499-f054-4297-
bd33-7519392cfc8f

USDA/Economic Research Service

National School Lunch Program per-capita participation varies by State
http://www.ers.usda.gov/data-products/chart-gallery/detail.aspx?chartld=56912&ref=collection
Source: Food Environment Atlas
http://www.ers.usda.gov/data-products/food-environment-atlas/.aspx

Centers to Treat Eating Disorders Are Growing, and Raising Concerns
http://mwww.nytimes.com/2016/03/15/health/eating-disorders-anorexia-bulimia-treatment-
centers.html

HIIT May Be Most Effective Exercise Method for Obese Youth

May be more effective than other types of exercise for improving blood pressure, aerobic
capacity levels

http://www.physiciansbriefing.com/Article.asp?AID=708866

Source: Obesity Reviews

http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1111/obr.12395/abstract

New FDA Menu Labeling Rules Will Not Take Effect Dec. 1

Agency does not have a set date for final guidance.
http://www.csnews.com/product-categories/foodservice/new-fda-menu-labeling-rules-will-not-
take-effect-dec-1#sthash.J3rsw2KW.dpuf

Source: FDA: Menu and Vending Machines Labeling Requirements
http://www.fda.gov/Food/IngredientsPackagingLabeling/LabelingNutrition/ucm217762.htm

MedlinePlus: Latest Health News
-A Pill to Ward Off Cavities? Scientists Say It Could Happen
Researchers spotted a strain of 'good' bacteria in the mouth that helps keep 'bad’ bacteria under
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control

-Diabetes May Raise Risk for Dangerous Staph Infection

Researchers believe the disease might dampen immune system, leaving people more vulnerable
-Even Gardening or Dancing Might Cut Alzheimer's Risk

Any regular physical activity is linked to a healthier brain, study suggest
https://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/healthnews.html

Academy does not have editorial or other control over the contents of the
referenced Web sites, is not responsible for the opinions expressed by the authors of

listed articles and does not endorse any product or service.

To unsubscribe from the Daily News send an email to knowledge @eatright.org
In the subject line type unsubscribe.

COPYRIGHT 2016 Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
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4377. March 20-21 Board Meeting Agenda Attachments

From: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>

To: ‘evelyncrayton64' <evelyncrayton64@gmail.com>, craytef@charter.net
<craytef@charter.net>, craytef@aces.edu <craytef@aces.edu>, 'Lucille
Beseler' <lbeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>, 'Kay Wolf’
<Kay_Wolf@Columbus.rr.com>, DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us
<DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>, "Aida Miles-school' <miles081@umn.edu>,
'‘Linda Farr' <linda.farr@me.com>, 'Elise Smith' <easaden@aol.com>,
"Catherine Christie' <c.christie@unf.edu>, 'Tracey Bates'
<traceybatesrd@gmail.com>, dwheller@mindspring.com
<dwheller@mindspring.com>, ‘connors@ohsu.edu’ <connors@ohsu.edu>,
'mgarner@ua.edu’ <mgarner@ua.edu>, '‘DeniceFerkoAdams@gmail.com’
<DeniceFerkoAdams@gmail.com>, 'Michele.D.Lites@kp.org'
<Michele.D.Lites@kp.org>, 'michelelites@sbcglobal.net’
<michelelites@sbcglobal.net>, 'Tammy.randall@case.edu'
<Tammy.randall@case.edu>, 'dwbradley51@gmail.com’
<dwbradley51@gmail.com>, 'steve.miranda44@gmail.com’
<steve.miranda44@gmail.com>, 'jean.ragalie-carr@dairy.org' <jean.ragalie-
carr@dairy.org>

Cc: Executive Team Mailbox <ExecutiveTeamMailbox@eatright.org>, Mary
Gregoire <mgregoire@eatright.org>, Chris Reidy <CREIDY @eatright.org>,
Susan Burns <Shurns@eatright.org>, Sharon McCauley
<smccauley@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Mar 14, 2016 20:25:35
Subject: March 20-21 Board Meeting Agenda Attachments
Attachment:

The agenda and corresponding attachments for the March 20-21 Board meeting have begun to be
posted on the Board of Directors’ communication platform. Click here and enter your Academy
website username and password to access the agenda and attachments. All attachments for
agenda items will be e-mailed and placed on the communications platform by Wednesday, March
16. Attachments for the Executive Session will not be placed on the communication platform but
will be e-mailed to you by Thursday, March 17.

The meeting will be held at the Wyndham Grand Chicago Riverfront Hotel, 71 East Wacker, in
Chicago. Reservations have been made for arrival on March 20, unless you request

otherwise. Your hotel room will be master-billed, but you will be asked to pay for incidentals.

Please contact me if you have any questions.
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Best regards,

Joan

Joan Schwaba, MS, RDN, LDN

Director, Strategic Management

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000

Chicago, lllinois 60606-6995

Phone: 312-899-4798

Fax number: 312-899-4765

Email: jschwaba@eatright.org

www.eatright.org | www.eatrightPRO.org | www.eatrightSTORE.org
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4378. [REMINDER] Share your Quality Successes

From: Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics <AcademyUpdates@eatright.org>
To: DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us

Sent Date: Mar 14, 2016 14:11:56

Subject: [REMINDER] Share your Quality Successes

Attachment:

[REMINDER] Share your Quality Successes
Having trouble viewing this e-mail? View it in your browser.

Connect with the Academy:

Deadline Approaching to Join the Quality Leader Alliance

The Quality Strategies Workgroup, under the direction of the Quality Management Committee has
launched a new initiative called the Quality Leader Alliance (QLA). This alliance will be
comprised of individuals experienced in quality to network with each other as well as to collect and

develop quality resources for Academy members. Click here for QLA guidelines.

Your invited to apply and be part of the Quality Leader Alliance and contribute your success
stories and expertise.

Applications will be received through March 31,2016.

Members of the Quality Leader Alliance will be notified in Spring 2016.

APPLY TODAY
Share this mailing with your social network:

This member email was sent to you from the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics.
If you prefer not to receive future member emails, simply follow this link to unsubscribe.

You are currently subscribed as: DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us

Headquarters | Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
120 South Riverside Plaza | Suite 2000 | Chicago, lllinois 60606-6995

Copyright Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics 2016. All Rights Reserved.
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4379. Daily News: Monday, March 14, 2016

From: Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics' Knowledge Center
<knowledge@eatright.org>

To: Donna S Martin RDN LD SNS EDS FAND <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

Sent Date: Mar 14, 2016 11:00:35

Subject: Daily News: Monday, March 14, 2016

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

USDA Launches Online MyPlate, MyWins Challenge, Available Throughout National
Nutrition Month®

(Campaign Encourages Friendly Competition to Promote Small Changes for a Healthier Lifestyle)
http://www.usda.gov/wps/portal/usda/usdahome?contentid=2016/03/0063.xml&contentidonly=true

Birth of a Sibling Could Mean a Healthier Body Weight for the First-Born
http://abcnews.go.com/Health/birth-sibling-healthier-body-weight-born/story?id=37586460
Source: Pediatrics
http://pediatrics.aappublications.org/content/early/2016/03/09/peds.2015-2456.long

Related Resource: Certificate of Training in Childhood and Adolescent Weight Management
https://www.cdrnet.org/weight-management-childhood-adolescent-program

Blueberries could be used to fight Alzheimer's, researchers suggest
(Findings presented at the national meeting of the American Chemical Society)
http://www.medicalnewstoday.com/articles/307797.php

Related Resource: Journal of the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
http://www.andjrnl.org/article/S2212-2672(14)01633-5/abstract

Years of taking popular diabetes drug (metformin) tied to risk of B12 deficiency
http://www.reuters.com/article/us-health-metformin-b12-deficiency-idUSKCNOWC211
Source: Journal of Clinical Endocrinology and Metabolism
http://press.endocrine.org/doi/abs/10.1210/jc.2015-3754

CardioBrief: Studies Spotlight Triglycerides, Put HDL in the Shade
New evidence tilting the balance
http://mwww.medpagetoday.com/Cardiology/CardioBrief/56677

Related Resource: Journal of the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
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2013 American Heart Association/American College of Cardiology Guideline on Lifestyle
Management to Reduce Cardiovascular Risk: Practice Opportunities for Registered Dietitian
Nutritionists

http://www.andjrnl.org/article/S2212-2672(14)01220-9/abstract

Double cheeseburger and a diet soda, please

(While more consumers than ever are making healthier choices at the grocery store, they tend to
purchase a balance of healthy and less-healthy foods, according to new research)
https://www.sciencedaily.com/releases/2016/03/160311141800.htm

Source: Journal of Retailing
http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S0022435915000512

Online subscription plans deliver meals to your door
http://www.chicagotribune.com/lifestyles/sns-tns-bc-online-meal-subscriptions-20160314-
story.html

Ask Well: Is It Safe to Exercise During Pregnancy?
http://well.blogs.nytimes.com/2016/03/10/ask-well-pregnancy-and-exercise/?ref=health
Related Resource: Healthy Pregnancy Infographic
http://www.eatright.org/resource/food/resources/eatright-infographics/healthy-pregnancy-
infographic

These plastic-eating bacteria could help cut down on waste
https://www.washingtonpost.com/news/speaking-of-science/wp/2016/03/11/these-plastic-eating-
bacteria-could-help-cut-down-on-waste/

Source: Science

http://science.sciencemag.org/content/351/6278/1196

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
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4380. What You Need to Know about the 2015-2020 Dietary Guidelines

From: eatrightSTORE <eatrightstore@eatright.org>

To: Donna S Martin RDN LD SNS EDS FAND <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Mar 14, 2016 09:40:16

Subject: What You Need to Know about the 2015-2020 Dietary Guidelines
Attachment:

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Email
Having trouble viewing this e-mail? View it in your browser.

Connect with Us:

Save the Date: Webinar

Coming Together to Communicate the 2015-2020 Dietary Guidelines for Americans

Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2016

Time: 12 p.m. 1:30 p.m. (Central Time)

CPE Hours: 1.5

Hear directly from staff of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Office of Disease
Prevention and Health Promotion, and U.S. Department of Agriculture, Center for Nutrition Policy
and Promotion, about the 2015-2020 Dietary Guidelines for Americans and what it means for you
and your profession.

The presentation will cover a primary focus of the 2015-2020 Dietary Guidelines for Americans:
eating patterns and the totality of foods and beverages a person consumes over time. Also
described will be what makes up healthy eating patterns, the shifts needed to more closely align
with healthy eating patterns based on current consumption, and a call to action across sectors to
support healthy eating patterns in the U.S.

Learn more and register here

Share this mailing with your social network:

This product email was sent to you from the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics.
If you prefer not to receive future product emails, simply follow this link to unsubscribe.

You are currently subscribed as: DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us
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Headquarters | Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
120 South Riverside Plaza | Suite 2000 | Chicago, Illinois 60606-6995

Copyright Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics 2015. All Rights Reserved.
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4381. Thank You for Taking Action Today!

From: Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics <govaffairs@eatright.org>
To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us

Sent Date: Mar 12, 2016 14:08:03

Subject: Thank You for Taking Action Today!

Attachment:

Thank you for asking your Senators to support and to pass the Improving Child Nutrition Integrity
and Access Act of 2016.

As a reminder, you can make a difference today by supporting ANDPAC.

Make a contribution to ANDPAC.

The ANDPAC funds help the Academy support decision makers who understand the importance
of child nutrition programs. Because of relationships built through ANDPAC, the Academy
successfully advocated for key provisions in the Child Nutrition bill language.

The Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

The Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Political Action Committee is a separate segregated fund
of the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics used to support candidates and elected officials.
Academy members are not required to contribute to ANDPAC and there is no reprisal for not
contributing. Amounts recommended for contribution in Academy publications are merely
suggestions and there is no minimum contribution level.

Support Improving Child Nutrition Integrity and Access Act of 2016
Advocacy Message Sent

Senator David A. Perdue (GA-00)

Senator Johnny Isakson (GA-00 )

Thank You Message Sent
Not Applicable
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4382. March 20-21 Board Meeting Agenda

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

Hidden dmartin@burke.k12.ga.us

recipients:

Sent Date: Mar 11, 2016 18:10:20

Subject: March 20-21 Board Meeting Agenda
Attachment: Att 2.0 March 20-21 BOD Meeting Agenda.docx

Attached for your review and input is the draft agenda for the March 20-21 Board meeting. We
welcome your feedback.

The final agenda and corresponding attachments for the Board meeting will be emailed and
posted on the Board of Directors’ communication platform by Monday, March 14. Paper copies will
not be automatically provided; please contact me by Monday if you want to receive a paper
packet. Attachments for the Executive Session will not be placed on the communication platform
but will be e-mailed to you prior to the meeting.

Best regards,

mailarchiver : Plug and Comply Compliance Officer (Admin,COMPLIANCE_OFFICER_ROLE,END_USER_ROLE) : 02/01/2018 : Page 12015



Attachment 2.0

		BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

MARCH 20-21, 2016

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS      DRAFT
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Sunday, March 20, 2016 – Wyndham Grand Chicago Riverfront Hotel, 71 East Wacker, Chicago, Illinois – Penthouse Room     

                     

		TIME

		AGENDA ITEM

		PRESENTER

		IMPLICATIONS

		ANTICIPATED OUTCOME



		1:00 pm

		Executive Session 

		E. Crayton

		

		Action



		2:30 pm 

		CALL TO ORDER AND WELCOME

		E. Crayton

		

		



		2:30 pm

		1.0 Consent Agenda*

1.1 October 7, 2015 Minutes

1.2 President’s Report

1.3 CEO’s Report

1.4 Foundation Report

1.5 Membership and Diversity Report

1.6 Line of Credit Policy Update

1.7 2014 Taxes (FY2015) 

1.8 Motion Tracking

		

		

		Action 



		2:35 pm

		2.0  Regular Agenda

		E. Crayton

		

		Action



		2:40 pm

		3.0 Strategic Plan/Board Program of Work

		E. Crayton

		Strategic/
Generative

		Information



		2:45 pm

		4.0 Criteria for Effective Meetings/Conflict of Interest Policy

		E. Crayton

		Generative

		Information



		2:50 pm



		5.0 The Future is Now: Establishing the Academy as a Healthcare Quality Leader and Empowering its Members to Lead the Charge into the 2nd Century

· Are there other ways we can optimize this opportunity for our members?

· How do we engage others (organizations) in this process?  Who should we engage?

· What is the best way to establish an Academy infrastructure to effectively lead the malnutrition measures adoption?

· How do we link this initiative to the Second Century Plan?

		S. McCauley/

A. Steiber/

K. Mitchell/

J. Blankenship/

D. Caller/ 

M.B. Arensberg

		Strategic/
Generative/
Fiduciary

		Action



		

		Sunday, March 20, 2016 – Wyndham Grand Chicago Riverfront Hotel, 71 East Wacker, Chicago, Illinois – Penthouse Room     



		



		TIME

		AGENDA ITEM

		PRESENTER

		IMPLICATIONS

		ANTICIPATED OUTCOME



		4:15 pm

		6.0 International Confederation of Dietetic Associations (ICDA) - International Accreditation Proposal

· What are the opportunities offered by ICDA to move the Academy forward in the Second Century? 

· What are the unintended consequences? 

		E. Crayton/

S. Escott-Stump

		Strategic/
Generative/


		Action



		4:45 pm

		BREAK

		

		

		



		5:00 pm

		7.0 NDEP Report   

		A. Miles

		Strategic/
Generative/

Fiduciary

		Information/Discussion



		[bookmark: _GoBack]5:45 pm

		8.0 Accreditation Council for Education in Nutrition and Dietetics

8.1 Enrollment Limits

8.2 Impact of Proposed CFP and ACEND Recommended Changes to Professional Qualifications

		M. Gregoire

		Strategic/
Generative

		Information/Discussion



		6:15 pm

		9.0  PhD Pathway to Registration  

		P. Babjak

		Strategic/
Generative

		Information/Discussion



		6:30 pm

		RECESS

		E. Crayton

		

		



		7:00 pm

		Board Dinner – Hub 51

		

		

		






 

		Monday, March 21, 2016 – Wyndham Grand Chicago Riverfront Hotel, 71 East Wacker, Chicago, Illinois – Penthouse Room      

             



		TIME

		AGENDA ITEM

		PRESENTER

		IMPLICATIONS

		ANTICIPATED OUTCOME



		7:45 am

		BREAKFAST 

		

		

		



		8:00 am

		Executive Session 

		E. Crayton

		

		Action



		9:00 am

		CALL TO ORDER

		E. Crayton

		

		



		9:00 am



		10.0 Second Century Visioning

		K. Brown/

E. Sexson/

J. Whalen

		Strategic/
Generative/ Fiduciary

		Action



		12:00 pm 

		LUNCH

		

		

		



		1:00 pm

		11.0 Spring HOD Dialogue

		A. Miles

		Strategic/
Generative

		Information/Discussion



		1:30 pm

		12.0 Financial Report

		K. Wolf

		Strategic/
Generative/ Fiduciary

		Information/Discussion



		2:00 pm

		13.0 Consent Agenda

		E. Crayton

		

		Action



		2:15 pm

		ADJOURNMENT

		

		

		







	Attachment [Material(s) to be reviewed]  	Materials to be distributed at the meeting

*	All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Board member requests.  

	In the event a request is made, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered separately

Implications: Generative: Discern, frame and confront challenges rooted in values, traditions and beliefs; engage in sense-making, meaning –making and problem framing. Strategic: Scan internal and external environments; design and modify strategic plans; strengthen the organization’s comparative advantage. Fiduciary: Oversee operations; deploy resources wisely, ensure legal and financial integrity; monitor results.
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
www.eatright.org
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4383. Daily News & Journal Review: Friday, March 11, 2016

From: Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics' Knowledge Center
<knowledge@eatright.org>

To: Donna S Martin RDN LD SNS EDS FAND <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

Sent Date: Mar 11, 2016 11:05:57

Subject: Daily News & Journal Review: Friday, March 11, 2016

Attachment:

Daily News

From the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Knowledge Center

The Daily News is an e-newsletter informing members of current news related to food,
nutrition and health from major news outlets.

Please note that some publications may require registration or a subscription to online content.
Celebrate National Nutrition Month® 2016: Savor the Flavor of Eating Right

As you engage on social media, make sure you are using the correct hashtag:
#NationalNutritionMonth

Nutrient Synergy: Harnessing the Power of Dynamic Duos and Trios

To maximize the benefits of these nutrients, eat them together
http://health.usnews.com/wellness/articles/2016-03-09/nutrient-synergy-harnessing-the-power-of-
dynamic-duos-and-trios

Mindfulness No Aid to Weight Loss in Trial

-Slight advantages months after trial seen for other metabolic risk factors
http://www.medpagetoday.com/Endocrinology/Obesity/56670?xid=nl_mpt_DHE_2016-03-
11&eun=g411013d0r

Source: Obesity

http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1002/0oby.21396/abstract

Related Resource: Interventions for the Treatment of Overweight and Obesity in Adults
http://www.eatrightpro.org/resource/practice/position-and-practice-papers/position-papers/weight-
management

Form of genetically elevated 'good' cholesterol may actually be bad
https://www.sciencedaily.com/releases/2016/03/160310143801.htm

Source: Science

http://science.sciencemag.org/content/351/6278/1166

Related Resource: NIH
http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/health-pro/guidelines/in-develop/cholesterol-in-adults

Spicy foods: The health effects of adding heat to your meal
http://www.today.com/health/spicy-foods-health-effects-adding-heat-your-meal-t73591
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Related Resource: Food &Nutrition Magazine
http://www.foodandnutrition.org/Stone-Soup/April-2015/Spicy-Smackdown/

New mini Zing Bars fill underserved demand for smaller smacks for smaller people
http://www.foodnavigator-usa.com/Manufacturers/Mini-bars-serve-demand-for-smaller-snacks-for-
smaller-people

Nestle issues recall for DiGiorno, Lean Cuisine and Stouffer's products
http://mwww.foxnews.com/health/2016/03/11/nestle-issues-recall-for-digiorno-lean-cuisine-and-
stouffers-products.html?intcmp=hplnws

Related article: California Pistachios recalled after Salmonella outbreak
http://www.newsweek.com/pistachio-recall-salmonella-trader-joes-435930

Source: FDA

http://www.fda.gov/Safety/Recalls/

Why daylight saving time isnt as terrible as people think
https://www.washingtonpost.com/news/wonk/wp/2016/03/11/why-daylight-saving-time-isnt-as-
terrible-as-people-think/?hpid=hp_hp-more-top-stories_wb-daylight-805a%3Ahomepage%?2Fstory

MedlinePlus: Latest Health News

-Another Neurological Disorder Tied to Zika

-Brain Bleed Risk From Warfarin May Be Higher Than Thought
-Health Care Apps Often Offer Little Privacy Protection: Study
https://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/healthnews.html

Journal Review

Academys MNT Provider, February 2016

http://eatright.cld.bz/MNT-Provider-February-2016

-Evidence mounts on effectiveness of medical nutrition therapy

-Tips for choosing a professional biller

-Question Corner: When providing the Intensive Behavioral Therapy (IBT) for Obesity benefit to
Medicare Part B beneficiaries, is it permissible to combine two 15-minute units of service together
to provide one 30-minute session the same day?

American Journal of Clinical Nutrition, March 2016

http://ajcn.nutrition.org/content/current

-The causal role of breakfast in energy balance and health: a randomized controlled trial in obese
adults

-Whey protein, amino acids, and vitamin D supplementation with physical activity increases fat-
free mass and strength, functionality, and quality of life and decreases inflammation in sarcopenic
elderly
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-Dietary fat intake and reproductive hormone concentrations and ovulation in regularly
menstruating women

-Calcium intake and mortality from all causes, cancer, and cardiovascular disease: the Cancer
Prevention Study Il Nutrition Cohort

British Journal of Nutrition, March 4-7, 2016, Online First
http://journals.cambridge.org/action/displayJournal?jid=BJN

-Substitutions of red meat, poultry and fish and risk of myocardial infarction

-Sugar-sweetened soft drinks are associated with poorer cognitive function in individuals with type
2 diabetes: the MaineSyracuse Longitudinal Study

European Journal of Nutrition, March 1, 2016, Online First
http://link.springer.com/journal/394/onlineFirst/page/1
-Caffeine and cardiovascular diseases: critical review of current research

Journal of the American College of Nutrition, March 2, 2016, Online First
http://www.tandfonline.com/action/showAxaArticles?journalCode=uacn20

-Effects of I-Carnitine Supplementation on Serum Inflammatory Factors and Matrix
Metalloproteinase Enzymes in Females with Knee Osteoarthritis: A Randomized, Double-Blind,
Placebo-Controlled Pilot Study

New England Journal of Medicine, March 4, 2016, Online First
http://www.nejm.org/online-first

-Effect of Avoidance on Peanut Allergy after Early Peanut Consumption
-Randomized Trial of Introduction of Allergenic Foods in Breast-Fed Infants

Nutrition and Cancer, March 4, 2016, Online First
http://www.tandfonline.com/action/showAxaArticles?journalCode=hnuc20

-The effect of preoperative oral immunonutrition on complications and length of hospital stay after
elective surgery for pancreatic cancera randomized controlled trial

-Changes in the detection and recognition thresholds of three basic tastes in lung cancer patients
receiving cisplatin and paclitaxel and its association with nutritional and quality of life parameters

Proceedings of the Nutrition Society, February 24-March 3, 2016, Online First
http://journals.cambridge.org/action/displayJournal?jid=PNS

-Impact of anti-inflammatory nutrients on obesity-associated metabolic-inflammation from
childhood through to adulthood

-Altered gastrointestinal microbiota in irritable bowel syndrome and its modification by diet:
probiotics, prebiotics and the low FODMAP diet.

Public Health Nutrition, February 26-March 9, 2016, Online First
http://journals.cambridge.org/action/displayJournal?jid=PHN
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-Associations between frequency of food shopping at different store types and diet and weight
outcomes: findings from the NEWPATH study

-Added sugar intake and metabolic syndrome in US adolescents: cross-sectional analysis of the
National Health and Nutrition Examination Survey 2005-2012.

-Meal and snack frequency in relation to diet quality in US children and adolescents: the National
Health and Nutrition Examination Survey 2003-2012.

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
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4384. RE: Board biographical paragraph for Journal

From: Tom Ryan <Tryan@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Cc: Doris Acosta <dacosta@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Mar 11, 2016 10:36:14

Subject: RE: Board biographical paragraph for Journal
Attachment: image001.png

Thank you, Donna! That is very nice to hear. Congratulations again, looking forward to seeing you
soon!

Tom

From: Donna Martin [mailto:DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us]
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 7:23 AM

To: Tom Ryan <Tryan@eatright.org>

Cc: Doris Acosta <dacosta@eatright.org>

Subject: Re: Board biographical paragraph for Journal

Tom, | know we are going to become close friends for a few years! Doris has already
bragged to me about you, so | am truly excited to be working with someone with your
credentials. What | lack in writing skills, I think | make up for in presentation skills! |think
we will be a good fit! |just had one minor change to the bio below!

Donna S. Martin, EdS, RDN, LD, SNS, FAND

Director, School Nutrition Program

Burke County Board of Education

789 Burke Veterans Parkway

Waynesboro, GA 30830
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work - 706-554-5393

fax - 706-554-5655

From: Tom Ryan <Tryan@eatright.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2016 3:56 PM

To: Donna Martin

Cc: Doris Acosta

Subject: Board biographical paragraph for Journal

Hi, Donna:

Congratulations on your election as the Academy’s President-Elect — we look forward to working
closely with you!

We are updating the biographical paragraphs of 2016-2017 Board members for publication in the
June Journal. Below is the text we prepared for you for last year (with your recent election added).
Could you please review this and let us know if the information in it is OK, or if any edits are
needed, which we are glad to make. Could you please get back to us by Monday, March 22?

Thank you very much! Please let us know if you have questions or need any more information.

Tom

Donna S. Martin, EdS, RDN, LD, SNS, FAND, Augusta, GA, President-elect

Martin is director of the Burke County (GA) school nutrition program, which has 4,500 students in
five schools, serving breakfast, lunch, after-school snacks and supper. Four of the schools have
been acknowledged as HealthierUS School Challenge Gold winners. Martin has received honors
and awards including Recognized Young Dietitian of the Year and the Outstanding Dietitian of the
Year from the Georgia Dietetic Association; the Excellence in Practice Award from the School
Nutrition Services Dietetic Practice Group; and the Academy Foundation’s 2007 Judy Ford Stokes
Award for Innovation in Administrative Dietetics. An active member of the Academy’s School
Nutrition Services DPG, Martin was the group’s electronic communications chair and newsletter
editor. She represented the Georgia Dietetic Association in the Academy’s House of Delegates; is
a member of the School Nutrition Association Foundation’s board of directors; and served on the
Georgia Department of Education’s Task Force on Nutrition Standards for School Nutrition
Programs. She served as the Academy’s treasurer-elect in 2012-2013 and the Academy’s
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Treasurer in 2013-2015. Martin will serve as the Academy'’s President in 2017-2018. Martin is a
graduate of the University of Georgia and earned a master’s degree from the University of
Alabama — Birmingham and an education specialist degree from Augusta State University.

Tom Ryan

Senior Editorial Manager, Strategic Communications
Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

120 South Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000

Chicago, lllinois 60606-6995

tryan@eatright.org

312/899-4894
www.eatright.org

www.eatright.org/media
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4385. Board Self-Assessment

From: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>

To: ‘evelyncrayton64' <evelyncrayton64@gmail.com>, 'craytef@aces.edu’
<craytef@aces.edu>, craytef@charter.net <craytef@charter.net>, 'Lucille
Beseler' <lbeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>, connors@ohsu.edu
<connors@ohsu.edu>, 'Kay Wolf' <Kay Wolf@Columbus.rr.com>, Margaret
Garner (mgarner@ua.edu) <mgarner@ua.edu>, DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us
<DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>, "Aida Miles-school' <milesO81@umn.edu>,
'‘Linda Farr' <linda.farr@me.com>, 'Elise Smith' <easaden@aol.com>,
DeniceFerkoAdams@gmail.com <DeniceFerkoAdams@gmail.com>,
Michele.D.Lites@kp.org <Michele.D.Lites@kp.org>,
michelelites@sbcglobal.net <michelelites@sbcglobal.net>, "Catherine Christie’
<c.christie@unf.edu>, 'Tracey Bates' <traceybatesrd@gmail.com>,
Tammy.randall@case.edu <Tammy.randall@case.edu>,
dwheller@mindspring.com <dwheller@mindspring.com>,
dwbradley51@gmail.com <dwbradley51@gmail.com>,
steve.miranda44@gmail.com <steve.miranda44@gmail.com>, jean.ragalie-
carr@dairy.org <jean.ragalie-carr@dairy.org>

Cc: Executive Team Mailbox <ExecutiveTeamMailbox@eatright.org>, Susan
Burns <Sburns@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Mar 10, 2016 17:53:14

Subject: Board Self-Assessment

Attachment:

Each year the Board uses a self-assessment tool developed by BoardSource to evaluate and
improve its effectiveness as a governing board. The assessment is utilized by the Board to
evaluate our strengths and challenges and by the Executive Team to strengthen operational
processes. The tool is also helpful in familiarizing Board members about expected responsibilities,
in planning meeting agendas, and identifying topics for the Board orientation and retreat meetings.

On March 14 you will receive the online questionnaire directly from BoardSource from their e-
mail address, assessments@boardsource.org. Your individual responses are tabulated by
BoardSource and are kept confidential; only aggregate results are provided. Marla Bobowick,
senior governance consultant with BoardSource, will again attend our Board meeting in May to
facilitate the discussion about the results.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you for your input!
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
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4386. Board biographical paragraph for Journal

From: Tom Ryan <Tryan@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Cc: Doris Acosta <dacosta@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Mar 10, 2016 16:00:35

Subject: Board biographical paragraph for Journal

Attachment: image001.png

image001.png

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
needed, which we are glad to make. Could you please get back to us by Monday, March 227?

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
Nutrition Services DPG, Matrtin was the group’s electronic communications chair and newsletter
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
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4387. Urgent: Support Child Nutrition and Hunger Programs

From: Academy President <president@eatright.org>

To: Donna S Martin RDN LD SNS EDS FAND <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Mar 10, 2016 11:57:46

Subject: Urgent: Support Child Nutrition and Hunger Programs

Attachment:

Urgent: Support Child Nutrition and Hunger Programs
Having trouble viewing this e-mail? View it in your browser.

Connect with the Academy:

TAKE ACTION NOW:
Keep These Students Smiling

Support Child Nutrition and Hunger Programs!

| need your voice to take the next step in the Senate, to help support healthy meals and nutrition
education for hungry children. Child Nutrition Programs provide nutrition to millions of children as
well as providing thousands of jobs for Academy members.

Our members have been leading the way in providing healthy safe meals and engaging nutrition
education to help these smiling children be successful members like the Academys incoming
president-elect, Donna Martin, EdS, RDN, LD, SNS, FAND, school nutrition director in Burke
County, Ga.

So here is the next step:

1. Exercise your voice. Tell your Senators to support these by voting to pass the Improving Child
Nutrition Integrity and Access Act of 2016. Two minutes of your time means a lifetime of health for
these children.

TAKE ACTION TODAY!

2. Make a contribution to ANDPAC. The funds help the Academy support decision makers who
understand the importance of child nutrition programs. Because of relationships built through
ANDPAC, the Academy successfully advocated for key provisions in the Child Nutrition bill
language.

Click here to read more about the Senate bill.

Questions? Contact Jennifer Folliard.

Thank you!
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Dr. Evelyn F. Crayton, RDN, LDN, FAND
President, 2015-2016

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
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4388. Daily News: Thursday, March 10, 2016

From: Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics' Knowledge Center
<knowledge@eatright.org>

To: Donna S Martin RDN LD SNS EDS FAND <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

Sent Date: Mar 10, 2016 11:13:35

Subject: Daily News: Thursday, March 10, 2016

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

Celebrate Registered Dietitian Nutritionist Day Today
http://www.foodandnutrition.org/Stone-Soup/March-2016/Celebrate-Registered-Dietitian-
Nutritionist-Day-Today/

Related Article: From USDA--Saluting the Food and Nutrition Experts on Registered Dietitian
Nutritionist Day: March 9, 2016

http://blogs.usda.gov/tag/registered-dietitian-nutritionist-day/

High body fat can be dangerous, even with normal BMI, new study says
https://www.washingtonpost.com/lifestyle/wellness/high-body-fat-can-be-dangerous-even-with-
normal-bmi-new-study-says/2016/03/09/ac26fbfe-e583-11e5-a6f3-
21ccdbc5f74e_story.html?hpid=hp_hp-cards_hp-card-lifestyle%3Ahomepage%?2Fcard

Source: Annals of Internal Medicine

http://annals.org/article.aspx?articleid=2499472

Out of Shape at 18, at Risk for Future Diabetes
http://well.blogs.nytimes.com/2016/03/09/out-of-shape-at-18-at-risk-for-future-
diabetes/?ref=health

Source: Annals of Internal Medicine
http://annals.org/article.aspx?articleid=2499473

Are you pre-diabetic? 46% of California adults are, UCLA study finds
http://www.latimes.com/local/california/la-me-pre-diabetes-20160310-story.html
Source: UCLA Center for Health Policy Research
http://healthpolicy.ucla.edu/publications/search/pages/detail.aspx?PublD=1472
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Related Resource: Prevention of Type 2 Diabetes (PDM) Guideline (2014)
http://www.andeal.org/topic.cfm?menu=5344&cat=5013

Kids who skip lunch are missing out on essential nutrients
http://www.reuters.com/article/us-health-kids-lunch-idUSKCNOWA2HY
Source: Journal of the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
http://www.andjrnl.org/article/S2212-2672(15)01841-9/abstract

USDA Celebrates 50 Years of School Breakfast, Offers $6.8 Million in Grants to Support
Healthy School Meals

http://www.fns.usda.gov/pressrelease/2016/005816

Source: School Breakfast Program (SBP)
http://www.fns.usda.gov/sbp/school-breakfast-program-sbp

CDC: U.S. cancer deaths continue decade-long decline
http://www.upi.com/Health_News/2016/03/09/CDC-US-cancer-deaths-continue-decade-long-
decline/5131457544108/

Source: Cancer

http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1002/cncr.29936/full

6 ways to reduce your risk of colon cancer
http://www.chicagotribune.com/lifestyles/health/sc-colon-cancer-risk-health-0316-20160309-
story.html

MS Patients May Be Prone to Other Chronic llinesses, Study Finds
http://consumer.healthday.com/cognitive-health-information-26/multiple-sclerosis-news-486/ms-
chronic-disorders-neurology-release-batch-2566-708767.html

Source: Neurology
http://www.neurology.org/content/early/2016/03/09/WNL.0000000000002481

FDA statement on Menu Labeling Enforcement

from Dr. Susan Mayne, Director, Center for Food Safety and Applied Nutrition

As a result of language in the omnibus appropriations bill enacted December 18, 2015 (Public Law
114-113 Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2016), FDA is delaying enforcement from December 1,
2016, to the date that is one year after it issues final, Level 1 guidance on menu labeling.

http://www.fda.gov/food/guidanceregulation/guidancedocumentsregulatoryinformation/labelingnutri
tion/ucm?217762.htm

FDA Issues Final Guidance for Industry on How to Reduce Acrylamide in Certain Foods
http://www.fda.gov/Food/NewsEvents/ConstituentUpdates/ucm374601.htm
Source: Guidance for Industry: Acrylamide in Foods
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http://www.fda.gov/Food/GuidanceRegulation/GuidanceDocumentsRegulatorylinformation/ucm374
524.htm

Related Resource: FDA- Acrylamide: Information on Diet, Food Storage, and Food Preparation
http://www.fda.gov/Food/FoodbornellinessContaminants/ChemicalContaminants/ucm151000.htm

Ultra-processed foods a huge chunk of American diet
http://www.cbsnews.com/news/ultra-processed-foods-calories-american-diet/
Source: BMJ Open

http://bmjopen.bmj.com/content/6/3/e009892

Why unprocessed, vegetarian food was actually bad for our ancestors
https://www.washingtonpost.com/news/speaking-of-science/wp/2016/03/09/why-unprocessed-
vegetarian-food-was-actually-bad-for-our-ancestors/

Source: Nature

http://www.nature.com/nature/journal/vaop/ncurrent/full/nature16990.html

ClinicalTrials.gov

http://clinicaltrials.gov/

ClinicalTrials.gov is a registry of federally and privately supported clinical trials conducted in the
United States and around the world. ClinicalTrials.gov gives you information about a trial's
purpose, who may participate, locations, and phone numbers for more details.

-Feeding America Intervention Trial for Health--Diabetes Mellitus (FAITH-DM)
https://clinicaltrials.gov/ct2/show/NCT02569060?term=diabetes&rank=40

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
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4389. RE: Childhood Weight Management Program - March 22-24, 2016

From: Pearlie Johnson <PJohnson@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>

Sent Date: Mar 10, 2016 11:00:28

Subject: RE: Childhood Weight Management Program - March 22-24, 2016
Attachment:

Hi Donna,

We double checked, and your presentation is not included in the library. You can upload
tomorrow when you get back to your office tomorrow.

Thank you.

Pearlie Johnson-Freeman, MBA

Director, Credentialing Services

Commission on Dietetic Registration

the credentialing agency for the
Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

120 South Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000

Chicago, IL 60606-6995

phone: 312-899-4839

fax: 312-899-4772

pjohnson@eatright.org
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From: Donna Martin [mailto:DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us]

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 6:11 PM

To: Pearlie Johnson <PJohnson@eatright.org>

Subject: Re: Childhood Weight Management Program - March 22-24, 2016

Pearlie, | am in Alabama doing a presentation to the state dietetic association for the Academy. |
thought | uploaded my presentation last week? | will be back in the office on Friday if | need to
upload it again. Please advise.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 9, 2016, at 8:58 AM, Pearlie Johnson <PJohnson@eatright.org> wrote:

Hi Donna,

Just checking on the status of your presentation for the Indianapolis program. If possible, please
provide by Thursday, March 10, 2016. Here are the instructions to upload your presentation.

Thank you.

If possible, we are requesting that you send one PowerPoint for the participants to print
and one to show on screen. The PowerPoint to print should only include text and not any
unnecessary animations /graphics. We have received complaints regarding the fact that
the animations/graphics often time cover up text. Here are the instructions to upload your
files. However, if the file is not too large, you can email it to me. | will acknowledge receipt
of the e-mail.

1. Go to www.cdrnet.org

2. To login choose the “Login” option on the upper right-hand side of the page.

1. Sign-in using your Academy/CDR username and password.

2. On the purple banner, hover over the “Portal” option on the right-hand side and choose the
“Library” option from the drop-down menu.

3. Click on the “2016 Childhood Faculty PowerPoint Files and Handouts” link located to the left.
4. Click on the “Upload Multiple Files” link located in the gray menu bar.
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Scroll down to the bottom of the grey area and click on “add files” button (lower left side)

Browse for your file.

Click open.

To add another file choose “Add Files” button again to add another file to the list.

When you have all the files that you would like to add, click on the “Start Upload” button (lower

left side). When upload had finished press “Continue.”

10. Don't pay attention to the list of folder. Just stroll down to the bottom of the page and click on
“Complete Upload” bar.

11. When you are done, please logout (upper right hand corner).

© 0 N o O

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
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4390. New Academy Travel Company

From: Mary C. Wolski <MWolski@eatright.org>

To: wolf4A@osu.edu <wolf4@osu.edu>, mgarner@cchs.ua.edu
<mgarner@cchs.ua.edu>, DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us
<DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>, miles081@umn.edu <miles081@umn.edu>,
linda.farr@me.com <linda.farr@me.com>, easaden@aol.com
<easaden@aol.com>, denice@healthfirstonline.net
<denice@healthfirstonline.net>, Michele.D.Lites@kp.org
<Michele.D.Lites@kp.org>, c.christie@unf.edu <c.christie@unf.edu>,
tracey.bates@dpi.nc.gov <tracey.bates@dpi.nc.gov>,
tammy.randall@case.edu <tammy.randall@case.edu>,
dwheller@mindspring.com <dwheller@mindspring.com>,
don.bradley@duke.edu <don.bradley@duke.edu>, sam387@cornell.edu
<sam387@cornell.edu>, jean.ragalie-car@dairy.org <jean.ragalie-
car@dairy.org>, sue.cecala@dairy.org <sue.cecala@dairy.org>

Cc: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>
Hidden dmartin@burke.k12.ga.us

recipients:

Sent Date: Mar 09, 2016 21:12:38

Subject: New Academy Travel Company
Attachment: Quick Reference Guide.docx

ATC Contact Directory - Academy 2016.pdf
Approved for Academy Travel Template Email MISC Travel.doc

Good Evening,

To serve our members and volunteers, the Academy is moving to a new Travel Company starting
March 10, 2016. The new Travel Company name is ATC Travel Management. If you have booked
travel on American Express/Axiom and your flight is after March 17, your ticket is still valid. Please
make sure that you have printed your travel itineraries for all of your flights after this date. If you

should experience any travel related issues (for travel booked on American Express/Axiom after

March 17) please contact Mary Wolski at 312/899-4855 (work) or 847/894-5736 (cell) and she will
assist you. Please don’t book any future travel on American Express as this site will be shut off on

March 17th.

Today you should have received a email from Deem@work asking you to activate your new
profile. This is from our new travel company. Please follow the instructions to create your profile
and travel information. All information that was stored on the Axiom System will not be transferred
to the new platform. You will need to input any emergency contacts, addresses, phone numbers,

travel preferences, reward programs, TSA Pre-Check, etc. Once you have completed your profile,
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Quick Reference Guide



Deem@work is ATC’s online booking site for booking your ACADEMY authorized travel and for managing your travel profile.



To access Deem@work, go to:
http://www.atcmeetings.com/academy





FIRST TIME USERS



· First time users will receive an activation email from Deem@work. Use this activation email to create your account for the first time. 



[image: 1]



NOTE: your email address on file with ACADEMY is your USERNAME for your Deem@work profile.



· Please be sure to check your FULL name in your Deem profile.  If it does not match your FULL name as it appears on your  government issued ID, do not book your reservations - contact ACADEMY directly to correct this information.



RETURN USERS



· If you already have a profile in the system, login using your email address and the password you created when you activated your account.



· If you have forgotten your login, or did not receive the original Deem activation email, click “Forgot password and enter your email address on file with ACADEMY in the USERNAME field. 

You will immediately receive a reset password email.



Contact ACADEMY directly if you are unable to login to your Deem profile following these steps.
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BOOKING TRIPS ONLINE



· [bookmark: _GoBack]Select Flight or Train.



· Select Trip Details – round trip, one way, multi-destination and include city pairs, date and preferred time. To see flights for an entire day, please select Anytime.



· Select the Schedule Tab for schedule based searches. or Price for a fare based matrix and Surrounding Airports search option.



· Click on Additional Search Options  if you want to change Cabin Class, Fare Type, requested Preferred Airlines or search for fares from other internet sites.



· Click Begin Search.



· Every airline and flight is in the Deem system. If you cannot find the particular flight you’re looking for, please view flights by Schedule. Then you can search all flights on a particular airline by selecting the airline in the top search grid.



AIR DISPLAY – Schedule or Price



· Schedule Search

Choose your Departing Flight and Returning Flight using the Select Button.



The system will display the fare for the original selection and then offer the user Low Fare Options which may include alternate airports and low cost airlines.



· Review the Low Fare options and Select your flight.



· Price and Surrounding Airport Search – Select up to 3 surrounding airports near your destination. Select Roundtrip itinerary from the Fare Matrix.



· At any time during your Search you can Reserve Seats provided the airline chosen allows reserved seating.
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CONFIRMING BOOKINGS (Purchase Page)



· Review Traveler Information and verify the information is complete and accurate.



If your Full Name in your Deem Profile does not match the Full Name as it appears on your Government Issued ID, DO NOT BOOK YOUR RESERVATIONS.  Contact ACADEMY directly to correct this information.



· Select Trip Details – round trip, one way, multi-destination and include city pairs, date and preferred time.  To see flights for an entire day, please select Anytime.





FINAL PURCHASE PAGE/MEETING INFORMATION SECTION



· Once you have reviewed your trip and you get to the Final Purchase Page you are going to select the Meeting you are attending for this instance of travel.



· Use the MEETING NAME pull down menu to select the name of the meeting.



· Enter your BUDGET CODE in the Budget Code Field.

Enter your TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION Code in the Travel Authorization Code field. This code must be the code for the meeting you select from the pull down list..



· The ACADEMY corporate credit card will be applied to AIR Bookings.



· Select PURCHASE to confirm and complete the purchase of your flights.











ELECTRONIC INVOICE



· Once your ticket is booked, provided the ticket is within policy, you will receive an email from Deem@work letting you know your ticket has been booked.



· You will then receive an email confirmation from ViewTrip™with your final ticket confirmation.



· Follow the instructions within the e-ticket confirmation to view your itinerary, print your itinerary and add your itinerary to your electronic calendar.



PLEASE NOTE:  It is extremely important to review your final ticket itinerary within 24 hours of receipt to ensure the travel city/dates are correct.   If there are errors in your itinerary, please contact an ATC agent immediately.  We can void and correct mistakes within 24 hours without penalty. 



ACCESSING UPCOMING AND PREVIOUS BOOKINGS





· Log-in to Deem@work™.



· On the home page, the bottom left contains your UPCOMING TRIPS and ARCHIVED TRIPS.



· Click SELECT to the right of the booking you want to view or change.



· Make any desired changes to your air, car and/or hotel booking.



· Click CANCEL TRIP to cancel your trip.  Cancellation fees may apply.



NOTE:  If the airline does not allow online cancellation/changes, a message will appear letting you know to contact an ATC agent.  Please contact an ATC agent at (800) 458-9383 to make the desired changes.





DELEGATE FEATURE

Assign someone to arrange your Travel



· To assign a Delegate that can book travel for you, please log-in to Deem@work and go into your personal profile.



· Click on YOUR NAME  at the top of the page and select PROFILE.



· From the profile page, click on DELEGATES – PEOPLE WHO CAN BOOK TRAVEL FOR ME.



· Search for the person you wish to designate.  Note:  The Delegate must already have a profile in the system.  When found, click ADD DELEGATE.





GETTING ASSISTANCE



To access Online Help, click on “Contact Support” at the bottom of every Deem page and complete the form with as much detail as possible.  Please fill in all applicable fields for quickest assistance.



For ATC Live Agent assistance please contact:
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(800) 458-9383

Monday through Friday

8:30 am to 7:00 pm EST

Email:  reservations@atcmeetings.com



ACADEMY Online Booking:

http://www.atcmeetings.com/academy



ATC Travel Management is the Official Travel Agency for the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics (ACADEMY)
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WX TRAVEL
- ~ MANAGEMENT

P.O. Box 5912, Lutherville-Timonium MD 21094 e (800) 458-9383 — www.atcmeetings.com

800 General number (800) 458-9383
Direct Dial (703) 253-6004
ATC Hours of Operation: Monday through Friday, 8:30 am to 7:00 pm EST

Dedicated Agents KAY SCHABEL
Office Hours: 9:00 am to 5:30 pm EST

Telephone: (703) 720-9006 or (800) 458-9383, x1180
Email: kays@atcmeetings.com

ANNICE ALLEN

Office Hours: 10:00 am to 7:00 pm EST

Telephone: (703) 720-9014 or (800) 458-9383, x1260
Email: annicea@atcmeetings.com

AARON LOGAN

Office Hours: 10:30 am to 7:00 pm EST
Telephone: (800) 458-9383, x1350
Email: aaronl@atcmeetings.com

STACEY BROWN

Office Hours: 8:30 am to 3:00 pm EST

Telephone: (703) 720-9004 or (800) 458-9383, x1150
Email: staceyb@atcmeetings.com

If your agents are assisting other travelers, callers can press 2 and the next
available agent will assist

Other Contact Options reservations@atcmeetings.com

VIP/International Specialist JO ROSS

Office Hours: 9:30 am — 6:30 pm EST

Telephone: 703-720-9001 or (800) 458-9383, x1290
Email: jor@atcmeetings.com

Jo will assist your VIP travelers, i. e. Executive Director, CEQ’s, VP’s, etc.)

Agent Supervisor JAIME LEONARD

Office Hours: 8:30 am to 5:00 pm EST
Telephone (703) 720-9010 — direct
jaimel@atcmeetings.com




http://www.atcmeetings.com/

mailto:kays@atcmeetings.com

mailto:annicea@atcmeetings.com

mailto:aaronl@atcmeetings.com

mailto:staceyb@atcmeetings.com

mailto:reservations@atcmeetings.com

mailto:jor@atcmeetings.com

mailto:jaimel@atcmeetings.com



Marketing/Internet Services

Account Manager

MIKE FROUNFELTER
Office Hours: 10:00-6:30pm EST

Telephone: 703-720-9000
Email: mikef@atcmeetings.com

CHERYL KLEINERT
Telephone: 703-720-9007 - direct

Cell: (954) 899-3291
Email: cherylk@atcmeetings.com

24-Hour Reservation Service:

CCRA

ATC handles most calls during our normal business hours of Monday through
Friday, 8:30 am - 7:00 pm (EST). However, when our main office is closed, we have
a reliable call center to assist you: Staff and authorized travelers only. The call
center has access to all records and profiles of ATC, and can assist you in the same
manner as an agent in our main office. $25 service fee applies.

1. Domestic Traveler (800-568-1651)
2. International Travelers (682-233-0914) [provide VIT code: HA2CT4]

Owner:

HEATHER SCHERER
E-mail: heathers@atcmeetings.com
Cell: (858) 254-8969
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ATC Contact Directory - Academy 2016.pdf


INSTRUCTIONS:


Any member who has been authorized to travel on behalf of the Academy should receive a copy of the following authorization email. Please complete all highlighted fields and distribute to your volunteers.


NOTE: This template is for miscellaneous travel (9 or fewer travelers). If you are authorizing 10 or more meeting attendees to purchase airfare, please contact Rebecca McHale (312/899-4851) to request a Meeting Authorization Code.




To:
[Insert email addresses of all approved travelers]

From:
[insert Academy staff name]

Subject: 
“ACTION REQUIRED: Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Travel Authorization Notification”


You have been approved for travel to the following meeting. In order for your airfare to be charged to the Academy credit card on file, you must have an active Traveler Profile in Deem@work® (formerly aXiom), the online booking tool for the Academy Travel Desk.  

If you do NOT have a traveler profile, please contact Rebecca McHale (rmchale@eatright.org) and you will receive an activation email from Deem@work within two (2) business days prompting you to complete your profile.


If you do not wish to create a profile, you will have to book your travel on your own and submit your expenses for reimbursement after the conclusion of your meeting. NOTE: Any ticket purchase that is over the Academy Limit of $600 will still need to be receive prior approval or you might not be reimbursed for your travel.


A valid Meeting Name, GL (budget) Code and Meeting Authorization Code (see below) are required when booking travel through the Academy Travel Desk.


		Meeting Name:

		Academy Miscellaneous Travel – Meeting Not Listed Below



		Meeting Location:

		[insert location]



		Dates:

		[insert dates for travel]



		GL Code:

		[insert the first three and last four numbers of the GL Code travel will be charged back to; do not use spaces or hyphens]



		Meeting Authorization Code:


		9198801





Booking Your Travel Online ($12 service fee)

1) Book your travel whenever possible Monday through Friday between the hours of 8:30 a.m. and 7:00 p.m. EST.


2) Go online to: www.atcmeetings.com/Academy

3) Login to your account using your email address and the password you created when you activated your account. (If you have forgotten your login, click “Forgot password and enter your email address on file with Deem in the USERNAME field. You will immediately receive a reset password email.)


4) Search  for and select your flights (book “non-refundable” fares only)


a. You have the option of searching by “Price” or “Schedule”. 


b. Click on your preferred airline if you only want to view their fares.


5) When you reach the Purchase Trip page, select the appropriate Meeting Name from the drop-down menu, enter the GL Code and Meeting Authorization Code listed above.

Booking Your Travel with an Agent ($33 service fee)

1) Book your travel whenever possible Monday through Friday between the hours of 8:30 a.m. and 7:00 p.m.  EST.

2) For agent assisted booking, call ATC Travel Management at 800/458-9383 or 703/253-6004. You may also reach ATC via email at reservations@atcmeetings.com.

3) Provide the agent with the Meeting Name, GL Code, and Meeting Authorization Code listed above.

Booking Outside of the Academy Travel Policy

In the event your airfare or rail fees exceed the Academy Travel Policy limits and there is a lower logical fare available (similar itinerary to your selection), your proposed travel may be declined. In the event that the trip you selected is declined, you will receive an email instructing you to go back to www.atcmeetings.com/Academy and rebook at a lower fare.

Approved for Academy Travel_Template Email_MISC Travel.doc


Ergo Archive System

you will be able to book your travel.

| have attached reference information for you as | am sure you will have questions. There are
specific instructions for booking travel and you will need an authorization code as well as the GL
code you are booking your travel to. Please do not book any travel before you receive your travel
authorization from the Academy for Board Travel. This will contain all of your information
pertaining to that trip. Also attached is the ATC Contact Directory (with agent information, phone
numbers and hours of operation), a Quick Reference Guide and the Approved for Academy Travel
Template Email MISC travel. This template includes information for travel that you are doing alone

and not with a meeting. This will have the travel authorization code you will use for all travel
outside of the Board Meetings (if you have any).

As always, don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

All The Best,

Mary

Mary C. Wolski, CMP

Senior Manager, Meeting Services
Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000
Chicago, IL 60606-6995

Phone: 312/899-4855

FAX: 312/899-0008

Email: mwolski@eatright.org

www.eatright.org
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4391. Eat Right Weekly - March 9, 2016

From: Eatright Weekly <weekly@eatright.org>

To: Donna S Martin RDN LD SNS EDS FAND <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Mar 09, 2016 16:26:32

Subject: Eat Right Weekly - March 9, 2016

Attachment:

Eat Right Weekly
Eat Right Weekly brings you all the news and info that affects you!

Having trouble viewing this e-mail? View it in your browser.

Connect with the Academy:

March 9, 2016

Quick Links: On the Pulse of Public Policy | CPE Corner | Career Resources | Research Briefs
Academy Member Updates | Philanthropy, Awards and Grants

ON THE PULSE OF PUBLIC POLICY

Time-Sensitive Action Alert: Senate to Vote on Child Nutrition and Hunger Programs

Make your voice heard tomorrow: Tell your Senators to support the Child Nutrition Integrity and
Access Act of 2016, providing healthy meals for hungry children, and support your fellow Academy
members who are working in child nutrition programs. Nearly all the Academy's legislative
recommendations developed by member experts on the Academy's work group on child nutrition
programs were included in the bill. The Academy strongly supports the bipartisan work that
enabled the bill to unanimously pass the Senate Agriculture Committee.

Learn More

USDA Releases Research Briefs on Best Practices for Implementing School Nutrition Policy

The U.S. Department of Agriculture's Food and Nutrition Service has released a series of
research briefs examining best practices in School Food Authorities implementation of key
provisions of the Healthy, Hunger-Free Kids Act of 2010 and their impact on improving the
nutritional quality of school meals. Join the Academy in fighting for healthier school meals and help
support members working in child nutrition programs by urging Congress to pass a strong Child
Nutrition Reauthorization to achieve the Academy's priorities.

Learn More

CMS Urged to Develop Nutrition-Related Quality Measures and Enable RDN Accountability
The Academy has made recommendations to the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services as
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CMS finalizes its Quality Measures Development Plan. The Academy urges CMS to make non-
physician practitioners accountable for their practice and share in performance incentives, and
encouraged adherence to clinical guidelines; recognition of the complexity of measures
addressing multiple chronic diseases, which registered dietitian nutritionists frequently encounter;
and the importance of quality measures that recognize economic and health benefits of referring a
patient to an RDN for medical nutrition therapy.

Learn More

Government Releases Roadmap for Nutrition Research

The Interagency Committee on Human Nutrition Research has released the first Nutrition
Research Roadmap to increase overall effectiveness and productivity of federal nutrition research.
The 2016-2021 Roadmap encourages an increased focus on research that can lead to more
individualized advice for promoting health and preventing disease. The Roadmap is the result of
more than a year of interagency collaboration through the ICHNR and integration of public
comments.

Learn More

CPE CORNER

Online Certificate of Training Program: 'Supermarket Business and Industry Skills to Thrive in

Retail Dietetics'

Learn business basics, influence the retail environment, create return on investment, build and
nurture community and business relationships and understand the roles and responsibilities of
today's retail dietitian.

Learn More

Updated Online Certificate of Training Program: '‘Chronic Kidney Disease Nutrition Management'
Learn about the most recent population data from USRDS and NHANES and recently revised
recommendations for sodium intake and blood pressure control.

Learn More

Online Learning Module: 'Parametric versus Nonparametric Statistics - Making the Right Choice'
Learn basic statistical concepts such as types of data and distribution of data and how they play a
role in determining the appropriate statistical test to choose.

Learn More

Career Advancement with Online Certificate of Training Programs

Learn about critical issues such as changing clinical environments, building business relationships
and the ever-evolving roles and responsibilities of today's RDN.

Learn More
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Online Certificate of Training Program: 'Vegetarian Nutrition'

This growing trend offers registered dietitian nutritionists opportunities to be the go-to source for
tailoring a healthy vegetarian diet. A new online certificate program prepares RDNSs to excel in this
specialty.

Learn More

Certificate of Training: Childhood and Adolescent Weight Management Program
This program takes place March 22 to 24 in Indianapolis, Ind.
Learn More

Level 2 Certificate of Training: Adult Weight Management Program
This program takes place April 1 to 3 in New Brunswick, N.J.
Learn More

Certificate of Training in Adult Weight Management Program

This program takes place May 13 to 15 in Pittsburgh, Pa., and June 10 to 12 in Salt Lake City,
Utah.

Learn More

Practice Papers Offer Free CPE Opportunities

Read Academy Practice Papers and complete a quiz to earn 1 free CPE credit. They include "
The Role of Nutrition in Health Promotion and Chronic Disease Prevention," "Promoting and
Supporting Breastfeeding" and "Principles of Productivity in Food and Nutrition Services." These
papers and quizzes can also be accessed through the Online Learning Center.

Videos: Childhood Health and Nutrition Research Conference

Earn 8 free CPEUs by viewing National Dairy Council's Childhood Health and Nutrition Research
Conference videos.

Learn More

CAREER RESOURCES

March 14: Institute of Medicine's Oncology Workshop

Register for the Institute of Medicine's free, public workshop in Washington, D.C., on March 14 on
"Assessing Nutrition Care in Outpatient Oncology." Attend in person at the National Academy of
Sciences' Keck Center, 500 Fifth St. N.W., or via webcast. The Academy is co-sponsoring the
workshop, which will explore the impact of access to nutritional care in outpatient cancer centers
on outcome measures. CPEU credits are pending.

Learn More

March 21 Application Deadline: Hunger Free Communities Research Fellow
The Academy's Foundation is seeking candidates for a one-year fellowship to develop a food
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security and nutrition impact model, tools and resources to improve the health of people and
communities around the world. The Fellowship is awarded by the Foundation through a planning
grant from the General Mills Foundation. Submit a letter of interest and resume by March 21 to
Katie Brown.

Learn More

March 22 Webinar: Communicate the Dietary Guidelines

A March 22 webinar "Coming Together to Communicate the 2015-2020 Dietary Guidelines for
Americans" will cover eating patterns and the totality of foods and beverages a person consumes
over time - a primary focus of the Dietary Guidelines. Presenters will describe what makes up
healthy eating patterns, shifts needed to more closely align patterns based on current
consumption and a call to action across sectors. The webinar offers 1.5 CPEUSs.

Learn More

April 19 Application Deadline: Fully Funded Leadership Training from Robert Wood Johnson
Foundation

The Robert Wood Johnson Foundation is offering an unprecedented opportunity for registered
dietitian nutritionists to participate in four new, fully funded leadership development programs that
provide exceptional training in health disparities, diversity and inclusion. All program-related costs
are supported and funds are available to support project-based learning. The application deadline
is April 19.

Learn More

Continue Academy Benefits: Renew Your Membership

Academy membership renewal for 2016-2017 is now open. Renew by calling the Member Service
Center at 800/877-1600, ext. 5000 (weekdays, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., Central time), or online.

Learn More

April 7 Workshop: Nutrition Focused Physical Exam Hands-On Training

The Academy has developed an interactive, hands-on training workshop to provide registered
dietitian nutritionists with skills and knowledge to perform NFPE skills at their workplace to aid in
the nutrition diagnosing of malnutrition. Registration is open for the April 7 NFPE workshop in
Conway, Ark. Participants receive NFPE resources, 10 CPEUs and ongoing support from
Academy trainers. To learn more about becoming an NFPE host facility, email nfpe@eatright.org.
Learn More

Recorded Webinar: 'Changing the Way We Look at Agriculture’

View a one-hour recorded webinar "Changing the Way We Look at Agriculture” to gain an
understanding of the state of U.S. and international farming and learn about innovative strategies
to help nutritiously feed the growing world population. This webinar, which offers 1 CPE credit, is
made possible through an educational grant from National Dairy Council.

Learn More
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RESEARCH BRIEFS

Integrative Medicine: Members' Knowledge, Attitudes and Practice

What do Academy members think of integrative medicine? A new study in the Journal of the
Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics offers some answers.

Learn More

Make the Case for Research

Convince your supervisor that research aids your professional growth with tips from the Dietetics
Practice Based Research Network.

Learn More

Effectiveness of MNT on Weight Management

The Evidence Analysis Library offers the latest information on the effectiveness on weight loss
outcomes of medical nutrition therapy provided by registered dietitian nutritionists.

Learn More

ACADEMY MEMBER UPDATES

National Nutrition Month and RDN Day Contest Winner Light Up Times Square

On March 9, in celebration of Registered Dietitian Day, a photo of RDN Day contest winner
Annelies Newman, RDN, CD, appeared on the seven-story billboard at the corner of 7th Ave. and
43rd street in New York City - a location that welcomes 1.5 million people each day. Newman was
selected from more than 160 members who replied to the question "What's the best way to help
consumers Savor the Flavor of Eating Right?" On March 1, the Times Square billboard featured
the 2016 National Nutrition Month image and message.

Learn More

Get Social for National Nutrition Month

Keep the National Nutrition Month buzz going all month long with resources and tools from the
Academy's social media toolkit. Choose from animated gifs, static images, profile and cover
photos and sample messaging to share with your social media network. Join the conversation on
Facebook and on Twitter - remember to use #NationalNutritionMonth. And join upcoming
Academy-hosted Twitter chats using #NNMchat.

Learn More

Promotional Items for National Nutrition Month

Help promote the National Nutrition Month message Savor the Flavor of Eating Right.
Promotional items including drinkware, classroom products, kits and cooking gadgets featuring the
vibrant NNM 2016 graphic. Place your order in the online catalog.

Learn More
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CMS Promotes MNT Benefit during National Nutrition Month

For the eighth straight year, the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services and the Academy
shared a message to health providers during National Nutrition Month to promote the Medicare
medical nutrition therapy benefit. The message encourages physicians to help patients live
healthier lives in 2016 by encouraging the use of Medicare-covered nutrition-related services,
including MNT.

Learn More

North Dakota Members Endorsed for State Office

Academy members Sharon Buhr, MPH, RD, LD, and Karen Ehrens, RD, LD, have received their
party's endorsement to run for seats in the North Dakota House of Representatives. Buhr is the
director of the Young People's Healthy Heart Program at CHI Mercy Health and a clinical dietitian
at Sanford Health. Ehrens is a health and nutrition consultant and a national leader on hunger and
past chair of the Academy's Legislative and Public Policy Committee.

It's National School Breakfast Week

Celebrate National School Breakfast Week, March 7 to 11. This year's theme is "Wake Up to
School Breakfast." The Academy joins many partners and the U.S. Department of Agriculture in
celebrating the innovative work of members who are developing research about the importance of
school breakfast and implementing new and innovative ways to ensure that children eat breakfast
- a policy priority of the Academy.

Learn More

March 31 Application Deadline: Are You a Quality Leader?

The Quality Strategies Workgroup under the direction of the Quality Management Committee has
launched the new Quality Leader Alliance - individuals experienced in quality who will network and
develop resources for the Academy. All credentialed practitioners are eligible to apply to be a
member of the Alliance. The application deadline is March 31.

Learn More

PHILANTHROPY, AWARDS AND GRANTS

Application Deadline Extended to March 29: Wimpfheimer-Guggenheim Fund for International
Exchange in Nutrition, Dietetics and Management

This fund provides up to two $1,100 awards for essays describing new approaches, including the
application of technology, to feed the hungry by maximizing underutilized food resources or
through a fresh produce program reducing food wastage. The deadline to submit essays is March
29. Email Amy Donatell for more information.

Learn More
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April 1 Application Deadline: Foundation Research Grants

The Foundation's named research funds are available annually to Academy members at all levels
of practice. Grants focus on areas such as renal disease, childhood obesity, nutrition and oral
health, diabetes medical nutrition therapy, diet and neurological disorders and nutritional
epidemiology. The application deadline is April 1.

Learn More

Application Deadline Extended to April 1: Barbara Ann F. Hughes - NEP DPG Continuing
Education Award

Are you planning to attend the Academy's Public Policy Workshop? This $1,000 award provides
educational stipends for nutrition professionals on the subjects of policy initiatives, advocacy and
private practice. Preference is given to members of the Nutrition Education for the Public dietetic
practice group. The application deadline is April 1.

Learn More

Application Deadline Extended to April 1: Ruby P. Puckett/Elizabeth Frakes Food Management
Continuing Education Award

Two awards - of up to $2,000 each - provide continuing professional education credit to assist
gualified professionals attendance at the Academy's Food and Nutrition Conference &Expo or
another conference related to food and nutrition management. The application deadline is April 1.
Learn More

April 1 Deadline: Future of Food Mini-Grants

To support the use of the new "Tossed Treasures" toolkit, 25 grants of $200 are available.
Recipients agree to give two presentations from the new toolkit between April 11 and June 10. The
toolkit and mini-grant opportunity was made possible through an educational grant from National
Dairy Council. The application deadline is April 1.

Learn More

New Future of Food Toolkit: 'Tossed Treasures'

Help others understand issues related to wasted food and what everyone can do to waste less
food. Download the new Kids Eat Right Future of Food "Tossed Treasures" toolkit, available in
English and Spanish.

Learn More

Send questions, comments or potential news items.
The submission deadline is 2 p.m. Central Time on the Thursday prior to publication.

Note: Links may become inactive over time.

Eat Right Weekly is emailed each Wednesday to all Academy members.
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Eat Right Weekly is a benefit for members of the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics. If you prefer
not to receive Eat Right Weekly, simply follow this link to unsubscribe.

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
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4392. Daily News & Journal Review: March 9, 2016

From: Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics' Knowledge Center
<knowledge@eatright.org>

To: Donna S Martin RDN LD SNS EDS FAND <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

Sent Date: Mar 09, 2016 11:21:03

Subject: Daily News & Journal Review: March 9, 2016

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
Wishing you a Happy Registered Dietitian Nutritionist Day!
http://www.eatrightpro.org/resource/media/multimedia-news-center/videos/registered-dietitian-
nutritionist-day

From more than 160 inspirational responses to the question What's the best way to help
consumers Savor the Flavor of Eating Right? the winner of 2016 RDN Day Contest is
Annelies Newman, RDN, CD.
www.eatrightpro.org/resource/news-center/member-updates/events-and-deadlines/rdn-day-
contest-winner-highlighted-in-times-square

Doctors aren't diagnosing or treating most cases of prediabetes, study finds
http://www.sciencedaily.com/releases/2016/03/160308134800.htm

Source: Journal of the American Board of Family Medicine
http://www.jabfm.org/content/29/2/283.abstract

Related Resource: Prevention of Type 2 Diabetes (PDM) Guideline (2014)
http://www.andeal.org/topic.cfm?menu=5344&cat=5013

Widely used special infant formula doesnt work to protect against allergies, eczema, study
says
https://www.washingtonpost.com/news/to-your-health/wp/2016/03/09/widely-used-special-infant-
formula-doesnt-work-to-protect-against-allergies-eczema-study-says/

Source: BMJ

http://www.bmj.com/content/352/bmj.i974

For Serious Training, Hold the Carbs at Dinnertime
http://well.blogs.nytimes.com/2016/03/09/for-serious-training-hold-the-carbs-at-
dinnertime/?ref=health& r=0
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Source: Medicine &Science in Sports &Exercise
http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26741119

Green tea and iron, bad combination
http://www.sciencedaily.com/releases/2016/03/160308132931.htm
Source: American Journal of Pathology
http://ajp.amjpathol.org/article/S0002-9440(16)00009-2/abstract

Diet drug Contrave kicks up a tempest amid uncertainty about heart attack and stroke
effects
http://www.latimes.com/science/sciencenow/la-sci-sn-heart-attack-stroke-diet-drug-contrave-
20160308-story.html

Source: JAMA

http://jama.jamanetwork.com/article.aspx?articleid=2499275

Doctors should screen for poverty during child-wellness visits, American Academy of
Pediatrics recommends
https://www.washingtonpost.com/news/to-your-health/wp/2016/03/09/doctors-should-screen-for-
poverty-during-child-wellness-visits-american-academy-of-pediatrics-recommends/

Source: American Academy of Pediatrics
https://www.aap.org/en-us/about-the-aap/aap-press-room/Pages/American-Academy-of-
Pediatrics-Recommends-Pediatricians-Screen-for-Poverty-at-Check-ups-and-Help-Eliminate-its-
Toxic-Health.aspx

Plant Based Products Association launches to fuel growth of alternatives to animal based
products
http://www.foodnavigator-usa.com/Suppliers2/Plant-Based-Products-Association-launches

Kraft Heinz quietly changes its Mac &Cheese recipe
http://www.post-gazette.com/business/pittsburgh-company-news/2016/03/07/Kraft-Heinz-moves-
quietly-to-change-Mac-Cheese-recipe-pittsburgh/stories/201603070100

MedlinePlus: Latest Health News

-Six Ways to Reduce Your Risk of Colon Cancer

-Study Suggests Causes for Lupus' Impact on Immune System
-Vitamin D a No Go for Arthritic Knees, Study Finds

-Body Fat May Be Bigger Health Danger Than Body Size
-Drinking More Water May Help Your Diet
https://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/healthnews.html

New Opportunity for fully funded Leadership Training to Support Achieving a Culture of
Health in the US from RWJF
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The Robert Wood Johnson Foundation is seeking applications for participants in four new fully
funded leadership development programs that provide training in health disparities, diversity and
inclusion. All program related costs are supported and project funds are available to support
project-based learning. The four new programs are:

-Clinical Scholarsrecruiting inter-professional teams of clinically active professionals working
together to solve Wicked Problems in the culture of health in local communities. Acceptance into
the program confers $35,000 grant per fellow for each of three years plus extensive leadership
development.

Visit www.clinical-scholars.org for more information

-Interdisciplinary Research Leaders recruiting mid-career professionals in academic institutions
working in teams of two researchers from different disciplines partnering with a community
member/organization, three year commitment, annual stipend of $25,000 per person.

Visit www.interdisciplinaryresearch-leaders.org for more information.

-Health Policy Research Scholars recruiting 18t and an year doctoral students in eligible
disciplines from underrepresented populations or disadvantaged backgrounds, five year support
with an annual stipend of up to $30,000 plus opportunity for competitive research grant support.
Visit www.healthpolicyresearch-scholars.org for more information.

-Culture of Health Leaders recruiting teams and individuals from a broad cross-sector of areas
who want to work on collaborative solutions to produce health and support a culture of health.
Three-year program provides an annual stipend of $20,000 per person.

Visit www.cultureofhealth-leaders.org for more information.

Journal Review

Journal of the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics, March 5, 2016, Online First
http://www.andjrnl.org/inpress
-How Community Food Banks Support School Breakfast: Strategies Used and Lessons Learned

Annals of Internal Medicine, March 8, 2016, Online First

http://annals.org/onlineFirst.aspx

-Relationship Among Body Fat Percentage, Body Mass Index, and All-Cause Mortality: A Cohort
Study

Clinical Nutrition, February 16March 8, 2016, Online First
http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/journal/aip/02615614

-Application of the new ESPEN definition of malnutrition in geriatric diabetic patients during
hospitalization: a multicentric study

-Impact of nutritional risk screening in hospitalized patients on management, outcome and costs:
A retrospective study

-ESPEN guidelines on ethical aspects of artificial nutrition and hydration

International Journal of Obesity, March 2016
http://www.nature.com/ijo/journal/v40/n3/index.html
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-Does low-energy sweetener consumption affect energy intake and body weight? A systematic
review, including meta-analyses, of the evidence from human and animal studies

-Effects of bariatric surgery on markers of subclinical atherosclerosis and endothelial function: a
meta-analysis of literature studies

JAMA, March 8, 2016

http://jama.jamanetwork.com/issue.aspx

-Effect of Vitamin D Supplementation on Tibial Cartilage Volume and Knee Pain Among Patients
With Symptomatic Knee Osteoarthritis: A Randomized Clinical Trial

-Association Between Hypertensive Disorders of Pregnancy and Later Risk of Cardiomyopathy
-Polypharmacy in the Aging Patient: A Review of Glycemic Control in Older Adults With Type 2
Diabetes

Journal of Human Nutrition and Dietetics, February 29, 2016, Online First
http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/journal/10.1111/(ISSN)1365-277X/earlyview

-Estimation of energy expenditure using prediction equations in overweight and obese adults: a
systematic review

Journal of Pediatric Gastroenterology and Nutrition, February 20, 2016, Online First
http://journals.lww.com/jpgn/toc/9000/00000
-Evaluation of Intestinal Function in Children with Autism and Gastrointestinal Symptoms.

Nutrition in Clinical Practice, February 26, 2016, Online First
http://ncp.sagepub.com/content/early/recent

-Follow-up Survey on Functionality of Nutrition Documentation and Ordering Nutrition Therapy in
Currently Available Electronic Health Record (EHR) Systems

School Nutrition, March 2016
http://mydigimag.rrd.com/publication/?i=291412
-Home Sweet Street?

-Tools of the Trade: Cooked to Perfection

Quote of the Week

"Food can look beautiful, taste exquisite, smell wonderful, make people feel good, bring
them together, inspire romantic feelings....At its most basic, itis fuel for a hungry machine

Rosamond Richardson, English cookery author

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
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4393. RE: Follow Up: On Behalf of Dr. Evelyn Crayton: CEO Performance Evaluation

From: Carrolyn Patterson <CPatterson@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>

Sent Date: Mar 09, 2016 10:35:18

Subject: RE: Follow Up: On Behalf of Dr. Evelyn Crayton: CEO Performance
Evaluation

Attachment:

Hi Donna,

You are very welcome. | think you were the one who may have completed it but someone did not
submit so it showed as skipped in the system. Either way, thank you for the quick response!

Carrolyn

From: Donna Martin [mailto:DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us]

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 8:12 AM

To: Carrolyn Patterson <CPatterson@eatright.org>

Subject: Re: Follow Up: On Behalf of Dr. Evelyn Crayton: CEO Performance Evaluation

Carolyn, | thought | had completed the survey before, but evidently | had not. | have now
completed it. Sorry for the inconvenience. | did it when it first came out, but maybe | did not
submit it. You can mark me off the list! Thanks for your thoroughness in helping us get these
completed.

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 8, 2016, at 6:22 PM, Carrolyn Patterson <CPatterson@eatright.org> wrote:

Hi Donna,

| hope this email finds you doing well. | am following up to see if you are experiencing trouble
accessing the CEO Evaluation Survey. As of today, the system is showing two Board Members
have not completed the survey and one has skipped the survey. Unfortunately, the system does
not provide me with the name of the person who skipped the survey. If you have completed the
survey, please double check to make sure it wasn't accidently skipped.
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Also, if you have not had a chance to complete the survey, can you provide me an estimated date
as to when you will be able to do so. Please see the below email for the link to the CEO
compensation survey.

Thanks,

Carrolyn

Carrolyn Patterson, MBA

Senior Director, Human Resources and Office Services

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000

Chicago, lllinois 60606-6995

312/899-4733

312/899-4766 fax

www.eatright.org

From: Carrolyn Patterson

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 9:17 AM

To: 'evelyncrayton64' <evelyncrayton64@gmail.com>; ‘craytef@charter.net' <craytef@charter.net
>; 'Lucille Beseler' <lbeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>; '‘connors@ohsu.edu’ <connors@ohsu.edu>;
'‘Kay Wolf' <Kay Wolf@Columbus.rr.com>; 'Garner, Margaret' <MGarner@cchs.ua.edu>;
DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us; "Aida Miles-school' <miles081@umn.edu>; 'Linda Farr' <
linda.farr@me.com>; 'Elise Smith' <easaden@aol.com>; 'DeniceFerkoAdams@gmail.com' <
DeniceFerkoAdams@gmail.com>; 'Michele.D.Lites@kp.org' <Michele.D.Lites@kp.org>; '
michelelites@sbcglobal.net' <michelelites@sbcglobal.net>; "Catherine Christie’ <
c.christie@unf.edu>; 'Tracey Bates' <traceybatesrd@gmail.com>; 'Tammy.randall@case.edu’ <
Tammy.randall@case.edu>; dwheller@mindspring.com; 'dwbradley51@gmail.com' <
dwbradley51@gmail.com>; 'steve.miranda44@gmail.com' <steve.miranda44@gmail.com>; '
jean.ragalie-carr@dairy.org' <jean.ragalie-carr@dairy.org>
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Cc: Patricia Babjak <pbabjak@eatright.org>
Subject: DATE EXTENSION: On Behalf of Dr. Evelyn Crayton: CEO Performance Evaluation

Hello All,

The date to complete the CEO Performance Evaluation has been extended to Monday, March 7th

Please see below for the link to survey and do not hesitate to call with any questions.

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

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 10:49 AM

To: 'evelyncrayton64' <evelyncrayton64@gmail.com>; craytef@charter.net; 'Lucille Beseler' <
Ibeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>; connors@ohsu.edu; 'Kay Wolf' <Kay_Wolf@Columbus.rr.com>;

‘Garner, Margaret' <MGarner@cchs.ua.edu>; DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us; "Aida Miles-school' <
miles081@umn.edu>; 'Linda Farr' <linda.farr@me.com>; 'Elise Smith' <easaden@aol.com>;
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DeniceFerkoAdams@gmail.com; Michele.D.Lites@kp.org; michelelites@sbcglobal.net; "Catherine
Christie' <c.christie@unf.edu>; 'Tracey Bates' <traceybatesrd@gmail.com>;
Tammy.randall@case.edu; dwheller@mindspring.com; dwbradley51@gmail.com;
steve.miranda44@gmail.com; jean.ragalie-carr@dairy.org

Cc: Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org>

Subject: On Behalf of Dr. Evelyn Crayton: CEO Performance Evaluation

Importance: High

TO: Academy Board of Directors

FROM: Dr. Evelyn F. Crayton

One of our Board responsibilities is to annually evaluate the CEO’s performance. As you know,
we made a few edits to the CEO performance evaluation form this year. It is time for us Board
members to complete section Il of the evaluation - Competency Evaluation. It is available on
survey monkey. Prior to doing the evaluation, take a look at Board agendas, general
communications to the Board, CEO summary reports in Board meeting packets, executive session
discussions with Pat as well as minutes from our Board meetings.

Please complete the questionnaire by Tuesday, March 1, 2016. The Compensation Committee
will summarize the responses, provide you with a summary report and recommendation regarding

the CEO base salary for 2016-17 that will be discussed and voted on during the Executive Session
of the May Board meeting. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you for participating!

TO BEGIN THE SURVEY click or copy this link into your browser:
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/GP8MMKS5

The survey does not need to be completed in one sitting. If you wish to exit the survey and return
to complete it later, please feel free to do so. Prior to the deadline, you will be able to log back in
and resume the survey from where you left off by using the link above, which is unique to you.

If you have any questions about the evaluation, please contact me at evelyncrayton64@gmail.com
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Thank you!

Evelyn

Dr. Evelyn F. Crayton, EdD, RDN, LDN, FAND
Professor Emeritus, Auburn University Director, Living Well Associates, LLC
124 Elm Drive, Montgomery, AL 36117

(334) 272-3487/(334) 220-3061 (cell) evelyncrayton64@gmail.com
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4394. RE: Childhood Weight Management Program - March 22-24, 2016

From: Pearlie Johnson <PJohnson@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>

Sent Date: Mar 09, 2016 09:58:02

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

N

To login choose the “Login” option on the upper right-hand side of the page.

1. Sign-in using your Academy/CDR username and password.

On the purple banner, hover over the “Portal” option on the right-hand side and choose the
“Library” option from the drop-down menu.

Click on the “2016 Childhood Faculty PowerPoint Files and Handouts” link located to the left.
Click on the “Upload Multiple Files” link located in the gray menu bar.

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

© ©® N O~
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
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4395. Wishing you a Happy Registered Dietitian Nutritionist Day!

From: Academy President <president@eatright.org>

To: Donna <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

Sent Date: Mar 09, 2016 09:16:40

Subject: Wishing you a Happy Registered Dietitian Nutritionist Day!
Attachment:

Wishing you a Happy Registered Dietitian Nutritionist Day!
Having trouble viewing this e-mail? View it in your browser.

Connect with Us:

Click here to view a special video message.

Congratulations to our 2016 RDN Day Contest winner, Annelies Newman, RDN, CD, of Saint
George, Utah. When asked What's the best way to help consumers Savor the Flavor of Eating
Right? Annelies responded:

Imagine we are going to a beautiful National Park. But you are blindfolded and have ear
plugs...how much would you enjoy the drive? Not much? Well, now start engaging your senses.
Stop the car, walk around, smell the air, feel the breeze, see the beauty. Savor and enjoy. The
same is true of healthy eating. Choose your favorite recipes for fruits, veggies or a healthy meal.
Now sit down, relax, breathe, turn off distractions and engage as many senses into the experience
as you can. Take in the colors, textures, flavors and aroma. Slow down, use your senses and
enjoy!

Share this mailing with your social network:

This National Nutrition Month email was sent to you from the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics.
If you prefer not to receive future NNM emails, simply follow this link to unsubscribe.

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

Cc:

Hidden
recipients:
Sent Date:
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Attachment:

Martha Ontiveros <Montiveros@eatright.org>

Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK @eatright.org>, traceybatesrd@gmail.com
<traceybatesrd@gmail.com>, Ibeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net
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CONNORS@OHSU.EDU <CONNORS@OHSU.EDU>,
evelyncrayton64@gmail.com <evelyncrayton64@gmail.com>,
linda.farr@me.com <linda.farr@me.com>, DeniceFerkoAdams@gmail.com
<DeniceFerkoAdams@gmail.com>, mgarner@cchs.ua.edu
<mgarner@cchs.ua.edu>, dwheller@mindspring.com
<dwheller@mindspring.com>, michele.d.lites@kp.org
<michele.d.lites@kp.org>, DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us
<DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>, miles081@umn.edu <miles081@umn.edu>,
steve.miranda44@gmail.com <steve.miranda44@gmail.com>, jean.ragalie-
carr@dairy.org <jean.ragalie-carr@dairy.org>, tlkk3@case.edu
<tlk3@case.edu>, easaden@aol.com <easaden@aol.com>,
academyuser@eatright.org <academyuser@eatright.org>,
Kay_Wolf@Columbus.rr.com <Kay_Wolf@Columbus.rr.com>, Carl Barnes
<carl@learntoeatright.org>, Constance Geiger (constancegeiger@cgeiger.net)
<constancegeiger@cgeiger.net>, Eileen Kennedy
<Eileen.Kennedy@tufts.edu>, Kathy Wilson-Gold
(kathywilsongoldrd@gmail.com) <kathywilsongoldrd@gmail.com>, Wolf
<Wolf.4@osu.edu>, Maha Tahiri <maha.tahiri@genmills.com>, Sylvia Escott-
Stump <escottstumps@ecu.edu>, Terri Raymond <tjraymond@aol.com>
Susan Burns <Sbhurns@eatright.org>, Mary Beth Whalen
<Mwhalen@eatright.org>, Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>,
sandy.stelfug@genmills.com <sandy.stelfug@genmills.com>,
Carole.clemente@dairy.org <Carole.clemente@dairy.org>, Cecala, Sue
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FROM THE ACADEMY

How Community Food Banks Support School
Breakfast: Strategies Used and Lessons Learned

Amy Knoblock-Hahn, PhD, MPH, MS, RDN; Katie Brown, EdD, RDN, LD; Lisa Medrow, RDN, LD; Anne Murphy, PhD, RDN

REAKFAST EATING AMONG

children has been linked to a

variety of positive outcomes

such as reduced body mass
index,! improved cognitive function
and academic performance>® and
improved psychological well-being
and behavior in school.” Despite the
known benefits, it has been reported
that up to one-third of school-aged
children do not eat breakfast® To
improve access to breakfast, the federal
School Breakfast Program was autho-
rized to provide free or low-cost break-
fast to children living in households at
or below 185% of the federal poverty
level.? Unfortunately, a variety of bar-
riers continue to prevent the School
Breakfast Program from reaching all
eligible students.”

Feeding America (FA) is the largest
hunger relief organization in the
United States, supporting a network of
more than 200 member food banks.'!
In addition to food procurement and
distribution to families facing food
insecurity, FA member food banks are
involved in innovative programming,
advocacy, and outreach activities to
assist families eligible for federal food
assistance programs.'! Approximately
39% of households served by FA have
at least one child younger than age 18
years, and more than two-thirds of
client households fall at or below 100%
of the federal poverty level.!! To better
understand the role of FA network
food banks in school breakfast pro-
motion, the Academy of Nutrition and
Dietetics Foundation (Academy Foun-
dation) led a project with FA to assess
current efforts and practices. The pri-
mary aims of this project were to
determine strategies used by food
banks for school breakfast promotion,

2212-2672/Copyright © 2016 by the
Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics.
http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.jand.2016.01.013

© 2016 by the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics.

identify challenges faced by food
banks to promote school breakfast,
and to determine best practices for
food banks related to school breakfast
promotion. A secondary aim was to
identify national nonprofit partner
organizations with school breakfast
initiatives.

METHODS

A mixed methods approach was used
to assess the role of local food banks in
school breakfast promotion. A descrip-
tion of data collection instruments is
described below. A summary of key
concepts assessed by each method can
be found in Figure 1.

Electronic Surveys

Key stakeholders (n=52) from 36 food
banks identified by FA as having
involvement with the National School
Breakfast/Lunch Program Outreach
received an e-mail invitation from the
Academy Foundation to participate in
an electronic survey administered
through Survey Monkey. The survey
was open for 10 days, with e-mail
reminders for survey completion sent
twice during the open survey period.
Quantitative and qualitative survey

the Academy Foundation and FA and
were reviewed for face validity by key
research team members. Surveys
assessed four broad categories, all
related to school breakfast promotion:
promotion strategies, strategic align-
ment, budget and funding needs, and
outcomes with lessons learned. At the
end of the survey, respondents were
asked whether they would be willing
to participate in a focus group inter-

view or an individual telephone
interview.

Focus Groups

Approximately 2 months after

completion of electronic surveys, focus
group meetings via telephone were
held with willing survey respondents.
As with electronic surveys, interview
guides were jointly developed by the
Academy Foundation and FA and were
reviewed for face validity by key
research team members. The intent of
the focus groups was to gather further
information and perceptions related to
the practicality and effectiveness of
four specific strategies for school
breakfast  promotion: integrating
school breakfast promotion into nutri-
tion education, using posters and dis-

questions were jointly developed by plays, distributing applications to
Assessment category Electronic Focus Individual
survey group interview
Breakfast promotion X X X
strategies
Strategic alignment X
Budget X
Outcomes X X
Barriers X X X
Best practices X X X

Figure 1.Summary of methods used to assess the role of food banks in school

breakfast promotion.
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families for their children to participate
in the free/reduced-price school meal
program, and awarding grants to
schools. Barriers and best practices for
strategy implementation and commu-
nity partnerships were also assessed.
All focus group participants received
the questions via e-mail 2 days in
advance of the scheduled focus group
interviews. Focus groups were con-
ducted by a trained facilitator, and each
lasted approximately 1 hour. A second
researcher took notes during the focus
groups. For their participation, focus
group participants received a $20
electronic gift card to Amazon.

Individual Interviews

In addition to focus group interviews,
individual telephone interviews were
conducted with select electronic sur-
vey respondents who indicated will-
ingness and availability for follow-up.
The intent of individual interviews
was to gain a better understanding
of individual food bank school break-
fast promotion efforts, and included
tailored questioning regarding legisla-
tive efforts. All telephone interviews
were conducted by a trained researcher
and lasted for approximately 1 hour. An
additional researcher took notes during
the call.

Data Analysis

Descriptive statistics to report fre-
quencies and means of quantitative
survey questions were completed.
Qualitative analysis included pre-
defined coding derived from project
aims and open coding for emerging
themes.

RESULTS

Surveys

Surveys were completed by 25 of the
52 invited stakeholders (49%) repre-
senting 25 different food banks (69% of
identified food banks). Geographic re-
gions and settings of respondents var-
ied, with 4% (n=1) targeting primarily
rural families, 4% (n=1) targeting pri-
marily suburban families, 8% (n=2)
targeting primarily urban families, and
8% (n=2) targeting urban and suburban
families. Approximately half of all
respondents (n=12; 48%) indicated
they served urban, suburban, and rural
areas. The remaining food bank

FROM THE ACADEMY
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Figure 2. Most food banks are relatively new to promoting school breakfast.

respondents (n=7; 28%) did not indi-
cate primary target service areas. As
displayed in Figure 2, the majority of
the food banks represented in this
study had been participating in school
breakfast promotion for 1 to 5 years
(n=12; 48%), with a smaller number
participating for either <1 year (n=4;
16%) or longer than 6 to 10 years (n=3;
12%).

School Breakfast Promotion
Strategies Used by Food Banks
As shown in the Table, participation in
meetings with community stake-
holders (n=21; 85%) and engagement
in advocacy at the local (n=19; 75%),
state (n=18; 70%), and national (n=11;
45%) levels were strategies most
commonly used by food banks for
school breakfast promotion. Passive

Table. School breakfast promotion strategies reported by key stakeholders (n=25)

Strategy

Yes No

D/ —

Give clients printed information promoting 25 75
school breakfast

Distribute applications to enroll children in 10 920
free/reduced school meals®

Use posters, banners, or displays to promote 40 60
school breakfast®

Distribute information about school breakfast 45 55
to agencies, program sites, community-based
organizations, or other partnersID

Include information promoting school breakfast 20 60
as part of nutrition education®

Offer grants to schools to help fund school breakfast 20 80
efforts®

Participate in meetings with community stakeholders 85 15
to address the need to increase school breakfast
program

Engage in advocacy to promote school breakfast Local: 75 20
or change breakfast regulations or policies® State: 70

National: 45

“Indicates a strategy that was discussed further in focus-group interviews.

®ldentified community partners and organizations included school or nutrition staff and administrators, community
agencies, food distribution/pantry organizations, and child hunger program sites.

“Percentage reflects only those food banks indicating nutrition education is a provided service of the food bank.
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strategies such as distribution of school
breakfast program information to
agencies and partners (n=11; 45%) and
use of displays, posters, and banners
(n=10; 40%) were also common.

Budget and Funding

The average number of hours dedicated
to school breakfast promotion efforts
for the participating food banks was
749 per fiscal year. Among respondents
who reported a spending budget for
school breakfast (n=3), staff time,

promotional materials, travel, and
grants to schools accounted for
expenses ranging from $2,500 to

$300,000. Other respondents reported
they did not have separate funding for
breakfast promotion or they were not
tracking these efforts.

Outcomes Reported

The majority of respondents (n=18;
72%) reported positive outcomes
related to breakfast promotion within
the previous school year. The greatest
improvements reported were
increased awareness of school break-
fast benefits among community stake-
holders (n=12; 67%), more schools
offering school breakfast (n=11; 61%),
increased school breakfast participa-
tion rates by eligible students (n=11;
61%), increased awareness of school
breakfast among food bank clients
(n=8; 44%), and creation of new food
bank/school relationships (n=7; 39%).
When asked about interest in
expanding school breakfast promotion
efforts, 74% of those responding to
the question (n=19) indicated inter-
est. Advice for expansion of breakfast
promotion generated from open-
response questions included that
food banks should be persistent with
school outreach efforts, build re-
lationships with school stakeholders,
and work with other community
organizations.

Focus Groups and Individual
Interviews. Eleven electronic survey
respondents representing nine
different food banks participated in the
focus group interview calls. Two re-
spondents representing two additional
food banks were unable to join by
telephone, but did reply to the e-mail
questions sent out before the focus
group interviews. The first focus group

mm 2016 Volume m Number m
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included seven representatives from
five food banks, whereas the second
focus group meeting included four
representatives from four food banks.

Following completion of focus
groups, 12 individual telephone in-
terviews were conducted with staff
from eight geographically diverse food
banks. As displayed in Figure 1, strate-
gies, barriers, and best practices were
assessed in both focus groups and in-
terviews, with more tailored questions
asked in interviews. Findings from both
of these qualitative data collection
methods are described and triangu-
lated below.

Strategies

Effectiveness of Nutrition Educa-
tion. Although 60% of the food banks
represented in the electronic survey
provide nutrition education to food
bank clients, the majority do not
include school breakfast promotion as
part of their nutrition education. Reli-
ance on other community or partner
organizations for integration of nutri-
tion education into breakfast promo-
tion was an emerging theme that
helped explain why many food banks
did not use nutrition education as a
strategy for breakfast promotion strat-
egy. Community organizations that re-
spondents identified as already
providing school breakfast messaging
in nutrition education materials
included local dairy councils, Supple-
mental Nutrition Assistance Program
Education, and Share Our Strength
classes such as Cooking Matters.

Effectiveness of the Use of Posters
and Displays. With only 40% of food
banks indicating the use of poster,
banners, and other school breakfast
promotion items, focus group partici-
pants were asked whether food banks
would be more likely to use such
items if they were provided free of
charge. Although several participants
indicated such resources would be
welcome, effectiveness was unknown
and ideas about how the items would
be used varied. For example, some
participants said they would send
posters to schools if available,
whereas others thought the messages
conveyed by these materials would be
beneficial for food bank volunteers
and employees.

Distribution of Applications for Free
and Reduced-Priced Meals. Because
quantitative survey results indicated
that most food banks did not distribute
applications for families to apply for
free and reduced-price school meal
programs, focus group participants
were asked whether this might be an
overlooked strategy or missed oppor-
tunity for food banks. The majority of
participants suggested this was not an
appropriate role for a food bank. Con-
cerns about having the correct applica-
tion for different school districts as
well as logistic challenges were among
some of the reasons supporting the
notion that this was not the role of
food banks.

“In our state, with the players
involved, it’s [distribution of ap-
plications for free and reduced
school meals] not the right role for
the food bank.” (Focus group
participant)

“It is not our role; we focus on
advocacy and how schools should
serve breakfast to increase partic-
ipation.” (Focus group participant)

Grants. As displayed in the Table, the
majority of food banks did not give
grants to schools to help promote
school breakfast. When asked what
types of activities or programs would
be appropriate for school-based grants
to support, participants representing
food banks that had not previously
awarded grants to schools indicated
this was the not the right role for food
banks. Participants representing food
banks that had awarded school-based
grants for school breakfast promotion
found it to be a rewarding experience
and indicated funds were used for
grab-and-go breakfast displays, kiosks,
trash bins and cleanup equipment, and
mobile carts with heating and refrig-
eration. These expenditures made it
easier for schools to begin breakfast-in-
the-classroom or grab-and-go break-
fast programs.

Advocacy Efforts

Focus group participants were asked
to provide examples of advocacy ef-
forts as well as to address the extent
and reach of such efforts. Among
those who provided examples of
direct involvement with advocacy ef-
forts, an emerging theme was the
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need for improved access to school
meals. Examples of advocacy
efforts included breakfast-after-the-
bell mandates and universal free
breakfast. One interview participant
discussed supporting legislation to
supplement federal reimbursement
to help with additional costs thought
to be associated with breakfast-after-
the-bell programs.

“Access for families to school meal
programs is a priority for us; it is
one of our three main legislative
issues.” (Focus group participant)

“We are currently working to get a
breakfast-after-the-bell mandate
passed for schools with more than
70% free and reduced lunch state-
wide.” (Focus group participant)

An additional theme related to
advocacy was the use of participation
rates in reports and presentations to
school administrators as a method of
demonstrating the potential revenue
that could be generated with increased
school breakfast participation.

“We calculated the amount of
money left on the table by the top
75 school districts, it was really
eye-opening for districts.” (Focus
group participant)

“The biggest advocacy tool is to
show district and state and legis-
lators how much federal dollars
are left on the table.” (Focus group
participant)

“Foodservice directors at larger
school districts are usually more
aware of universal breakfast op-
portunities than those at smaller
districts. We keep a database of
schools that have 75% or more free/
reduced and try to meet with
them.” (Interview with children/
youth outreach manager of a food
bank)

Some focus group participants rep-
resented food banks that were not
directly involved with advocacy efforts.
For most of these participants, reliance
on another organization to advocate for
school breakfast was an emerging
theme. No Kid Hungry (a Share our
Strength Program) was mentioned by
two participants. Other participants
indicated advocacy groups specific to
their state were involved with school
breakfast advocacy.

FROM THE ACADEMY

Barriers

When asked what interferes with
school breakfast promotion efforts, lack
of buy-in from various levels of school
administration and from janitorial and
teaching staff were among the top
barriers cited in focus groups as well as
in the individual interviews. Specific
barriers related to working with
administrative staff included perceived
lack of interest, difficulty in scheduling
initial meetings (with food bank staff),
and a concern about offending admin-
istrative staff who propose ineffective
strategies. Participants also indicated
janitors are concerned about extra
work that might be involved with
moving breakfast to classrooms.
Although this method of school break-
fast delivery is a recommended strat-
egy to increase participation,'? teacher
acceptance of this practice was a cited
barrier.

“It’s difficult to get buy-in from
janitors...if you can get them on
board, youre in. They liked
knowing it wasn’t any more work
for them and that their work is
appreciated.” (Individual inter-
view participant)

“Promotion is not the problem,
kids don’t participate if breakfast
is served before school starts.”
(Individual interview participant)

Best Practices

Several large-scale and broad-reach
strategies that were believed to be
successful by some focus group partic-
ipants included an implemented
statewide campaign, hosting a regional
summit, webinars, and use of websites
and social media. One focus group
participant mentioned that they were
looking at how bus routes may be
changed to better accommodate
breakfast before school. Individual
interview participants indicated the
importance of obtaining buy-in from
key school staff and to involve them in
efforts to get other staff and teachers
on board.

“It did not take long for teachers to
become the biggest advocates.
Children were more attentive,
more orderly, and more involved
in learning opportunities.” (Inter-
view with executive director of a
food bank)

4 JOURNAL OF THE ACADEMY OF NUTRITION AND DIETETICS

Figure 3 lists suggestions from food
bank staff to combat some of the cited
barriers.

DISCUSSION

Our assessment found that FA network
food banks play an important role
in school breakfast promotion. The
majority of the food banks represented
in this study have 5 or fewer years
of experience with breakfast promo-
tion, yet they are involved in high-
engagement activities such as advo-
cacy efforts and development of
community partnerships. Advocacy ef-
forts play a critical role in the success of
a School Breakfast Program. A recent
study comparing three different school
breakfast policies found breakfast in
the classroom was associated with
fewer students not eating breakfast.'
The study also found fourth- and
fifth-grade students who ate breakfast
in the classroom had overall higher
diet quality compared with students
who were served breakfast before
school or students served “second
chance” breakfast.”® Hence, advocacy
efforts supported and led by food
banks should be encouraged and
emphasized as an important way of
improving food security among food
bank clients. Given that many food
bank representatives noted barriers
associated with breakfast in the
classroom, partnering with other
organizations and continuing com-
munity engagement activities are
important ways for food banks to
participate in school breakfast pro-
motion initiatives.

Although nutrition education is an
important service offered by many food
banks, the majority of food banks rep-
resented in this study did not provide
school breakfast promotion in their
client nutrition education programs.
Participants in this study indicated
that partner community organizations
were already providing such educa-
tion. This study also found that the
majority of food banks did not think
it was their role to distribute free
and reduced-meal applications to cli-
ents or to provide grants to schools
for school breakfast promotion. Given
that many of the barriers to imple-
menting a successful School Breakfast
Program included lack of buy-in from
school administrators and staff, food
banks might consider targeting these
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Barrier

Best practice solution

Lack of buy-in from
administration®”

Large-scale media campaign to increase
awareness (including public service
announcements and social media)

Host breakfast meetings, webinars, and
conferences for key administrative
stakeholders

Provide no-strings-attached cash incentives
for schools with increases in meal enrollment

Lack of buy-in from custodial
and teaching staff*®

Invite teacher champion who is on board
with school breakfast to address educating
staff about the benefits to teachers and
students of implementing or expanding
breakfast in the classroom

Acknowledge the efforts of custodial staff to
let them know their hard work is appreciated
and important to the success of the breakfast
program

Low participation when
breakfast is offered before
school®”

Assess bus routes to see whether students
can get to school earlier

Invite teacher champion to address teaching
staff about breakfast in the classroom

“Identified barrier in focus group interviews.

P|dentified barrier in individual interviews.

Figure 3. Identified barriers with recommended best practice solutions.

stakeholders directly as an effective

advocacy effort.

CONCLUSIONS

related to the commitment, interest,
and active participation among food
banks in school breakfast promotion
efforts are encouraging, and reveal an
important role for other food banks

Food banks serve as important advo-
cates for school breakfast promotion,
providing critical food security services
extending beyond traditional roles of
food procurement and distribution.
The efforts of food bank staff made a
difference in the number of breakfast
programs offered as well as in the
number of children participants.
Although school breakfast promotion is
a new activity for most food banks,
they are eager to sustain and expand
these efforts. These positive findings
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to decrease food insecurity in their
community.
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Happy National School Breakfast Week! | have good news to share, the attached article, How
Community Food Banks Support School Breakfast: Strategies Used and Lessons Learned
represents the culmination of a project within the Academy Foundation that was funded by
Feeding America. It has been accepted for publication and will appear in an upcoming printed
version of JAND. | am so proud of the important work that our Foundation is doing and | know you
are too. Looking forward to seeing you soon!

Jean Ragalie-Carr, RDN, LDN,FAND

Foundation Chair
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4397. Follow Up: On Behalf of Dr. Evelyn Crayton: CEO Performance Evaluation

From: Carrolyn Patterson <CPatterson@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>

Sent Date: Mar 08, 2016 18:22:53

Subject: Follow Up: On Behalf of Dr. Evelyn Crayton: CEO Performance Evaluation
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
survey, please double check to make sure it wasn’'t accidently skipped.

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

Chicago, Illinois 60606-6995

312/899-4733

312/899-4766 fax

www.eatright.org
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From: Carrolyn Patterson

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 9:17 AM

To: 'evelyncrayton64' <evelyncrayton64@gmail.com>; ‘craytef@charter.net'
<craytef@charter.net>; 'Lucille Beseler' <lbeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>; ‘connors@ohsu.edu’
<connors@ohsu.edu>; 'Kay Wolf' <Kay Wolf@Columbus.rr.com>; 'Garner, Margaret'
<MGarner@cchs.ua.edu>; DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us; "Aida Miles-school' <milesO81@umn.edu>;
'Linda Farr' <linda.farr@me.com>; 'Elise Smith' <easaden@aol.com>;
'‘DeniceFerkoAdams@gmail.com' <DeniceFerkoAdams@gmail.com>; ‘Michele.D.Lites@kp.org'
<Michele.D.Lites@kp.org>; 'michelelites@sbcglobal.net' <michelelites@sbcglobal.net>;
"Catherine Christie' <c.christie@unf.edu>; 'Tracey Bates' <traceybatesrd@gmail.com>;
‘Tammy.randall@case.edu’ <Tammy.randall@case.edu>; dwheller@mindspring.com,;
‘dwbradley51@gmail.com' <dwbradley51@gmail.com>; 'steve.miranda44@gmail.com’
<steve.miranda44@gmail.com>; 'jean.ragalie-carr@dairy.org' <jean.ragalie-carr@dairy.org>
Cc: Patricia Babjak <pbabjak@eatright.org>

Subject: DATE EXTENSION: On Behalf of Dr. Evelyn Crayton: CEO Performance Evaluation

Hello All,

th

The date to complete the CEO Performance Evaluation has been extended to Monday, March 7

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
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/GP8MMK5

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
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4398. RE: FNCE 2018

From: Paul Mifsud <PMifsud@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Mar 08, 2016 17:47:14

Subject: RE: FNCE 2018

Attachment:

Donna,

Here are the FNCES for the next few years.

2016 — Boston

2017 — Chicago

2018 — Washington DC

2019 - Philadelphia

2020 — Indianapolis

2021 - New Orleans

2022 — Orlando

2023 — Denver

2024 — Philadelphia

Paul

From: Donna Martin [mailto:DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us]
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 4:42 PM

To: Paul Mifsud

Subject: FNCE 2018
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Paul, Do we have a location firmed up for FNCE 2018? | am doing a talk to the Alabama Dietetic
Association and wanted to tell them where the next three years FNCE's would be. Thanks!

Donna S. Martin, EdS, RDN, LD, SNS, FAND

Director, School Nutrition Program

Burke County Board of Education

789 Burke Veterans Parkway

Waynesboro, GA 30830

work - 706-554-5393

fax - 706-554-5655
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4399. Happy RDN Day!

From: Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK @eatright.org>

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
carr@dairy.org>, carl@learntoeatright.com <carl@|Iearntoeatright.com>,
TJRaymond@aol.com <TJRaymond@aol.com>, Escott-Stump, Sylvia
<ESCOTTSTUMPS@ecu.edu>, constancegeiger@cgeiger.net
<constancegeiger@cgeiger.net>, Eileen.kennedy@tufts.edu
<Eileen.kennedy@tufts.edu>, Kathy Wilson Gold
<kathywilsongoldrd@gmail.com>, Maha.Tahiri@genmills.com
<Maha.Tahiri@genmills.com>

Cc: Executive Team Mailbox <ExecutiveTeamMailbox@eatright.org>, Mary
Gregoire <mgregoire@eatright.org>, Chris Reidy <CREIDY @eatright.org>,
Susan Burns <Sburns@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Mar 08, 2016 16:29:58

Subject: Happy RDN Day!

Attachment: image001.jpg
image002.jpg

To members of the Board of Directors of the Academy and its Foundation:

th consecutive year

Happy Registered Dietitian Nutritionist Day 2016! Tomorrow marks the 11
we celebrate RDN Day and the profession’s many contributions to improving the health of patients

and clients.
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All RDNs are receiving this video greeting on Wednesday from the Academy
http://www.eatrightpro.org/resource/media/multimedia-news-center/videos/registered-dietitian-
nutritionist-day thanking them for their dedication to the profession. We will be promoting RDN Day
throughout all of our social media channels, eatright.org and in ERW.

In celebration of Registered Dietitian Nutritionist Day members were asked “What's the best way
to help consumers savor the flavor of eating right?” We received more than 160 thoughtful and
inspirational testimonials from members that confirm and support the value of RDNSs’ services.

The winner of the 2016 Registered Dietitian Nutritionist Day contest is Annelies Newman, RDN,
CD:

“Imagine we are going to a beautiful National Park. But you are blindfolded and have ear
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
enjoy!”

Annelies photograph will be featured in New York City’s Times Square on an electronic banner
throughout Registered Dietitian Nutritionist Day.

Annelies runs her own private practice in Saint George, Utah, and was previously a clinical and
outpatient dietitian for Intermountain Healthcare. She became fascinated with nutrition and
disease prevention at an early age and has always wanted to help prevent pain and suffering from
chronic iliness. As a Registered Dietitian Nutritionist, Annelies has helped people of all ages with
complex chronic diseases, weight loss issues, family nutrition dynamics, sports nutrition and more
in counseling and creating nutrition plans that fit. Today, she specializes in eating disorders and
sports nutrition.

Special thank you to all volunteer leaders for your dedication to the Academy and the profession!

Best regards,

mailarchiver : Plug and Comply Compliance Officer (Admin,COMPLIANCE_OFFICER_ROLE,END_USER_ROLE) : 02/01/2018 : Page 12068



Ergo Archive System

Pat
Patricia M. Babjak

Chief Executive Officer

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000

Chicago, lllinois 60606-6995

Phone: 312/899-4856

Email: pbabjak@eatright.org

www.eatright.org | www.eatrightPRO.org | www.eatrightSTORE.org
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4400. Member Sponsorship Review Committee Pilot Update

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

Sent Date: Mar 08, 2016 14:57:22

Subject: Member Sponsorship Review Committee Pilot Update
Attachment: Member Sponsorship Review Committee ChargeFINAL .pdf

| am pleased to tell you that the sponsorship pilot evaluation is underway. A committee has been
appointed for the duration of this one-year project and its work has begun. An introductory call
took place last week to acquaint the group with the charge and to address any questions. The
members are enthusiastic about the opportunity to serve and we are confident that they will
provide us with the input we need to make the sponsorship program successful. Please see the
attached for a list of committee members and a description of their charge. Special thanks to
Cathy Christie for accepting the Chairmanship of this important group.
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PILOT - 12 month duration ¢

PURPOSE

The Academy Board of Directors received a report from the Sponsorship Advisory Task Force
(SATF) on January 13, 2016. The Board approved the SATF proposed revised sponsorship guidelines
with some minor modifications. In addition, the Board agreed to implement a one-year pilot program
to test a proposed revised review process. The process and supporting tools are documented in the
SATF report. The Member Sponsorship Review Committee (MSRC) has been organized to
participate in this one-year pilot program to test the proposed process and to provide input to the
Board of Directors on potential sponsors as well as feedback on the usability and effectiveness of the
tools. The committee input and that of the DPGs, Affiliates and sponsors will be considered in
drafting the final requirements.

TERM OF SERVICE AND COMPOSITION

The appointment for this pilot program will last one year, effective February 2016. Because the term
of service crosses two presidential terms, the MSRC appointments are made by the President and the
President-Elect. The Board member appointed will Chair the committee.

Catherine Christie, PhD, RDN, LD/N, FAND, Chair
Cynthia Taft Bayerl, MS, RD, LDN, FAND

Lisa Dierks, RDN, LD

Laura Romig Gollins, MBA, RD, LD

Barbara Ivens, MS, RD, FADA, FAND

Elizabeth Quintana, EdD, RD, LD, CDE

Anna Shlachter, MS, RDN, LDN

Jean Storlie, MS, RD

Kathy Wilson Gold, MS, RDN, LD, FAND

OO0OO0OO0O0OO0OO0OO0OO

PROGRAM OF WORK

The MSRC will use the tools developed by the SATF to review potential Academy national level
sponsors (National and Premier Sponsorship categories) and make recommendations to the Board of
Directors regarding the sponsors under consideration as well as the review process and tools.
Dietetic Practice Group (DPG) Sponsorships and Food Nutrition Conference and Expo™ (FNCE®)
sponsorships will not be included in the pilot review of this committee. DPGs and Affiliates have
been asked to engage in a similar exercise and to provide their feedback at the end of the pilot
exercise to the Academy Board of Directors. FNCE® sponsorships are single point-of-contact,
typically limited in their exposure to members who opt to explore the exhibit floor. They do not have
the breadth and depth of reach as the National level sponsorships. Final approval of all sponsorships
will remain the responsibility of the Academy Board but its decision will be informed by the work of
the MSRC.

OPERATING PROCESS

The MSRC will be asked to meet via teleconference minimally once per month for a 12 month
duration. Depending on the need (number of potential sponsorships to consider) the demand may
increase or decrease. Participation calls for a high level of flexibility and discretion. MSRC
members who have a conflict of interest with any of the potential funders under consideration will
recuse themselves from the dialogue and, if possible an appropriate alternate will be recruited.





STAFFING SUPPORT
The CEO designated the following staff as support for the task force.

Jennifer Horton, Director of Corporate Relations, will serve as staff support to facilitate and advance
the work of the MSRC. Staff support includes providing the MSRC with background materials and
scheduling monthly calls.

Mary Beth Whalen, Chief Operating Officer, will serve as staff support to facilitate and advance the
work of the task force. Staff support includes meeting planning, information gathering, research,
analysis, and report/recommendation development.





Member Sponsorship Review Committee ChargeFINAL .pdf
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
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4401. REMINDER: Share Your Opinions and Get Paid!

From: Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics <AcademyUpdates@eatright.org>
To: DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us

Sent Date: Mar 08, 2016 11:58:45

Subject: REMINDER: Share Your Opinions and Get Paid!

Attachment:

REMINDER: Share Your Opinions and Get Paid!
Having trouble viewing this e-mail? View it in your browser.

Connect with the Academy:

eatright Market Research Panel

Now you can share your opinions and influence products and services in the food and nutrition
industry. As a member in the eatright Market Research Panel, we will ask you for your opinions
about a wide range of topics. You choose how many and which surveys you would like to
participate in and you can at any time terminate your panel membership.

Every time you participate in one of our surveys, you will be compensated up to $15 depending on
the length of the survey. All the information you provide will strictly be used for market research
purposes and your personal information will never be shared with third parties without your
express permission.

Enroliment in the eatright Market Research Panel does not affect membership status within the
Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics. The Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics is not affiliated with
and doesn't endorse any of the services/products and companies being surveyed.

Ready to sign up, or would you like more information? Click the link below.

eatright Market Research Panel

Sincerely,
eatright Market Research Panel Staff

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
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4402. Daily News: Tuesday, March 8, 2016

From: Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics' Knowledge Center
<knowledge@eatright.org>

To: Donna S Martin RDN LD SNS EDS FAND <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

Sent Date: Mar 08, 2016 11:14:13

Subject: Daily News: Tuesday, March 8, 2016

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

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Celebrates the Experts: March 9 Is Registered Dietitian
Nutritionist Day
http://www.eatrightpro.org/resource/media/press-releases/national-nutrition-month/2016-rdn-day

Gear up for National Nutrition Month
http://www.tallahassee.com/story/life/2016/03/07/gear-up-national-nutrition-month/81429464/

How cancer cells fuel their growth
https://www.sciencedaily.com/releases/2016/03/160307144528.htm
Source: Developmental Cell
http://www.cell.com/developmental-cell/fulltext/S1534-5807(16)30036-3

Being 'out of shape' ups diabetes risk regardless of weight
http://www.reuters.com/article/us-health-adolescents-diabetes-risk-idUSKCNOW92ID
Source: Annals of Internal Medicine

http://annals.org/article.aspx?articleid=2499473

Related Resource: EAL- Diabetes Mellitus Types 1 and 2 Systematic Review and Guideline
http://www.andeal.org/topic.cfm?menu=5305

Body Fat May Be Bigger Health Danger Than Body Size
http://consumer.healthday.com/vitamins-and-nutrition-information-27/body-fat-health-news-
300/body-fat-may-be-bigger-health-danger-than-weight-708758.html

Source: Annals of Internal Medicine

http://annals.org/article.aspx?articleid=2499472
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Some popular diets are based on this carb-rating scale. Heres why it could be misleading.
https://www.washingtonpost.com/lifestyle/wellness/some-popular-diets-are-based-on-this-carb-
rating-scale-heres-why-it-could-be-misleading/2016/03/07/b2294a52-dfe3-11e5-846¢-
10191d1fc4ec_story.html

Paleo-diet debates evolve into something bigger
https://www.washingtonpost.com/national/health-science/paleo-diet-debates-evolve-into-
something-bigger/2016/03/07/792828ba-d690-11e5-be55-2cc3cledb76b _story.html

Fasting Diets Are Gaining Acceptance
http://well.blogs.nytimes.com/2016/03/07/intermittent-fasting-diets-are-gaining-
acceptance/?ref=health

Jail culinary program preaches power of food
http://www.chicagotribune.com/business/ct-jail-culinary-program-0306-biz-20160301-story.html

Startups see potential in 'ugly food' rejected by supermarkets
http://www.usatoday.com/story/news/2016/03/04/ugly-food-startup/80815244/

Lung cancer screening: New Canadian guideline
https://www.sciencedaily.com/releases/2016/03/160307124051.htm
Source: Canadian Medical Association Journal
http://www.cmaj.ca/content/early/2016/03/02/cmaj.151421

Company issues voluntary recall for popular applesauce snack amid complaints of mold
http://www.foxnews.com/health/2016/03/08/company-issues-voluntary-recall-for-popular-
applesauce-snack-amid-complaints-mold.html

Source: FDA

http://www.fda.gov/Safety/Recalls/default.htm

FDA recalls Starbucks breakfast sandwiches amid listeria concerns
http://www.foxnews.com/health/2016/03/08/fda-recalls-starbucks-breakfast-sandwiches-amid-
listeria-concerns.html

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
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4403. Flight Itinerary

From: Pearlie Johnson <PJohnson@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Mar 08, 2016 10:18:44

Subject: Flight Itinerary

Attachment:

Hi Donna, can you please send me a copy of your flight itinerary to Indianapolis at your
convenience.

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
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4404. Daily News: Monday, March 7, 2016

From: Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics' Knowledge Center
<knowledge@eatright.org>

To: Donna S Martin RDN LD SNS EDS FAND <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

Sent Date: Mar 07, 2016 11:05:03

Subject: Daily News: Monday, March 7, 2016

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

Your dietitian can help you to better health
http://www.winonadailynews.com/special-section/theresa-hoyles-your-dietitian-can-help-you-to-
better-health/article_4d9a48a2-8b15-5044-aa2d-9¢12970e0a5c.html

On Registered Dietitian Nutritionist Day and Every Day: Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
Celebrates the Experts
http://www.eatrightpro.org/resource/media/press-releases/national-nutrition-month/on-registered-
dietitian-nutritionist-day-and-every-day-academy-celebrates-the-experts

Consistent Self-Weighing Might Give Your Diet a Boost

Study suggests routinely checking weight enhanced dieters' confidence to resist food
temptations

(Study presented at a meeting of the American Heart Association)
http://consumer.healthday.com/vitamins-and-nutrition-information-27/dieting-to-lose-weight-
health-news-195/more-frequent-self-weighing-might-boost-your-diet-s-success-708397.html

Obesity In America: As Healthcare Costs Rise, Hospitals Weigh New Ways Of Caring For
Larger Patients
http://www.ibtimes.com/obesity-america-healthcare-costs-rise-hospitals-weigh-new-ways-caring-
larger-patients-2325147

Pioneering approach to prevent peanut allergies in children provides ongoing protection,
study shows
https://www.washingtonpost.com/news/to-your-health/wp/2016/03/04/pioneering-approach-to-
prevent-peanut-allergies-in-children-provides-lasting-protection-study-shows/

Source: New England Journal of Medicine
http://www.nejm.org/doi/full/10.1056/NEJMo0al1514209?query=featured _home#t=articleTop
Cited: JAMA
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http://www.nejm.org/doi/full/10.1056/NEJMo0al1514210?query=featured_home

Could yogurt help lower high blood pressure?
(Study presented at a meeting of the American Heart Association)
http://mww.medicalnewstoday.com/articles/307511.php

The Always Hungry Teenage Boy
http://well.blogs.nytimes.com/2016/03/07/the-always-hungry-teenage-boy/?ref=health& r=0
Related Resource: Upcoming Webinar on Tuesday, March 22, 2016
Coming Together to Communicate the 2015-2020 Dietary Guidelines for Americans
http://www.eatrightstore.org/product/B57297E2-8706-4B9F-923F-467ADD75189D

Sodexo will blend mushrooms into burgers at school to boost produce consumption
http://www.foodnavigator-usa.com/Suppliers2/Sodexo-blends-mushrooms-in-burgers-at-schools-
to-boost-produce-intake

Losses in smell and taste are common with age -- and can cause big trouble

(And a loss of pleasure in smelling and tasting food is not a minor problem, they say: it can lead to
dangerous weight loss in some frail elders)
http://www.usatoday.com/story/life/2016/03/06/smell-taste-loss-aging/81105980/

Source: Chem Senses

http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/26487703

Can Certain 'Poor Carb' Diets Raise Nonsmokers' Lung Cancer Risk?

Study suggests link for regimens rich in refined carbs, potatoes, but it can't prove cause-
and-effect
http://consumer.healthday.com/cancer-information-5/lung-cancer-news-100/could-certain-high-
carb-diets-up-lung-cancer-risk-for-non-smokers-708645.html

Source: Cancer Epidemiology, Biomarkers &Prevention
http://cebp.aacrjournals.org/content/25/3/532.abstract

MedlinePlus: Latest Health News

-ADHD Meds Tied to Lower Bone Density in Kids

One-quarter of children in study had lower-than-normal readings, but reasons aren't clear
-Climate-Related Changes in Food Production Could Lead to 500,000 Deaths

Research model predicts results for 2050

-Could Twitter Be a Recruitment Tool for Cancer Trials?

Study suggests it has untapped potential for linking patients to clinical trial enrollment websites
-Heavy Coffee Drinkers Show Lower Risk of Multiple Sclerosis

But the finding isn't reason enough to up your java intake, experts say
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
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4405. Congratulations

From: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Hidden dmartin@burke.k12.ga.us

recipients:

Sent Date: Mar 04, 2016 17:16:50

Subject: Congratulations

Attachment: D. Martin Welcome.pdf

Dear Donna,

Attached is correspondence from Academy president-elect Lucille Beseler and CEO Patricia
Babjak.

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
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Board of Directors
2015-2016

President
Dr. Evelyn F Crayton, EdD, RDN, LDN,
FAND

President-Elect
Lucille Beseler, MS, RDN, LDN. CDE

Past President
Sonja L Connor, MS, RDN, LD, FAND

Treasurer
Kay Wolf, PhD, RDN, LD, FAND

Treasurer-Elect
Margaret Garner, MS, RDN, LD, CIC, FAND

Past Treasurer
Donna S Martin, EdS, RDN, LD, SNS, FAND

Chair, Academy Foundation
Jean Ragalie-Carr, RDN, LDN, FAND

Speaker, House of Delegates
Aida Miles, MMSc, RD, LD, FAND

Speaker-Elect, House of Delegates
Linda T Farr, RDN, LD, FAND

Past Speaker, House of Delegates
Elise A Smith, MA, RDN, LD, FAND

Directors

Tracey Bates, MPH, RD, LDN, FAND
Catherine Christie, PhD, RDN, LD/N, FAND
Denice Ferko-Adams, MPH, RDN, LDN,
FAND

Diane W Heller, MMSc, RDN, LD, FAND
Michele Delille Lites, RD, CSO

Tamara Randall, MS, RDN, LD, CDE, FAND

Public Members
Don W Bradley, MD, MHS-CL
Steven A Miranda, SPHR, GPHR

Chief Executive Officer
Patricia M Babjak, GSLIS

.eat Academy of Nutrition
right. andDietetics

www.eatright.org

120 South Riverside Plaza
Suite 2000

Chicago, lllinois 60606-6995
800.877.1600

1120 Connecticut Avenue NW
Suite 460

Washington, D.C. 20036
800.877.0877

March 4, 2016

Donna Martin, EdS, RDN, LD, SNS, FAND
Director, School Nutrition Program

Burke County Board of Education

789 Burke Veterans Parkway

Waynesboro, GA 30830

Dear Donna:

Congratulations on your election as President-elect to the
Academy’s Board of Directors!

Thank you on behalf of the Board of Directors for your
continuing willingness to share your expertise and time.
We look forward to working with you again on the many
exciting initiatives moving the Academy and the profession
forward into its second century of progress.

Sincerely,

p 2
Lucille Beseler, MS, RDN, LDN, CDE

-~

e

Patricia M. Babjak, GSLIS
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4406. National Nutrition Month® Update ... Wow!

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

Cc: Executive Team Mailbox <ExecutiveTeamMailbox@eatright.org>, Chris Reidy
<CREIDY @eatright.org>, Mary Gregoire <mgregoire@eatright.org>, Susan
Burns <Sburns@eatright.org>, Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Mar 04, 2016 16:09:15
Subject: National Nutrition Month® Update ... Wow!
Attachment: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) 1.jpg

Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) 2.jpg
Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) 3.jpg
Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) 4.jpg

It's only March 4 and already National Nutrition Month 2016 is off to a great start. We are
promoting NNM on the Academy’s social media channels, highlighting coverage in Daily News,
posting new items to EatRightPRO.org and including a roundup every week in Eat Right Weekly.
The promotion will continue throughout the month, especially on RDN Day on Wednesday, March
9. | hope you are as excited as we are about the celebration that is taking place. Here are just a
few highlights.

High Website Traffic and Social Media Outreach

On the first day of National Nutrition Month, we naturally expected a boost in traffic, but reality
exceeded even our expectations, On March 1, nearly 30k unique users came to eatright.org (a 63
percent increase) for a total of 76,000 unique page views (up 87 percent). March 1-3, more than

73,000 unique users visited eatright.org. These visitors viewed more than 232,000 pages, of which
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26 percent were specifically NNM articles and content. The National Nutrition Month direct email to
members brought in more than 1,762 engaged users, who viewed an average of four pages and
stayed on the website for more than four minutes (a long period of time for today’s online
audiences).

Our social media kit is a huge hit with members. It includes:

*Twitter Chat schedule (#NNMchat)

eLink to the Twibbon

*Animated GIFs in English and Spanish

«Static memes in English and Spanish

*Suggested social media messaging

*Facebook cover graphics

*Twitter background graphics

The official hashtag is #NationalNutritionMonth hashtag has been used more than 14,624 on
social media by more than 10,358 unique authors for a reach of 19.3 million social media users
and 69.3 million impressions made. The #NNMchat hashtag has been used 714 times by 270
unique authors for a reach of 566,000 users and 6.4 million impressions.

National Nutrition Month® Lit Up Times Square in New York City

For the sixth consecutive year, the Academy and National Nutrition Month shined brightly in the
lights over Times Square. Kicking off the month-long celebration, on Tuesday, March1l, the image
and message appeared on a seven story billboard at the corner of 7th Avenue and 43rd street in
New York City — a location that welcomes 1.5 million people a day. In addition, this photo has
received the most engagement across four social media channels (EatRight and EatRightPRO) for
a total of 35 retweets and 54 favorites on Twitter (4,282 impressions) and 1,755 likes, 287 shares,
18 comments and 86,303 people reached on Facebook.

Blogging NNM

In a U.S. Department of Agriculture blog spotlighting National Nutrition Month, the Academy's
President Dr. Evelyn Crayton, RDN, LDN, FAND, covered the importance of child nutrition
programs and the need for nutrition education.

NNM Blog Roll
Food and nutrition bloggers are letting people know what it means to savor the flavor of eating
right. We have over 40 bloggers who are writing about National Nutrition Month®. Check out the

direct links here
http://www.eatright.org/resource/food/resources/national-nutrition-month/blogroll
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CMS Promotes NNM

For the eighth consecutive year, the Centers for Medicare &Medicaid Services is sharing a
message to providers during National Nutrition Month promoting the Medicare MNT benefit. The
Provider e-newsletter, encouraged physicians to help their Medicare patients live healthier lives in
2016 by encouraging use of Medicare-covered nutrition-related services, including medical
nutrition therapy. The full message has been posted on EatRightPRO and will be shared on all
Academy communication channels.

NNM News Media Coverage (click on image to view broadcast news clip)

Next week look for ...

Coming Next Week

In celebration of Registered Dietitian Nutritionist Day and in honor of the 2016 National Nutrition
Month® theme Savor the Flavor of Eating Right members were asked “What'’s the best way to
help consumers savor the flavor of eating right?” We received more than 160 thoughtful and
inspirational testimonials from members that confirm and support the value of RDNSs’ services.

The winner of the 2016 Registered Dietitian Nutritionist Day contest will be announced on
Wednesday, March 9. The winner’s profile will be featured on social media, email campaigns and
Eat Right Weekly, in addition to the big prize of seeing his/her name and photo on a billboard in
Times Square.

Please visit www.eatright.org/NNMtoday and encourage members to log on for:
*National Nutrition Month celebration toolkit

*Event ideas for Registered Dietitian Nutritionist Day

*NNM 2016 PowerPoint presentation

*How to Request a NNM Proclamation from the governor or mayor

*Marketing toolkit

mailarchiver : Plug and Comply Compliance Officer (Admin,COMPLIANCE_OFFICER_ROLE,END_USER_ROLE) : 02/01/2018 : Page 12084
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*Social media toolkit and messaging
*Press releases
*Public service announcements

As always, please let me know if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Patricia M. Babjak

Chief Executive Officer

120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000
Chicago, lllinois 60606-6995

312/899-4856
pbabjak@eatright.org | www.eatright.org
Twitter| Facebook| LinkedIn| YouTube
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4407. Discounts on Selected Publications in Your Field

From: eatrightSTORE <eatrightstore@eatright.org>

To: Donna S Martin RDN LD SNS EDS FAND <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Mar 04, 2016 14:02:48

Subject: Discounts on Selected Publications in Your Field

Attachment:

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Email
Having trouble viewing this e-mail? View it in your browser.

Connect with Us:

Celebrate National Nutrition Month by enjoying up to 40% off of Academy publications!

365 Days of Healthy Eating - Practical hints, tips and strategies - one for each day of the year -
for keeping healthy eating and regular exercise at the top of your daily agenda.

Complete Food and Nutrition Guide, 4th
age and stage of life.

ed. - Packed with the latest nutrition advice for every

Cooking Healthy Across America - Written by a panel of experienced dietitians and culinary
professionals, this cookbook includes over 350 mouth-watering recipes.

Healthy Beef Cookbook - Exciting new ways to use lean beef in everything from quick suppers to
special meals.

Check out additional resources and exclusive discounts available to you at the EatRight Store
today!

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
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4408. Daily News & Journal Review: Friday, March 4, 2016

From: Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics' Knowledge Center
<knowledge@eatright.org>

To: Donna S Martin RDN LD SNS EDS FAND <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

Sent Date: Mar 04, 2016 12:04:06

Subject: Daily News & Journal Review: Friday, March 4, 2016

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

For the sixth year in arow, the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics and National Nutrition
Month® shined bright in the lights over Times Square
http://www.eatrightpro.org/resource/news-center/member-updates/events-and-deadlines/national-
nutrition-month-lights-up-times-square

ADA Issues Recs for Management of Diabetes in Primary Care

Recommendations in eight areas focus on individualized care to manage the disease
http://www.physiciansbriefing.com/Article.asp?AlD=708481

Source: Annals of Internal Medicine

Diagnosis and Management of Diabetes: Synopsis of the 2016 American Diabetes Association
Standards of Medical Care in Diabetes

http://annals.org/article.aspx?articleid=2498492

Related Resource: USDA - Nutrition Roadmap Aims to Advance Research to Provide More
Individualized Advice
http://www.usda.gov/wps/portal/usda/usdahome?contentid=2016/03/0057.xml&contentidonly=true

Better (medication) Adherence Didn't Equal Better Outcomes in T2D

No significant change in BMI, HbAlc, or blood pressure
http://www.medpagetoday.com/MeetingCoverage/HIMSS/56509?xid=nl_mpt_DHE_2016-03-
03&eun=g94186d0r

Related Resource: MNT Advocacy: RDs Provide Better Health Outcomes

This one-pager highlights data that demonstrate how RDNs help clients achieve better health
outcomes

http://www.eatrightstore.org/product/CC3D80C5-7A69-4206-9532-994DE3969A1B

USDA/Economic Research Service
-Federal funding for nutrition research has grown
http://www.ers.usda.gov/data-products/chart-gallery/detail.aspx?chartld=56821&ref=collection
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Source: Improving Health Through Nutrition Research: An Overview of the U.S. Nutrition
Research System
http://www.ers.usda.gov/publications/err-economic-research-report/errl82.aspx

Annual Visit Rate for Obesity Is 49 Visits Per 1,000 Persons

Visits for obesity more likely to include height, weight, BP assessments; blood glucose,
lipid testing

http://www.physiciansbriefing.com/Article.asp?AID=708664

Source: CDC

http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/data/databriefs/db237.htm

Related Resource: Meeting the Need for Obesity Treatment: A Toolkit for the RD/PCP
Partnership
http://www.eatrightstore.org/product/2A2A053E-FC9C-4AE6-9D88-7E049745E750

What these ancient statuettes of obese people say about Paleo diets
https://www.washingtonpost.com/news/wonk/wp/2016/03/03/what-these-ancient-statuettes-of-
obese-people-say-about-paleo-diets/

Breakfast Week spotlights morning meal
http://www.parispi.net/news/local_news/article_76c4f300-dfd2-11e5-be96-b7b5a33el175e.html
Related Resource: Breakfast in Schools: Healthy &Nutritious
http://www.eatright.org/resource/food/nutrition/eat-right-at-school/breakfast-in-schools-healthy-
and-nutritious

CDC Says Hospitals Making Progress Against 'Superbugs’

But hundreds of thousands are still infected each year, experts report
http://consumer.healthday.com/infectious-disease-information-21/misc-infections-news-411/cdc-
says-hospitals-are-making-progress-against-superbugs-708682.html

Source: CDC Vital Signs: Protect patients from antibiotic resistance
http://www.cdc.gov/vitalsigns/protect-patients/index.html

America's Germiest Hospitals? The Answer May Surprise You
http://www.nbcnews.com/health/diet-fitness/america-s-germiest-hospitals-answer-may-surprise-
you-n531201

Sen. Merkley introduces new GMO labeling bill backed by Campbell Soup, Amy's Kitchen,
but critics say it cant pass

(Two days after Senator Pat Roberts voluntary GMO labeling bill got the green light from the
Senate agriculture committee, Senator Jeff Merkley* (D-OR) has introduced a common-sense
alternative he claims will please supporters of mandatory GMO labeling, but offer the food industry
a more palatable means of presenting this information)
http://www.foodnavigator-usa.com/Regulation/Sen.-Merkley-unveils-new-GMO-labeling-bill-
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backed-by-Campbell-Soup

Journal Review

Journal of the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics, March 2-3, 2016, Online First
http://www.andjrnl.org/inpress

-The Effects of Increased Protein Intake on Fullness: A Meta-Analysis and Its Limitations
-Clinical Ethics and Nutrition Support Practice: Implications for Practice Change and Curriculum
Development

Annals of Internal Medicine, March 1, 2016, Online First

http://annals.org/onlineFirst.aspx

-Diagnosis and Management of Diabetes: Synopsis of the 2016 American Diabetes Association
Standards of Medical Care in Diabetes

European Journal of Clinical Nutrition, March 2016
http://www.nature.com/ejcn/journal/v70/n3/index.html

-Are edible insects more or less healthy than commonly consumed meats? A comparison using
two nutrient profiling models developed to combat over- and undernutrition

-Intermittent energy restriction and weight loss: a systematic review

-Intakes of folate, vitamin B6 and B12 and risk of depression in community-dwelling older adults:
the Quebec Longitudinal Study on Nutrition and Aging

Health Promotion Practice, March 1, 2016, Online First
http://hpp.sagepub.com/content/early/recent
-Rethink Your Drink: Reducing Sugar-Sweetened Beverage Sales in a Childrens Hospital

Journal of Health Psychology, February 29, 2016, Online First
http://hpg.sagepub.com/content/early/recent

-Barriers and facilitators of obesity management in families of youth with emotional and behavioral
disorders

-The role of familism in weight loss treatment for Mexican American women

Journal of Nutrition, Health &Aging, March 2016
http://link.springer.com/journal/12603/20/3/page/1

-Primary sarcopenia in older people with normal nutrition

-Handgrip strength cutoff points to identify mobility limitation in community-dwelling older people
and associated factors

Journal of Parenteral &Enteral Nutrition, March 2016
http://pen.sagepub.com/content/40/3.toc
-Identifying the Barriers and Enablers to Nutrition Care in Head and Neck and Esophageal
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Cancers: An International Qualitative Study

-Prevalence and Contents of Advance Directives in Patients Receiving Home Parenteral Nutrition
-What Are Adults With Inflammatory Bowel Disease (IBD) Eating? A Closer Look at the Dietary
Habits of a Population-Based Canadian IBD Cohort

Lancet, March 5, 2016

http://www.thelancet.com/journals/lancet/issue/current

-Blood pressure lowering for prevention of cardiovascular disease and death: a systematic review
and meta-analysis

Lancet, Diabetes &Endocrinology, March 1, 2016, Online First
http://www.thelancet.com/journals/landia/onlineFirst

-Maternal gestational vitamin D supplementation and offspring bone health (MAVIDOS): a
multicentre, double-blind, randomised placebo-controlled trial

Pediatrics, March 2016

http://pediatrics.aappublications.org/content/137/3

-Dietary Fiber Intake in Young Adults and Breast Cancer Risk

-Impact of Donor Milk Availability on Breast Milk Use and Necrotizing Enterocolitis Rates
-Obesity and Mortality Risk in Critically 1ll Children

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
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4409. RE: Board Retreat dates

From: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Mar 03, 2016 10:33:45

Subject: RE: Board Retreat dates

Attachment:

Hi Donna,

The dates for the Board annual retreat are July 9 — July 11, 2016 in Charleston, South Carolina at
the Mills House Wyndham Grand Hotel — arriving on July 8. A tentative schedule will be sent to the
BOD next week.

Please let me know if you need anything else.

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
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 9:00 AM

To: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>
Subject: Board Retreat dates

Joan, Can you please send me the dates for the board retreat in Charleston! Thanks!
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
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4410. DATE EXTENSION: On Behalf of Dr. Evelyn Crayton: CEO Performance Evaluation

From:
To:

Cc:
Sent Date:
Subject:

Attachment:

Carrolyn Patterson <CPatterson@eatright.org>

‘evelyncrayton64' <evelyncrayton64@gmail.com>, craytef@charter.net
<craytef@charter.net>, 'Lucille Beseler' <lbeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>,
connors@ohsu.edu <connors@ohsu.edu>, 'Kay Wolf'
<Kay_Wolf@Columbus.rr.com>, '‘Garner, Margaret' <MGarner@cchs.ua.edu>,
DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>, "Aida Miles-school'
<miles081@umn.edu>, 'Linda Farr' <linda.farr@me.com>, 'Elise Smith'
<easaden@aol.com>, DeniceFerkoAdams@gmail.com
<DeniceFerkoAdams@gmail.com>, Michele.D.Lites@kp.org
<Michele.D.Lites@kp.org>, michelelites@sbcglobal.net
<michelelites@sbcglobal.net>, "Catherine Christie' <c.christie@unf.edu>,
"Tracey Bates' <traceybatesrd@gmail.com>, Tammy.randall@case.edu
<Tammy.randall@case.edu>, dwheller@mindspring.com
<dwheller@mindspring.com>, dwbradley51@gmail.com
<dwbradley51@gmail.com>, steve.miranda44@gmail.com
<steve.miranda44@gmail.com>, jean.ragalie-carr@dairy.org <jean.ragalie-
carr@dairy.org>

Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org>

Mar 03, 2016 10:20:17

DATE EXTENSION: On Behalf of Dr. Evelyn Crayton: CEO Performance
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
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4411. Eat Right Weekly - March 2, 2016

From: Eatright Weekly <weekly@eatright.org>

To: Donna S Martin RDN LD SNS EDS FAND <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Mar 02, 2016 14:51:44

Subject: Eat Right Weekly - March 2, 2016

Attachment:

Eat Right Weekly
Eat Right Weekly brings you all the news and info that affects you!

Having trouble viewing this e-mail? View it in your browser.

Connect with the Academy:

March 2, 2016

Quick Links: On the Pulse of Public Policy | CPE Corner | Career Resources | Research Briefs
Academy Member Updates | Philanthropy, Awards and Grants

ON THE PULSE OF PUBLIC POLICY

FY 2017 Funding: What to Expect Next

Congressional appropriations subcommittees are holding hearings with high-level officials from
every federal department to discuss Fiscal Year 2017 budget requests. Hearings include "outside
witness testimony" providing recommendations on the agency's budget priorities. The Academy
has been asked to provide expertise and input on allocating federal funding and will submit it in the
coming weeks.

Learn More

Academy Presents at FRAC and Feeding America Anti-Hunger Conference

Anti-hunger and anti-poverty advocates came to Washington, D.C., recently for three days of
training, networking and Capitol Hill advocacy. The Academy was invited to speak on state and
local partnerships to support healthy meals and snacks for program providers. Presentations
focused on the structure of affiliates and dietetic practice groups with expertise, materials and
resources to support healthy, appealing meals and snacks in the Child and Adult Care Food
Program and to increase participation; and ways to engage more dietetic interns with CACFP
programs.

Learn More

Academy Joins Pew Charitable Trusts in School Nutrition Advocacy
The Kids Safe and Healthful Food Project at Pew Charitable Trusts, led by Academy member
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Jessica Donze Black, MPH, RD, hosted more than 80 school nutrition leaders to advocate for
healthy school meals. The Academy will join Pew to rally member leaders and grassroots to
advocate for the Senate Agriculture Committee's Child Nutrition Reauthorization bill, which
recently passed out of committee and awaits a vote in the full Senate.

Learn More

Academy Comments to USDA on Dietary Guidelines Process

The Academy presented oral comments to the U.S. Department of Agriculture's Center for
Nutrition Policy and Promotion, addressing the efficacy and thoroughness of the process that
developed the 2015 Dietary Guidelines for Americans. Academy member Angela Tagtow, MS,

RD, LD, executive director of the USDA's Center for Nutrition Policy and Promotion, will testify this
week on USDA's Fiscal Year 2017 budget request before the House Appropriations Subcommittee
on Agriculture, Rural Development, Food and Drug Administration and Related Agencies.

Many Opportunities to Offer Input on Proposed Regulations and Government Initiatives

Make a difference by helping federal agencies refine and improve multiple proposed regulations
affecting everything from food labeling (such as GMOs and use of the term "natural”) to
opportunities to reform any regulations that are burdensome or out of date to initiatives that touch
on almost every area of dietetics practice. Members are encouraged to work with your dietetic
practice groups to submit input on these initiatives, which are detailed in the Public Policy Weekly
News and on the Academy's website.

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

Kids Eat Right Resources for National Nutrition Month

View a one-hour webinar to learn about the many resources available to Academy members
through Kids Eat Right and how you can get involved - during National Nutrition Month and year-
round.

Learn More

From ACEND: March Communication and Virtual Town Hall Meeting

The Accreditation Council for Education in Nutrition and Dietetics' March communication
addresses questions about the draft 2017 standards and discusses changes for supervised
practice. The draft standards will be discussed at ACEND's virtual town hall meeting on March 10.
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

Find Your Next Employee and Save

Recruit practitioners for your organization and receive discounted pricing of almost 50 percent for
a 30-day post.

Learn More

HIMSS Conference Includes Nutrition in Health Information Technology

The HIMSS2016 Conference and Exhibition, running through March 4 in Las Vegas, Nev.,
includes a presentation on nutrition content in an emerging health IT standard. One of the
speakers will be Academy member Margaret Dittloff, MS, RD, who has chaired the Academy's
Informatics Committee and the Interoperability and Standards Committee. The Academy is a
nonprofit partner and endorser of HIMSS2016.

Learn More

ASPHN Resource on Nutrition and Title V Block Grant

The Association of State Public Health Nutritionists announced the release of "Incorporating
Nutrition into the Title V MCH Services Block Grant National Performance Measures." The
document lists nutrition-related, evidence-based or evidence-informed strategy measures to help
states achieve the National Outcome Measures and National Performance Measures in Title V.
Learn More

RESEARCH BRIEFS

Study Shows Effectiveness of Renal Dietitians

The presence of renal dietitians in hemodialysis unit shows significantly improved outcomes in
patients, according to a new study.

Learn More

ANDHII: Capture Nutrition Outcomes

Learn how to capture nutrition outcomes in your practice - then, use the outcomes to help patients
and promote you and your profession.

Learn More

DPBRN Offers Free CPE to Members
Free continuing education credits are available to members of the Dietetics Practice Based
Research Network. Email DPBRN@eatright.org with your member number to join.

ACADEMY MEMBER UPDATES

Election Voting Percentage Increases in 2016
The Nominating Committee is proud to announce that the percentage of members who
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participated in the Academy's 2016 national election rose from 9 percent in 2015 to nearly 13
percent in 2016. Congratulations to the Academy's newly elected leaders and special thanks to
every member who voted.

Learn More

It's National Nutrition Month

National Nutrition Month has arrived. Help promote the 2016 message Savor the Flavor of Eating
Right. Promotional items including drinkware, classroom products, kits and cooking gadgets
featuring the vibrant NNM 2016 graphic. Place your order in the online catalog.

Learn More

Academy Contributes to USDA Blog: Growing Healthy Bodies and Minds

The Academy continues to be a leading advocate for comprehensive nutrition education
throughout child nutrition programs, honoring members working with programs that lead to a
healthier next generation. In a U.S. Department of Agriculture blog spotlighting National Nutrition
Month, the Academy's President Dr. Evelyn Crayton, RDN, LDN, FAND, writes on the importance
of child nutrition programs and the need for nutrition education.

Learn More

Savor the Flavor of Eating Right with PSAs

To celebrate National Nutrition Month across the nation's airwaves, the Academy has developed
audio public service announcements. These PSAs have been distributed to radio stations and are
available on the Academy's website.

Learn More

Members Assist during Lead Crisis

The lead crisis in Flint, Mich., and elsewhere continues, and Academy members are helping
communities understand how to mitigate the impact of lead exposure and poisoning. Academy
member Amanda Gallaher, MPH, RD, will lead a March 23 public workshop in Flint describing how
child care providers can fight lead contamination with good nutrition.

Learn More

Cancer Society Blog Spotlights Oncology Dietitians

Academy members Maureen Gardner, MA, RDN, CSO, and Annette M. Goldberg, MS, MBA,
RDN, LDN, were profiled recently on the American Cancer Society's website, giving "an inside
look at how nutrition and oncology work together in cancer care."

Learn More

International Congress of Dietetics

Granada, Spain, will host the XVII International Congress of Dietetics from September 7 to 10.
The theme of ICD Granada 2016 is sustainability: protecting the environment, improving quality of
life through a sustainable food industry and associating with people who promote food production
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in nearby geographic areas.
Learn More

PHILANTHROPY, AWARDS AND GRANTS

March Monthly Message from Foundation Chair

Read about the importance of National Nutrition Month and more in the March message from
Foundation Chair Jean Ragalie-Carr, RDN, LDN, FAND.

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
gualified professionals' attendance at the Academy's Food and Nutrition Conference &Expo or
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

This grant will provide essential funding to delve deeper into the health benefits of culinary spices.
| am grateful to have the opportunity to contribute research which may lead to an increase in
quality of life. - Erin O'Hora, PhD, MS, RDN, LDN, 2015 McCormick Science Institute Research
Award. The Foundation's named research funds are available annually to Academy members at
all levels of practice. Grants focus on areas such as renal disease, childhood obesity, nutrition and
oral health, diabetes medical nutrition therapy, diet and neurological disorders and nutritional
epidemiology. The application deadline is April 1.

Learn More

During National Nutrition Month: Honor a Mentor with a Tribute Gift

Honoring a mentor while making a gift to your Foundation is a great way to recognize the special
people who make a difference in your life, while making an important investment in the future of
the dietetics profession. Your friend, colleague or loved one's family will be notified of your
thoughtfulness through a personalized acknowledgement card. Contact Martha Ontiveros at
312/899-4773 or montiveros@eatright.org.

Learn More

Smart from the Start Awards

Preschool teachers are encouraged to apply for awards ($20,000 grand prize and $2,500 for 10
runners-up) to create practical, long-term improvements in nutrition and physical activity at their
school.

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
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4412. RE: Just a short note ...

From: Doris Acosta <dacosta@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Mar 02, 2016 13:42:27

Subject: RE: Just a short note ...

Attachment: image001.jpg

Donna,

You have always been a diamond and | will do my very best to make you shine even more
brilliant! We have a very talented writer on my team that will interview you and will scribe whatever
you need written (speeches, presentations, president’s pages, etc.). His name is Tom Ryan and
he is one of the best.

| absolutely LOVE your new motto and will use it with my team. It will definitely resonate with
members of all ages because no matter where we are in life, we can never stop dreaming and
together, we can make the dream a reality.

Call me whenever you need ANYTHING J

Congrats, again!

Doris

From: Donna Martin [mailto:DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us]
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 12:13 PM

To: Doris Acosta <dacosta@eatright.org>

Subject: Re: Just a short note ...

Doris, You and | will obviously become best friends over the next three years! Just know that |
will try my very best and will listen to you and count on you. It means a lot to me that you have
reached out to me. | am excited, honored and humbled by all of this. While | am sure | will

be challenging to work with, as my writing skills are not the best, | do hope to make up for all that
in my presentation skills and enthusiasm. The other area you will not have to worry about is, the
fact that | will always respect you, and treat you with respect. We will be a winning team together.
My new motto is "teamwork makes the dream work". Let's start dreaming!
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
Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2016 1:01 PM
To: Donna Martin

Subject: Just a short note ...

Dear Donna,

Congratulations Madam President-Elect Elect! | was on vacation last week and was elated to hear

that you are our incoming President-Elect for 2016-2017. | look forward to working closely with you
and am here for you. If there is anything | can do, please do not hesitate to ask.

You truly are an amazing woman and an inspirational leader. We are all so proud of all you do for

the organization and the profession.

Best regards,

Doris Acosta

Chief Communications Officer

120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000

Chicago, lllinois 60606-6995
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4413. Just a short note ...

From: Doris Acosta <dacosta@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Mar 02, 2016 13:04:56

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
312/899-4822

800/877-1600, ext. 4822
www.eatright.org
Twitter| Facebook| LinkedIn| YouTube
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4414. Childhood Weight Management Program Competencies and Indicators

From: Pearlie Johnson <PJohnson@eatright.org>

To: Hassink, Sandra <Sandra.Hassink@nemours.org>, Copperman, Nancy
<NCopper@northwell.edu>, daktah@gmail.com <daktah@gmail.com>,
dkibbe@gsu.edu <dkibbe@gsu.edu>, DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us
<DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>, cajohn25@Central. UH.EDU
<cajohn25@Central. UH.EDU>, mhoranrd@gmail.com
<mhoranrd@gmail.com>, Shelley.Kirk@cchmc.org
<Shelley.Kirk@cchmc.org>, Gail Frank <Gail.Frank@csulb.edu>,
isadora.v.nogueira@gmail.com <isadora.v.nogueira@gmail.com>, Dana E
Gerstein <degerstein@ucanr.edu>

Cc: Kathy Cobb <kathy.cobb@snet.net>

Hidden dmartin@burke.k12.ga.us

recipients:

Sent Date: Mar 02, 2016 13:01:57

Subject: Childhood Weight Management Program Competencies and Indicators
Attachment: Childhood and Adolescent Weight Management Program -

Competencies2015.docx
Self-Study Module - Childhood docx.docx

Attached are the competencies and performance indicators for the on-site program and self-study
module. We plan to distribute these documents to the program participants and include on the
CDR website.

The full Essential Practice Competencies document is available on the CDR website at

https://admin.cdrnet.org/vault/2459/web/files/[FINAL-CDR_Competency.pdf.

Please review and let me know if you have any changes by Friday, March 11, 2016.

Thank you.

Pearlie Johnson-Freeman, MBA
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Certificate of Training in Childhood and Adolescent Weight Management Program

Competencies and Performance Indicators





Keynote on Fundamental Research and Current Practice Guidelines





4.1 	Demonstrates sound professional judgment and strategic thinking in practice.

4.1.2 	Interprets and integrates evidence-based research and literature in decision making.



4.2 	Reflects, integrates and evaluates using critical thinking when faced with problems, issues and challenges.

4.2.6	 Analyzes and synthesizes information and identifies new information, patterns and findings.



6.1 	Leads, manages and/or participates in quality improvement and customer satisfaction activities to improve delivery of services.

6.1.9 	Interprets data to formulate judgments, conclusions and reports.



6.2 	Demonstrates skills in researching, and in collaboration with others, critically examines and evaluates information to influence practice.

6.2.5	 Applies research/evidence-based findings to improve practice, service delivery, and health and nutrition of customers.



6.3 	Participates in and/or leads research initiatives following ethical and professional research methodology.

6.3.11 	Applies research/evidence-based findings to improve practice, service delivery and health and nutrition of customers.



8.1 	Interprets and applies current food and nutrition science and principles in dietetics practice.

8.1.2	 Applies knowledge of food and nutrition as well as the biological, physical and social 

sciences in practice.



8.2 	Recognizes and respects the physical, social, cultural, institutional and economic environments of the individual, group, community and population in practice.

8.2.1	 Assesses the physical, social and cultural needs of the individual, group, community or population.



8.3 	Demonstrates a commitment to maintaining and enhancing knowledge.

8.3.6 	Keeps abreast of current nutrition and dietetics knowledge and trends.





10.2 	Implements the Nutrition Care Process to ensure individual health goals are established, monitored and achieved while adhering to the Standards of Practice in Nutrition Care for RDNs.

[bookmark: _GoBack]10.2.4 	Integrates foundational dietetics knowledge with critical appraisal of assessment data to 

diagnose nutrition problems (using problem 



















Assessment, Treatment and Case Management of Pediatric Overweight



2.2 	Collaborates with others to achieve common goals and to optimize delivery of services.

2.2.1 	Identifies the need for and negotiates common ground with customers, interprofessional 

team members and other stakeholders.



2.2.2 Considers and respects the opinions, creativity, values, beliefs and perspectives of others.



2.2.4 Collaborates with others when the required skill is beyond his/her competence.



2.3	 Employs strategies and facilitates teambuilding skills.

	2.3.1 	Applies the principles of collaboration and negotiation in teamwork.



2.3.3	 Models behaviors that maximize group participation by consulting, listening and 

communicating clearly.





Physical Activity as Treatment



1.2 	Works within personal and professional limitations and abilities.

1.2.3	 Refers customer to the appropriate professional and/or service provider when needs are 

beyond personal or professional scope of practice.



8.2 	Recognizes and respects the physical, social, cultural, institutional and economic environments of the individual, group, community and population in practice.

8.2.4 	Imparts knowledge of the importance of physical activity and applies behavior change 

principles to promote physical activity and decrease inactivity.



9.1 	Recognizes and applies education and learning theories and principles in practice.

9.1.1	 Demonstrates and applies age-appropriate education principles.





9.6 	Uses effective counseling and coaching skills and strategies in practice.

9.6.4 	Assesses customer’s readiness to change when applying specific counseling strategies.



9.6.5 	In collaboration with the customer, develops counseling or coaching goals.





10.2 	Implements the Nutrition Care Process to ensure individual health goals are established, monitored and achieved while adhering to the Standards of Practice in Nutrition Care for RDNs.

10.2.3 	Analyzes and synthesizes the assessment data to identify nutrition problems following the Standards of Practice in Nutrition Care for RDNs.



10.2.4 	Integrates foundational dietetics knowledge with critical appraisal of assessment data to 

diagnose nutrition problems (using problem solving, etiology, signs and symptoms [PES] statements, which can be resolved or improved through treatment or nutrition intervention.



10.2.9 	In collaboration with the client and interdisciplinary team (including NDTRs), selects and 

implements current and evidence-based nutrition interventions and patient education.







Environmental Influences on Pediatric Overweight



12.2 	Assess the need to develop and implement community or population health programs and/or interventions.

12.2.2	Identifies & reviews relevant literature and evidence-based research to create program plans and to justify needs and/or actions.



12.3	Develops a community and population health program or intervention to meet the needs of the community and/or population.

12.3.5	Takes into consideration public health policies and standards related to food and nutrition.

	



Behavioral Management: Assessment and Interventions

Counseling- Spirit of MI





8.4	Demonstrates and applies knowledge of culinary practices to effect behavioral change, taking into consideration customer needs and demands.

8.4.4	Considers customer’s choice, beliefs, food sensitivities, allergies, wants and needs.



8.4.5	Uses counseling techniques to promote behavior changes in food preparation.



9.1	Recognizes and applies education and learning theories and principles in practice.

9.1.3	Identifies and analyzes factors that influence behavioral change.



9.2	Establishes, develops and implements program outlines and learning plans to meet the needs of various individuals, groups and populations.

9.2.1	Assesses learning needs of the individual or target group.



9.2.4	Collaborates with learner(s) and colleagues to formulate specific, measurable and attainable objectives and goals.



9.6	Uses effective counseling and coaching skills and strategies in practice.

9.6.1	Determines and applies counseling theories, psychological methods and strategies that empower customers to make changes.



9.6.3	Determines the customer’s expectations and aspirations and manages situations wherein these expectations cannot be met.



9.6.4	Assesses customer’s readiness to change when applying specific counseling strategies.



9.6.5	In collaboration with the customer, develops counseling or coaching goals.



9.6.6	Assists with resolution of barriers to achieving counseling and coaching goals.



9.6.7	Determines if further action is required as follow-up to counseling and coaching.













Developing a Clinical Program for the Management of Childhood and Adolescent Obesity



3.1	Demonstrates and applies leadership skills.

3.1.3	Takes initiative to facilitate change.



3.1.7	Participates in the development of the organization’s strategic plan, mission and vision.



3.3	Advocates for the customer and facilitates acquisition of services and resources.

3.3.3	Collaborates with customers and others to support access to services.



3.3.4	Engages in active discussions with others to establish a method to best meet and serve the needs of the customer and the population.



3.3.5	Advocates for public health and wellness within the context of the organization and community.



4.2	Reflects, integrates and evaluates using critical thinking when faced with problems, issues and challenges.

4.2.6	Analyzes and synthesizes information and identifies new information, patterns and findings.



4.2.7	Integrates relevant information with previous learning, experience, professional knowledge, and current practice models.



4.2.8	Identifies and implements a plan to address the problem, issue or challenge.



4.2.9	Evaluates the effectiveness of a plan, and identifies required future actions.



6.2	Demonstrates skills in researching, independent critical examination and evaluating literature to influence practice.

6.2.3	Interprets data to make recommendations and to inform decisions.



6.2.5	Applies research/evidence-based findings to improve practice, service delivery, and health and nutrition of customers.



6.3	Participates in ad/or leads research initiatives following ethical and professional research methodology.

6.3.11	Applies research/evidence- based findings to improve practice, service delivery and health and nutrition of customers.



8.2	Recognizes and respects the physical, social, cultural, institutional and economic environments of the individual, group, community and population in practice.

8.2.1	Assesses the physical, social and cultural needs of the individual, group, community or population.





8.3	Demonstrates a commitment to maintaining and enhancing knowledge.

8.3.6	Keeps abreast of current nutrition and dietetics knowledge and trends.



11.1	Leads or participates in the development of products and/or services related to food, nutrition, equipment and systems.

11.1.1	Conducts feasibility studies to determine validity of, and need for, products or services.



11.3	Incorporates key sales principles while maintaining integrity of self, the organization and the nutrition and dietetics profession.

11.3.2	Establishes, implements and evaluates measurable goals to meet projections or targets.



12.1	Advocates for health and disease prevention in the community and population.

12.1.2	Leads or participates in the development of food, nutrition and health policies.



12.1.3	Collaborates with community partners and stakeholders in promoting nutritional health and disease prevention.



12.2	Assesses the need to develop and implement community or population health programs and/or intervention.

12.2.2	Identifies and reviews relevant literature and evidence-based research to create program plans and to justify needs and/or actions.



12.2.3	Identifies individual, public/private organization and government roles and responsibilities within public health and health care systems.



12.2.4	Identifies available resources and funding opportunities.

12.2.8	Synthesizes assessment data to determine and prioritize program goals and objectives.

12.3	Develops a community and population health program or intervention to meet the needs of the community and/or population.

12.3.1	Designs programs and/or interventions based on assessment and evidence- based literature.



12.3.4	Collaborates with community partners to design the program.





Weight Loss Surgery for Adolescents with Severe Obesity: Nutritional Considerations



8.1	Interprets and applies evidence-based comparative standards for determining nutritional needs.

8.1.1	 Interprets and applies evidence-based comparative standards for determining nutritional   

needs.



8.1.5	 Applies medical nutrition therapy in disease prevention and management.

	

9.4	Teaches, guides and instructs a variety of individuals, groups or populations.

9.4.2 	Selects and uses appropriate content and teaching methods to meet individual and group  

needs.



9.4.4 	Adjusts education plan to meet the needs of the individual, group and population



Cultural Competence for Successful Weight Management Counseling



2.1	Utilizes appropriate communication methods and skills to meet the needs of various audiences.

2.1.7	Delivers information and opinions in a respectful and professional manner.











9.4	Teaches, guides and instructs a variety of individuals, groups or populations.

9.4.5	Uses socially and culturally appropriate strategies in order to respect diverse cultures and values.



9.4.6	Uses socially and culturally appropriate strategies in order to respect diverse cultures and values.



Prevention of Pediatric Overweight and Obesity: Population and Individual Approaches





3.3	Advocates for the customer and faci itates acquisition of services and resources.

3.3.5	Advocates for public health and wellness within the context of the organization and community.



6.3	Participates in and/or leads research initiatives following ethical and professional research methodology.

6.3.11	Applies research/evidence-based findings to improve practice, service delivery and health and nutrition customers.



8.2	Recognizes and respects the physical, social, cultural, institutional and economic environments of the individual, group, community and population in practice.

8.2.1	Assesses the physical, social and cultural needs of the individual, group, community or population.



8.2.5	Keeps abreast of, advocates for and integrates knowledge of national and local funding models that impact the population and services provided.



8.3	Demonstrates a commitment to maintaining and enhancing knowledge.

8.3.6	Keeps abreast of current nutrition and dietetics knowledge and trends.



8.4	Demonstrates and applies knowledge of culinary practices to effect behavioral change, taking into consideration customer needs and demands.

8.4.4	Considers customer’s choice, beliefs, food, sensitivities, allergies, wants and needs.



9.2	Establishes, develops and implements program outlines and learning plans to meet the needs of various individuals, groups and populations.

9.2.1	Assesses learning needs of the individual or target group.



9.2.2	Determines and takes into consideration the literacy level and readability needs of the individual, group and population



9.4	Teaches, guides and instructs a variety of individuals, groups or populations.

9.4.6	Uses socially and culturally appropriate strategies in order to respect diverse cultures and values.



10.1	Performs nutrition screening to evaluate individual health, malnutrition and disease while adhering to the Standards of Practice (SOP) in Nutrition Care for RDNs.

10.1.3	Works collaboratively with the interdisciplinary team (including NDTRs) to identify and implement valid and reliable nutrition screening to support access to care.













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



12.4	Implements community-based and population-based programs and/or interventions in collaboration with stakeholders.

12.4.2	Collaborates with community partners to implement programs based on the assessed needs, values, beliefs, limitations and strengths of the population.



12.4.5	Provides nutrition information and education to the community.





School Nutrition



12.1 	Advocates for health and disease prevention in the community and population.



12.1.1	Promotes nutrition programs and resources to address issues of food security, nutritional health and overall health and wellness.



13.2	Develops, directs, manages and evaluates the use of standardized recipes for food production in delivery systems.



13.2.1	Adheres to and communicates relevant regulations, dietary guidelines and organization policies in menu development and implementation.



13.2.7	Collaborates with the RDN and/or leadership in modifying recipes and menus that accommodate diverse health, economic and cultural needs in order to achieve nutritional goals and requirements.
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Childhood and Adolescent Weight Management Program - Competencies2015.docx

Childhood and Adolescent Weight Management Program - Competencies2015.docx


Childhood and Adolescent Weight Management Self-Study Module 

Competencies and Performance Indicators











8.1	Interprets and applies current food and nutrition science and principles in dietetics

8.1.1	Interprets and applies evidence-based comparative standards for determining nutritional needs.

8.1.5	Applies medical nutrition therapy in disease prevention and management.





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



9.1	Recognizes and applies education and learning theories and principles in practices.

9.1.3	Identifies and analyzes factors that influence behavioral change.



9.6	Uses effective counseling and coaching skills and strategies in practice.

9.6.1	Determines and applies counseling theories, psychological methods and strategies that empower customers to make changes.

9.6.7	Determines if further action is requires as follow-up to counseling and coaching.





10.1	Performs nutrition screening to evaluate individual health, malnutrition and disease while adhering to the Standards of Practice (SOP) in Nutrition Care for RDNs.

10.1.1	Identifies and selects valid and reliable screening tool (s) to obtain and verify relevant data in support of nutrition assessment.



10.2	Implements the Nutrition Care Process to ensure individual health goals are established, monitored and achieved while adhering to the Standard of Practice in Nutrition Care for RDNs.

10.2.1	Identifies and selects valid and reliable tools to conduct a comprehensive nutrition assessment.



10.2.3	Analyzes and synthesizes the assessment data to identify nutrition problems following the Standards of Practice in Nutrition Care for RDNs.





[bookmark: _GoBack]12.2	Assesses the need to develop and implement community or population health programs and/or intervention.

12.2.1	Identifies determinants of health and their influence on population health status.



12.3	Develops a community and population health program or intervention to meet the needs of the community and/or population.

12.3.1	Designs programs and/or interventions based on assessment and evidence-based literature.

12.3.5	Takes into consideration public health policies and standards related to food and nutrition.





13.2	Develops, directs, manages and evaluates the use of standardized recipes for food production in delivery systems.

13.2.1	Adheres to and communicates relevant regulations, dietary guideline and organization policies in menu development and implementation.
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4415. RE: Update Bio and Handouts Request

From: Pearlie Johnson <PJohnson@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Mar 02, 2016 12:45:38

Subject: RE: Update Bio and Handouts Request

Attachment:

Thank you. Here are the instructions to upload your presentation:

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

| will added faculty presentations to the box.net secured site as they become available for
your review in order to eliminate any overlapping. The due date for your PowerPoint
presentation and handouts is Monday, March 7, 2016.
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 11:38 AM

To: Pearlie Johnson <PJohnson@eatright.org>

Subject: Re: Update Bio and Handouts Request

Here is my updated bio, thanks for asking! Do we have the link to upload our presentations?
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2016 12:56 PM

To: Donna Martin
Subject: Update Bio and Handouts Request

Hi Donna,

Attached is the bio we have on file for you. Do you wish to update?

Also, | have attached your handouts for your session. Please let me know if you wish to make any
changes.

...and congratulations on the election. Praise God.

Thanks.

Pearlie Johnson-Freeman, MBA

Director, Credentialing Services

Commission on Dietetic Registration
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4416. Post-Test Review

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

Sent Date: Mar 02, 2016 10:17:03

Subject: Post-Test Review

Attachment: Post-Test With Performance - Sept 2015.doc

Attached is the post-test with the performances. Please let me know if there are any changes by

Friday, March 11, 2016.

Please note that questions 16 and 38 did not performance well for the last two program.

16) Which of the following physical findings in an overweight boy would be the most likely to
indicate the weight status is a result of a genetic syndrome or hormonal deficiency?

a) Bowed legs

b) Short stature

C) Gynecomastia

d) Acanthosis nigricans

Performance: 48%- March 2015

Performance: 52%- September 2015

Source: Jacobson
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Certificate in Training in Childhood and Adolescent Weight Management Post-Test


March 2016

1) According to the 2007 Expert Committee Recommendations, what term is used to describe children whose BMI is greater than the 95th percentile for age?


a) Risk of overweight


b) Overweight


c) Obese


d) None of the above

Performance: 91%


Source: Keynote/Hassink


2) The Centers for Disease Control BMI-for-age charts should be used for which of the following age groups?


a) Age 0-18


b) Age 2-20


c) Age 5-21


d) Age 13-19

Performance: 99%


Source: Keynote/Hassink


3) The peak height velocity precedes menarche in adolescent girls.


a) True


b) False 

Performance: 87%


Source: Nancy C./Mark J.


4) BMI percentiles are used to classify child weight status because children grow at different rates by:


a) Age and race


b) Age and gender


c) Race and gender

Performance: 100 %


Source: Keynote/Hassink

5) A parent of an obese child says, “We don’t see the point of this visit.  Obesity just runs in the family – it always has and it always will.”  The most appropriate first step is to:


a) Apply motivational interviewing techniques


b) Delay counseling session until the parent(s) and child demonstrate readiness 


c) Refer to psychotherapist


d) Use cognitive behavioral management techniques

Performance: 93%


Source: MI Session


6) What is the most widely recommended dietary intervention for toddlers, children, and adolescents without health risk whose BMI is between the 85th-90th percentile?


a) Expert Panel Intervention Stage of Prevention Counseling


b) Low glycemic index diet 


c) Ketogenic diet


d) Protein Sparing Modified Fast

Performance: 88%


Source:  Nancy session


7) The three diagnostic criteria for Binge Eating Disorder include which of following? 


a) Eating more frequently than normal


b) Eating large amounts of food when not feeling hungry 


c) Engaging in excessive exercise


d) Purging after meals

Performance: 92%


Source:  Thomas JJ, Varanian LR, Brownell KD:  The relationship between eating disorder not otherwise specified (EDNOS) and officially recognized eating disorders:  meta-analysis and implications for DMS.  Psychol Bull. 2009, 135:407-433.

8) Culturally and Linguistically-Appropriate Service (CLAS) standards for health care organizations are divided into


a) Mandates, guidelines and recommendations  


b) Mandates, staff assignments and timeline


c) Guidelines, translators and evaluation


d) Guidelines, training and evaluation

Performance: 93%


Source: Gail Frank

9) An overweight 3 year-old girl presents to a weight clinic for evaluation. Which of the following would provide the most accurate assessment of weight status?


a) Skin fold measurements


b) Weight for age percentile


c) BMI for age percentile 


d) Weight/height for age percentiles

Performance: 95%


Source:  self-study


10) Which physical activity would be most appropriate to recommend for a 7 year-old male with 98th percentile BMI? 


a) Running


b) Jump rope


c) Field sports


d) Interval walking

Performance: 82%

Source: Melinda


11) A 15 year-old obese girl complains of headaches and visual symptoms. For which of the following conditions should the clinician refer to her pediatrician for assessment?


a) Cholelithiasis


b) Hepatic Steatosis


c) Pseudotumor ceribri

d) Pickwickian syndrome

Performance: 99%


Source:  Jacobson


Case Study 1:


The next 2 questions refer to the following case.


12) George, a 6 year-old boy with a BMI at the 90th percentile is diagnosed with dyslipidemia.  What should be the short-term weight management goal? 


a) Weight gain


b) Weight maintenance


c) Weight loss

Performance: 96%


Source: Expert Panel Recommendation/Nancy Copperman


13) Would structured physical activity sessions be advisable for George?


a) Yes


b) No

Performance: 80%


Source:

14) Contingency management (e.g., reinforcement) should be used with which of the following 
groups?


a) All children and adolescents

b) Only children under the age of 4


c) Only children under the age of 12


d) Only children under the age of 16

Performance: 98%


Source: Johnston


15) In the motivational interviewing approach, on which of the following should a counselor focus?


a) What the child knows about nutrition


b) What foods the child prefers


c) How much the child eats


d) How the child feels about eating


Performance: 80%

Source: MI


16) Which of the following physical findings in an overweight boy would be the most likely to indicate the weight status is a result of a genetic syndrome or hormonal deficiency?


a) Bowed legs


b) Short stature

c) Gynecomastia


d) Acanthosis nigricans

Performance: 48%- March 2015

Performance: 52%- September 2015


Source:  Jacobson


Case Study 2:


The next 3 questions refer to the following case:


Tom is a 17 year-old boy who is referred to a dietetics professional by his pediatrician.  Tom’s father expresses concern about his son’s weight since he (the father) has been overweight all his life.  Tom weighs 194 pounds and is 71 inches tall.  Blood pressure: 85th percentile for age, sex, and height.  Lab Values: Total cholesterol 220 mg/dL, Triglycerides 140 mg/dL, LDL 150 mg/dL, HDL mg/dL 42.  


17) At what percentile is Tom’s BMI?  


a) <5th 


b) 5th-84th

c) 85th-94th 


d) 95th or higher


Performance: 94%


Source: Self-study/Kibbe


18) Based on Tom’s BMI, how should his weight status be assessed using the new Expert Committee recommendations?


a) Underweight


b) Normal weight


c) Overweight


d) Obesity


Performance: 93%

Source: Self-study/Kibbe


19) Would structured walking sessions be advisable as physical activity for Tom?


a) Yes


b) No

Performance: 86%


Source: Melinda and self-study




20) Being overweight has a _________ impact on children’s quality of life.


a)
 limited


b)
 modest


c) 
 large

Performance: 99%

Source: Johnston


21) For an adolescent who has had gastric bypass surgery, which one of the following would be most important to avoid during the first year to prevent dumping syndrome? 


a) 
Milk


b) 
Baked Chicken


c) 
Broccoli


d) 
Juice

Performance: 95%


Source: Surgery – Isadora reviewed 11/13

22) According to American Diabetes Association guidelines, which of the following children should undergo screening for Type 2 diabetes mellitus?


a) 11 year-old African American male at 90th percentile BMI who is asymptomatic and whose mother and paternal grandmother has Type 2 diabetes


b) 12 year-old Hispanic American female with 95th percentile BMI who is asymptomatic and whose maternal great-grandfather had Type 2 diabetes  


c) 
16 year-old Caucasian female with 80th percentile BMI exhibiting signs of insulin resistance whose family has no history of Type 2 diabetes

Performance: 91%


Source: Self-study


23) A 9-year old boy with a BMI at the 95th percentile is being followed for weight management. He complains to the clinician that he cannot walk for long periods of time due to worsening hip pain causing him to limp. What should be the clinician’s first step?


a) Initiate a weight maintenance program 


b) Initiate a weight loss program


c) Refer to an exercise specialist


d) Refer to a pediatrician

Performance: 93%


Source: Jacobson


24) An 18 year-old female presents to the outpatient clinic for weight management. Her medical chart indicates a diagnosis of hypothyroidism. Which condition is most likely to also be present secondary to her hypothyroidism?


a) Hypertriglyceridemia


b) Hypotriglyceridemia


c) Hypercholesterolemia


d) Hypocholesterolemia

Performance: 74%


Source: Jacobson


25) A six year-old girl presents to a weight management clinic. Her BMI is calculated to be 17.  Lab data indicate no medical complications. Both parents are obese. Which of the following initial 
physical activity recommendations would be most appropriate?


a) Do not engage in physical activity at this time


b) Present opportunities for unstructured physical activity


c) Engage in structured weight bearing activities


d) Engage in structured non-weight bearing activities

Performance: 95%


Source:  Melinda


26) A 10 year-old boy with a BMI percentile of 95th and diagnosed with elevated blood pressure is referred for weight management counseling. What should be the short-term weight management goal? 


a) Weight gain


b) Weight maintenance


c) Weight loss


Performance: 67%- March 2015

Performance: 71%- September 2015


Source:  Expert Panel Recommendation/Copperman & Jacobson 


27) What should be the primary goal of a pediatric weight management program for uncomplicated obesity?


a) Healthy eating and physical activity

b) Weight maintenance 

c) Weight loss to achieve BMI <85th percentile 

Performance: 78%


Source:  Self-study


28) A dietetics professional is meeting with a 19 year-old female referred to a hospital nutrition clinic for weight loss.  BMI is at the 95th percentile. Blood pressure and total cholesterol are within normal limits. She indicates no family history of obesity. She reveals use of laxatives as a diet aid. Which of the following should be the dietetics professional’s first action?


a) Establish a weight maintenance strategy


b) Establish a weight loss strategy 


c) Screen for eating disorder


d) Refer to physician for medical assessment

Performance: 88%


Source:  Copperman 


29) Of the following options, which overweight prevention strategy would affect the largest number of people?


a) One-on-one session with an RD


b) Poster promoting adequate fruit and vegetable consumption


c) Environment and policy change


d) Group nutrition education class


Performance: 99%

Source: Environnemental Session





Case Study 3:


The next 2 questions refer to the following case:


John, a 13 year-old boy with BMI of 35 without co-morbidities has been successful and compliant with diet and physical activity as a weight management strategy but his weight loss has plateaued for several months despite his continued compliance. Based on the information provided, answer the following two questions.


30) Would John be a candidate for gastric surgery?


a) Yes


b) No


Performance: 92%

Source: Surgery – Isadora N.





31) Components of a comprehensive pediatric weight management program for  overweight and obese youth are recommended to include the following:


1. Nutrition education/counseling to improve eating habits


2. Limiting food and drink containing artificial sweeteners


3. Strategies to increase level of physical activity and reduce sedentary activity


4. Family-based changes to provide a supportive home food environment


5. Behavioral management strategies that includes self-monitoring and goal setting


a. 1,2,3


b. 1,2,3,4,5


c. 1,3,4,5


d. 2,3,4,5


Performance: 93%

Source: Shelley 


32) When preparing to counsel an adolescent from an ethnic group different from yours, it is important to


a) Send the adolescent a healthy snack food list in English and suggest she/he taste a few of them before coming to the counseling session


b) Acquire basic knowledge of the eating practices of that specific ethnic group 


c) Ask the clinic translator to schedule a private appointment with the adolescent prior to your session so they can interview them about their usual breakfast, lunch, dinner and snacks


d) Check the web for photos of children from that ethnic group who are at a healthy body weight; print and post in the waiting room


Performance: 93%


Source: Gail Frank


33) A 15 year-old boy with a BMI of 45 presents with Type 2 diabetes mellitus and obstructive sleep apnea. Previous weight management efforts include several popular diets over a period of one year have not been successful.  At this time, should he be considered for surgical management of obesity under the current selection criteria?


a) Yes


b) No


Performance: 81%

Source: Surgery – Isadora 05/13 


34) How has the changing environment lead to increased sedentary activity among children?


a) There has been leveling off of the amount of time children spend using entertainment media.


b) More parents are restricting children’s access to televisions in their home.


c) Electronic media is now directed at the very youngest children in our society.


Performance: 100%

Source: Gerstein Kaiser Family Foundation Study Fall 2003/Kibbe

35) Making changes to our environmental policies and programs can mitigate rising chronic disease rates in our pediatric population.


a) True


b) False

Performance: 99%


Source: Gerstein – Kickbusch 2003 “Health for All” ear of Public Health/Kibbe

36) Jan is an 8 year old girl who does not regularly engage in physical activity.  According to the 2010 
Dietary Guidelines for Americans, which of the following is an appropriate amount of calories for 
her to consume for her specific age, gender and activity level?


a) 1200


b) 1400


c) 1600


d) 1800

Performance: 84%


Source: Nancy/Kibbe

37) Which drug class is most likely to promote weight gain?


a) 
H-2 Receptor Antagonists


b) 
Ace Inhibitors


c) 
Calcium blockers


d) 
Anti-psychotics


Performance: 100% 

Source:  Nancy

38) Roux-en-y gastric bypass (RYGB) and vertical sleeve gastrectomy (VSG) work primarily through the mechanism of:


a) Physical restriction of the stomach


b) Physiological hormonal changes that influence hunger and satiety levels


c) Malabsorption


d) None of the above

Performance: 70%- March 2015

Performance: 61%- September 2015


Source: Surgery – Isadora N. 11/13a


39) For how long should an adolescent who has had gastric bypass surgery take a daily multi-vitamin?


a) 6 months


b) 12 months


c) 24 months


d) For life


Performance: 100%

Source: Surgery – Isadora N.


40) Which of the following statements is correct in terms of the behavioral management of 
overweight?


a) 
Children should NOT be weighed on a regular basis because they can’t understand what their weight means.


b) 
Children should NOT be weighed on a regular basis because it may impact their self-esteem.


c) 
Children should be weighed on a regular basis because their parents will be interested in this.


d) 
Children should be weighed on a regular basis because it is an effective method of self-monitoring.

Performance: 86%


Source: Johnston


41) Which of the following is an example of stimulus control?


a) 
Keeping a weight chart


b) 
Cleaning out your cupboards 


c) 
Identifying small stressors


d)
Walking your dog

Performance: 91%


Source: Johnston


42) When treating an overweight child between the ages of 5 and 12, which of the following is the most important form of social support?


a) 
Friends


b) 
School


c) 
Family

d) 
Physicians

Performance: 91%


Source: Johnston


43) The Healthy Hunger Free Kids Act of 2010 will: 


a)  Update the nutrition standards for school meals based on expert recommendations from the Institute of Medicine.

b) Require more funding for school nutrition to be generated at the school district level


c) Limit the meals offered in afterschool programs.


d) Remove the requirement for school wellness policies to be in place at the school level.

Performance: 99%


Source: Donna Martin/Debbie Kibbe


44) Which of the following is the only part of The New Healthy Hunger Free Act Regulations for school lunch that still have minimum and maximum ranges?


a)
Meat/Meat Alternates


b) 
Fruit Juice  


c) 
Grains


d)
Calories

Performance: 99%


Source:  Donna Martin - Revised 6/2013

45) Which of the following nutrient restrictions in the National School Lunch Program will be phased in over a period of time:


a) Calories


b) Saturated fat


c) Trans fat


d) Sodium

Performance: 95%

Source:  Donna Martin 

46) Which of the following items are required to be served daily in the National School Lunch program as of Fiscal Year 2014?


a) Fresh fruit


b) Fresh vegetable


c) Whole grain


d) Fruit juice

Performance: 88%


Source:  Donna Martin – Revised 6/2013

47) According to recent evidence, which item below is not impacted by increased sedentary behavior 
in early childhood:


a) Motor skill development


b) Cognitive development


c) Body fatness


d) Vision

Performance: 95%


Source: Debbie Kibbe/Melinda Sothern




Case Study 4:


An 18 year-old female’s 3-day food record indicates average daily intakes of the following levels:


i. Protein:  48 grams


ii. Calcium: 800 mg


iii. Iron:  11 mg


iv. Folate:  400 u/g


v. Vitamin C:  35 mg


vi. Fiber:  15 grams


48) According to the Dietary Reference intakes, which nutrients appear to be lacking in her diet?


a) Calcium, iron, vitamin C, and fiber


b) Calcium, iron, folate, and vitamin C


c) Protein, folate, vitamin C, and fiber


d) Iron, folate, and vitamin C  


Performance: 99%

Source:  Self-Study 
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38) Roux-en-y gastric bypass (RYGB) and vertical sleeve gastrectomy (VSG) work primarily
through the mechanism of:

e) Physical restriction of the stomach

f) Physiological hormonal changes that influence hunger and satiety levels
0) Malabsorption

h) None of the above

Performance: 70%- March 2015

Performance: 61%- September 2015

Source: Isadora N.

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
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4417. congrats

From: Susan Burns <Sburns@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Mar 02, 2016 10:04:07

Subject: congrats

Attachment:

Hi Donna. | have been thinking of you all week. | am sure you have been inundated with emails,
but wanted to congratulate you Madam President-elect! | am looking forward to working with you
again. Such a great way to celebrate the Academy’s 100th Anniversary.

Susie

Susie Burns

Senior Director

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Foundation

120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000

Chicago, IL 60606-6995

312-899-4752

www.eatright.org/foundation
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4418. RE: Whoa!

From: Katie Brown <kbrown@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Mar 01, 2016 20:38:46

Subject: RE: Whoa!

Attachment:

Ditto to you!

--Katie

From: Donna Martin [mailto:DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us]
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2016 6:53 PM

To: Katie Brown <kbrown@eatright.org>

Subject: Re: Whoa!

Katie, thanks for the support. This is all God's doing and | know he is not going to let me down. |
will be looking to you for support and guidance as we take the Academy to new heights. My new
motto is teamwork makes the dream work and | am counting on you being on the team! You are a
most important player. Excited, honored and humbled!!!

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 1, 2016, at 6:33 PM, Katie Brown <kbrown@eatright.org> wrote:

Well, your faith and prayers were right on target! Congratulations! This is an amazing time to be a
bold leader in the Academy, and | can’t think of anyone better for the role as our next President!
So excited for you!

Hugs and a big high five!

--Katie
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4419. Whoa!

From: Katie Brown <kbrown@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Mar 01, 2016 18:33:47

Subject: Whoal!

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
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4420. January Board Minutes

From:
To:

Cc:

Hidden
recipients:
Sent Date:
Subject:
Attachment:

Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>

‘evelyncrayton64' <evelyncrayton64@gmail.com>, 'craytef@aces.edu’
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

Executive Team Mailbox <ExecutiveTeamMailbox@eatright.org>, Mary
Gregoire <mgregoire@eatright.org>, Chris Reidy <CREIDY @eatright.org>,
Susan Burns <Sburns@eatright.org>

dmartin@burke.k12.ga.us

Mar 01, 2016 18:19:11

January Board Minutes
Att 1.1 January 12-13, 2016 MinutesDRAFT.doc

Attached are the draft minutes for the January 12-13 Board meeting. Please make your editorial
changes to provide time to focus our discussions on substantive issues at the March Board

meeting.

Best regards,

Joan

Joan Schwaba, MS, RDN, LDN

Director, Strategic Management
Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000
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		JANUARY 12-13, 2016 MINUTES


BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING   DRAFT
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		Board of Directors in Attendance




		Evelyn F. Crayton, chair, Patricia M. Babjak, Tracey Bates, 


Lucille Beseler, Don Bradley (1/13), Catherine Christie, Sonja Connor, 


Michele Delille Lites, Linda T. Farr, Denice Ferko-Adams, 


Margaret Garner, Diane W. Heller, Donna S. Martin,


Steven Miranda, Jean Ragalie-Carr, Tamara Randall. Elise A. Smith, 

Kay Wolf



		

		



		Invited Guests in Attendance for a Portion of the Meeting 

		Kevin Sauer, chair of the Commission on Dietetic Registration; Sylvia Escott-Stump, chair of the Nutrition and Dietetic Educators and Preceptors Council; Melissa Pflugh Prescott, Chair of the Council on Future Practice





		Facilitators


Presenters


Staff in Attendance

		Liz Monroe-Cook, Erin Sexson


Kathy McClusky, chair of the Sponsorship Advisory Task Force


Doris Acosta, Jeanne Blankenship, Katie Brown, Susan Burns, 

Cecily Byrne (1/12), Jennifer Horton (1/13), Paul Mifsud, Christine Reidy, Marsha Schofield, Joan Schwaba, Alison Steiber, Barbara Visocan, 

Mary Beth Whalen








January 12, 2016


Call to Order

A quorum being present, Evelyn Crayton, chair, called the meeting to order at 3:00pm.  

Consent Agenda


No items were removed from the consent agenda for discussion. 

		Motion #1

Approved

		Move to accept the consent agenda.





Regular Agenda


		Motion #2

Approved

		Move to approve the agenda.





Strategic Plan/Board Program of Work


The Strategic Plan guides all dialogue and deliberations. The Board was provided a status report on the outcomes of the Board’s Program of Work as of the October 2015 Board meeting.


Criteria for Effective Meetings/Conflict of Interest Policy


Board members were asked to declare any potential conflicts of interest related to each agenda item.  

Council on Future Practice Visioning 

Declarations of conflict of interest: None voiced 

Melissa Pflugh Prescott, chair of the Council on Future Practice, presented an overview of the Council on Future Practice and its visioning process. The Change Drivers and Trends Driving the Profession: A Prelude to the Visioning Report 2017 was released to the membership on November 12 and highlighted ten change drivers impacting the profession. The ten change drivers are based on the Council’s prioritized categories for 2014-2017 and are the product of the Council’s search strategies, analysis, synthesis, and evaluation. The Council is collaborating with the Second Century Initiative to inform the Second Century Initiative. The next steps in the Council’s visioning process were discussed. The Council on Future Practice was commended by the Board of Directors for its change drivers document and the work it is doing to impact the future of the profession. 


Second Century Strategic Visioning 

Declarations of conflict of interest: None voiced

Katie Brown, the Foundation’s Chief Global Nutrition Strategy Officer, and Erin Sexson, Senior Vice President Global Sustainability at the Innovation Center for U.S. Dairy, led the Board in the Second Century Visioning discussion. The Board reviewed the Second Century charge given to the staff:  Establish a bold vision for the future and develop a strategic direction that seeks to expand the influence and reach of the profession. The meeting participants participated in group activities related to leadership, Academy accomplishments of the past, and desired impact in the future. The Board was presented with a plan to achieve the Second Century charge, prepared by the executive team, followed by discussion. 

		Motion #3


Approved

		Move to approve one million dollars to fund Second Century visioning. 



		

		





Board recessed at 7:00 pm


January 13, 2016

Executive Session


		Motion #4

Approved

		Move into Executive Session.





Executive session convened at 7:05 am.


		Motion #5

Approved

		Move out of Executive Session.








Executive session adjourned at 8:15 am.

Academy Foundation Industry Impact Task Force Report 

Declarations of conflict of interest: None voiced

Jean Ragalie-Carr, Foundation chair, presented the Academy Foundation Industry Impact Task Force Report. The Foundation appointed the task force to explore how industry can continue to play a vital role in supporting innovation and philanthropy through the work of the Foundation.  The task force, consisting of Neva Cochran, chair, Diane Heller, Kathy Wilson-Gold, Marty 

Yadrick and Mary K. Young, held two conference calls and conducted additional work via email.  The report included in the Board materials was presented to and accepted by the Foundation Board during its December 2015 call.  A few key points were highlighted:

· The Foundation has a long history of support from industry and industry foundations and much of this initial support came from industry.  

· All current public education campaigns are funded through industry support.


· On average, 61% of donations to the Academy Foundation have been provided by industry and industry foundations which accounts for more than $15 million during the past seven years.


· Much of this is in the form of sponsorship and unrestricted support, the most challenging for non-profits to raise.  


Sponsorship Advisory Task Force 

Declarations of conflict of interest: None voiced 

The Sponsorship Advisory Task Force agenda discussion was facilitated by Liz Monroe-Cook.

Sponsorship Advisory Task Force Report


In May 2014, the Board appointed a Sponsorship Advisory Task Force to conduct and evaluate the sponsorship guidelines and policies. The scope of the task force’s deliberations include:


· Making recommendations regarding the guidelines.


· Suggesting criteria for establishing a pro-bono category for National Sponsor level recognition.


· Reviewing policies and practices regarding industry-sponsored continuing education.

Kathy McClusky, Chair of the Sponsorship Advisory Task Force, presented the task force report to the Board. She acknowledged that the SATF focused solely on the first charge from the Board and not the other two charges.  The revised guidelines and assessment tools were proposed for the Board’s consideration.  


Sponsorship Guidelines and SATF’s Recommended Modifications


The Board completed an exercise to identify which of the proposed sponsorship guidelines needed discussion before taking action. The Board asked for clarification regarding how the new guidelines would apply to exhibitors.  It was noted by K. McClusky that exhibits were not discussed.  They are considered to be a “show” and are separate.  There are separate strict guidelines for exhibits that were made known to the SATF.  There was a great deal of discussion regarding the application of the proposed evaluation tool.  The Chair emphasized that the tools is an evaluation tool and not an absolute decision-making tool.  

		Motion #6


Approved

		Move that the Board accept the proposed sponsorship guidelines as presented with the following revisions for guideline #2 and #4, #5 and #8: adding “broadly,” to “aligned” in #2 and #4; revising #5 to read “any company brand or company products…;” and shortening #8 to “Relevant facts and important information are included.”





Tools for Measuring Sponsor Alignment to Academy and Test with New Potential Sponsor


The Board completed an exercise using the suggested tools on a test case: BENEO. The group was asked to share their experiences using the tool and to determine what action if any they would like to take in regard to BENEO as a potential premier sponsor.

After discussion, the Board agreed to table action on approving the request and suggested that a one-year pilot program be implemented with a Sponsorship Review Committee put in place to consider this request and others and to provide feedback regarding the use of the evaluation tools and process. 

Member Sponsorship Committee


Board members discussed the SATF recommendation to install a Sponsorship Review Committee. 


		Motion #7


Approved

		Move that a Sponsorship Review Committee be implemented as a one-year pilot for national sponsorships, and that the Academy Board review outcomes at nine months. DPGs and Affiliates are encouraged to follow a similar process and to report their experience and outcomes. Academy staff will develop an implementation plan for the pilot.





Communication to Members


Doris Acosta, Chief Communications Officer, presented a draft President’s communication to be sent to Academy members about the Board’s actions regarding the Sponsorship Task Force. The final SATF report will be posted in the Academy website Transparency page. 

		Motion #8


Approved

		Move that the Board thank the Sponsorship Advisory Task Force; that the Board has received the task force report and has taken action.





Membership Retention and Recruitment and Marketing 


Declarations of conflict of interest: None voiced


Barbara Visocan, Vice President of Member Services, Jim Weinland, Director of Membership Development, and Lillian Smothers, Sr. Manager of Membership Development, presented a membership update to the Board. Membership history, challenges due to Baby Boomer retirement and reduced student members, and multi-media recruitment and retention efforts being employed to close the membership Year-to-Date gap were provided.  

Adjournment


The meeting was adjourned at 4:00 pm by consensus.
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4421. Celebrate National Nutrition Month®!

From: Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics <AcademyUpdates@eatright.org>
To: Donna <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

Sent Date: Mar 01, 2016 13:33:04

Subject: Celebrate National Nutrition Month®!

Attachment:

Celebrate National Nutrition Month®!
Having trouble viewing this e-mail? View it in your browser.

March 1 opens the month-long celebration of National Nutrition Month®, the Academys nutrition
education and information campaign. The campaign focuses attention on the importance of
making informed food choices and developing sound eating and physical activity habits. In
addition, National Nutrition Month® promotes the Academy and its members to the public and
media as the most valuable and credible source of timely, scientific-based food and nutrition
information.

The theme for 2016 is Savor the Flavor of Eating Right, which encourages everyone to take time
to enjoy food traditions and appreciate the pleasures, great flavors and social experiences food
can add to our lives. How, when, why and where we eat are just as important as what we eat.
Develop a mindful eating pattern that includes nutritious and flavorful foods that's the best way to

savor the flavor of eating right!

For merchandise, games, tip sheets and additional resources to use in your celebration, visit the
National Nutrition Month® website.

Lets get our Savor the Flavor celebration trending! As you engage on social media, make sure you
are using the hashtag: #NationalNutritionMonth

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

Sent Date: Mar 01, 2016 12:59:54

Subject: Update Bio and Handouts Request

Attachment: Donna Martin(2).docx

School Nutrition Handouts.pdf

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
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Donna Martin, Eds, RD, SNS, FAND















Donna is currently the Director of the Burke County School Nutrition Program in Waynesboro, Georgia and the Treasurer for the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics.  She has worked in the area of School Nutrition for over 23 years in both large systems with over 38,000 students and currently in a small system with 5,000 students.   She was the first program in Georgia to fully implement the Dietary Guidelines for children when USDA starting requiring the School Nutrition Programs to meet the guidelines when planning meals.  She has   been   credited   with   increasing   program   participation   and improving the fund balance in the systems she has worked in.  She has always been on the forefront of improving the health of her students by offering nutritionally balanced meals that also teach the students about good nutrition. She is a firm believer that learning to eat right is just another part of the education process.





Donna has a master’s degree in clinical nutrition from the University of Alabama in Birmingham and a specialist degree in administration and supervision from Augusta State University in Augusta Georgia.





In 2006 Donna received the Summer Sunshine Award for the Southeast Region of the United States from USDA for innovation in implementing the Summer School Nutrition Program.  The county she works in is a very large poor rural county that decided to serve the children over the summer out of school buses that made stops throughout the county.  Donna has four schools that received the US Healthier School Challenge Award at the gold level.  Donna has met with Michelle Obama in the White House to help with policy relating to healthier school meals for children.

Donna Martin(2).docx
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4423. Now Open Renewal for Academy Membership 2016/2017!

From: Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics <membership@eatright.org>
To: Donna <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

Sent Date: Mar 01, 2016 12:21:23

Subject: Now Open Renewal for Academy Membership 2016/2017!
Attachment:

Now Open Renewal for Academy Membership 2016/2017!

Having trouble viewing this e-mail? View it in your browser.

Hi Donna:

Thank you for your membership with the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics. Through your
membership, the Academy is able to offer a range of benefits that help shape and guide the
profession such as position and practice papers, the 2015 Compensation &Benefits Survey of the
Dietetics Profession and Scope of Practice resources for RDNs and NDTRs.

For your convenience, membership renewal for the 2016/2017 year is now open. You can renew:
*Online at www.eatrightPRO.org/renew.

*By phone through the Academys Member Service Center at 800/877-1600, ext. 5000. (Monday
through Friday, 8:00 a.m. 5:00 p.m. Central Time). International callers can reach us at +1-
312/899-0040, ext. 5000.

Feel free to e-mail membership@eatright.org if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
The Academy Membership Team

Share this mailing with your social network:

This membership email was sent to you from the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics.
If you prefer not to receive future membership emails, simply follow this link to unsubscribe.

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
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4424. Daily News: Tuesday, March 1, 2016

From: Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics' Knowledge Center
<knowledge@eatright.org>

To: Donna S Martin RDN LD SNS EDS FAND <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

Sent Date: Mar 01, 2016 11:26:01

Subject: Daily News: Tuesday, March 1, 2016

Attachment:

Daily News

From the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Knowledge Center

Celebrate National Nutrition Month® 2016: Savor the Flavor of Eating Right

Lets see if we can get our Savor the Flavor celebration trending! As you engage on social media,
make sure you are using the correct hashtag: #NationalNutritionMonth

Salt intake appears to have little impact on bone health in menopausal women
https://www.sciencedaily.com/releases/2016/02/160225140420.htm

Source: Journal of Clinical Endocrinology &Metabolism
http://press.endocrine.org/doi/10.1210/jc.2015-4017

Tests show no specific gastrointestinal abnormalities in children with autism

(The study finds no evidence of cellular intestinal inflammation, lactase deficiency, or "leaky gut"
specific to autistic children with GI symptoms, according to the new research)
https://www.sciencedaily.com/releases/2016/02/160225153612.htm

Source: Journal of Pediatric Gastroenterology and Nutrition

http://journals.lww.com/jpgn/pages/articleviewer.aspx?year=9000&issue=00000&article=97603&ty
pe=abstract

The cafeteria, epicenter of noise and disarray, falls out of favor at some Madison schools
http://lacrossetribune.com/news/state-and-regional/the-cafeteria-epicenter-of-noise-and-disarray-
falls-out-of/article_56078ee4-fafb-5¢7f-9502-d9fleal52a33.html

Related Resource: Journal of the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

-Eat Lunch First or Play First? Inconsistent Associations with Fruit and Vegetable Consumption in
Elementary School

http://www.andjrnl.org/article/S2212-2672(14)01513-5/abstract

Vermont's Middlebury College stops selling energy drinks
http://www.cnn.com/2016/02/29/health/middlebury-college-vermont-energy-drinks/index.html
Related Resource: FDA Energy Drinks
http://www.fda.gov/Food/PopularTopics/ucm341968.htm

mailarchiver : Plug and Comply Compliance Officer (Admin,COMPLIANCE_OFFICER_ROLE,END_USER_ROLE) : 02/01/2018 : Page 12130



Ergo Archive System

Lack of Sleep May Give You the 'Munchies'

Chemical effect in the body is similar to that of marijuana, study say
http://consumer.healthday.com/vitamins-and-nutrition-information-27/food-and-nutrition-news-
316/too-little-sleep-might-cause-the-munchies-708469.html

Source: Sleep

http://www.journalsleep.org/ViewAbstract.aspx?pid=30492

Antibiotic-free chicken chasing cage-free eggs
http://www.chicagotribune.com/business/ct-antibiotic-free-meat-0227-biz-20160226-story.htmi
Related Resource: Food and Nutrition Magazine
-Livestock Antibiotics: Not Just Another Food Fight
http://www.foodandnutrition.org/May-June-2015/Livestock-Antibiotics-Not-Just-Another-Food-
Fight/

Handy objects for the kitchen, whether you find it hard to see or not

(outfitting a kitchen for the visually impaired)
https://www.washingtonpost.com/national/health-science/handy-objects-for-the-kitchen-whether-
you-find-it-hard-to-see-or-not/2016/02/29/426e9e40-b7ae-11e5-99f3-184bc379b12d_story.html

People in Food Deserts Eat Much Differently Than the Rest of America

(Study presented at the ACM Conference on Computer-Supported Cooperative Work and Social
Computing)

https://www.sciencedaily.com/releases/2016/02/160225135005.htm

Patients get mixed reactions from docs over mail-ordered genetic tests
http://www.reuters.com/article/us-health-genetics-results-idUSKCNOW22UQ

Source: Annals of Internal Medicine

http://annals.org/article.aspx?articleid=2498491

Related Editorial

http://annals.org/article.aspx?articleid=2498493

Related Resource: Position of the Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics: Nutritional Genomics
http://www.eatrightpro.org/resource/practice/position-and-practice-papers/position-
papers/nutritional-genomics

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
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4425. ACEND March Update on Standards

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
Gregoire <mgregoire@eatright.org>

Mar 01, 2016 10:03:54

ACEND March Update on Standards

A communication from Mary Gregoire, PhD, RD, Executive Director of the Accreditation Council
for Education in Nutrition and Dietetics follows below.

Best regards,

Joan

Joan Schwaba, MS, RDN, LDN
Director, Strategic Management
Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000
Chicago, Illinois 60606-6995

Phone: 312-899-4798

+++++++++
Greetings from ACEND,

The Accreditation Council for Education in Nutrition and Dietetics (ACEND ®) is writing to keep
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you informed of our standards development work. A copy of the March update is posted on the
ACEND Standards webpage www.eatrightacend.org/ACEND/Standards.

The Marchupdate includes a brief discussion of supervised practice requirements in the 2017
Draft Accreditation Standards which were released for public comment in early February. The
update also answers questions ACEND has received about the draft standards. The draft 2017
Standards are the result of a planned five-year review cycle of the current 2012 Accreditation
Standards to ensure compliance with USDE regulations; and are different from the future
education model associate’s, bachelor's and master’s degree standards that will be released for
public comment later this year.

The draft standards and a Webinar providing an overview of the 2017 Standards development
process and key changes from the 2012 Standards are posted on the ACEND standards
committee webpage. We value all stakeholder input and encourage you to provide input on the
2017 Standards at the following survey link.

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/2017Std2

We also invite all stakeholders who are interested in learning more about the 2017 Accreditation
Standards and the proposed future education model to attend ACEND's virtual town hall meetings
which are held the second Thursday of each month at 11:30 a.m. Central Time. The next meeting
will occur March 10. Information for connecting to the virtual town hall is posted on the ACEND
Standards webpage www.eatrightacend.org/ACEND/Standards.

Please share this information with your constituents/colleagues. If you or they have questions,
please send them to acend@eatright.org or call 312-899-4872, so we can respond to them.
Future editions of the monthly update will include these questions and an ACEND response.

Thank you so much.

Mary Gregoire, PhD, RD
ACEND, Executive Director

mailarchiver : Plug and Comply Compliance Officer (Admin,COMPLIANCE_OFFICER_ROLE,END_USER_ROLE) : 02/01/2018 : Page 12134



Ergo Archive System

4426. REMINDER: On Behalf of Dr. Evelyn Crayton: CEO Performance Evaluation

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

Cc: Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK @eatright.org>

Sent Date: Feb 29, 2016 18:34:24

Subject: REMINDER: On Behalf of Dr. Evelyn Crayton: CEO Performance Evaluation

Attachment:

Hi All,

This is a reminder that the CEO Performance Evaluation is due by close of business tomorrow,
Tuesday, March 1, 2016.

TO BEGIN THE SURVEY click or copy this link into your browser:
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/GP8MMKS5

Please see below for more information and call if you have any issues completing the evaluation.

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

mailarchiver : Plug and Comply Compliance Officer (Admin,COMPLIANCE_OFFICER_ROLE,END_USER_ROLE) : 02/01/2018 : Page 12137



Ergo Archive System

4427. Upcoming Weight Management Programs

From: Commission on Dietetic Registration <cdr@eatright.org>
To: DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us

Sent Date: Feb 29, 2016 18:05:45

Subject: Upcoming Weight Management Programs

Attachment:

Commission on Dietetic Registration - Weight Management Programs
Having trouble viewing this e-mail? View it in your browser.

Upcoming Weight Management Programs

Certificate of Training in Adult Weight Management Program

May 13-15, 2016 ~ Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania

June 10-12, 2016 ~ Salt Lake City, Utah

Registration Fee: $370.00

CPE Hours Awarded: 35

For registration information and to view the certificate requirements, timeline, registration
deadlines and agenda:

http://cdrnet.org/weight-management-adult-program

Certificate of Training in Childhood and Adolescent Weight Management Program
March 22-24, 2016 ~ Indianapolis, Indiana Registration Deadline March 7, 2016
Registration Fee: $370.00

CPE Hours Awarded: 35

For registration information and to view the certificate requirements, timeline, registration
deadlines and agenda:
http://cdrnet.org/weight-management-childhood-adolescent-program

Level 2 Certificate of Training in Adult Weight Management Program

April 1-3, 2016 ~ New Brunswick, New Jersey

Registration Fee: $445.00

CPE Hours Awarded: 50

For registration information and to view the certificate requirements, timeline, registration
deadlines and agenda:

http://cdrnet.org/weight-management/level2

Steps to earn certificate:

1. Register for a certificate program.
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2. Read pre-work materials which include research articles, resources and activities.

3. Pass multiple choice pre-test with a minimum score of 80%. The questions are based on the
pre-work readings.

4. Attend a 2 1/2 day on-site workshop where you can learn and network with peers.

5. Pass a take-home multiple choice post-test with a minimum score of 80%. The questions are
based on the on-site presentations and pre-work readings.

What previous participants have to say about the programs:

| attended one of the first sessions. At the time it was excellent. It is more than excellent now.

Excellent presentation, materials, quality for the future of obesity management. Well done!

J. Speer, RD

Los Osos, CA

Program confirmed that some of my current practices are aligned with best practices and gave me
food for thought for new teaching techniques to engage children and their parents in weight
management.

llaria St. Florian, MS RD

Clinical Dietitian

Stamford, Connecticut

As weight maintenance is an uphill battle, this training program provided hope via resources and
knowledge to carry with me in my practice. The presenters were all charismatic and offered
encouragement in spite of the weight of the information.

Caroline B Sanborn, RD

Ambulatory Care RD

Tampa, FL

If you are unable to attend an on-site program, you may wish to consider one of our self-study
modules. The modules are now available in paper and on-line versions.

For Information:

Adult Weight Management Self-Study Module
http://cdrnet.org/weight-management/adult-module

Childhood and Adolescent Weight Management Self-Study Module
For information:
http://cdrnet.org/weight-management/childhood-module

Level 2 Adult Weight Management Self-Study Module

For information:
http://www.cdrnet.org/weight-management/level-2-module
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4428. National Nutrition Month Social Kit

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

Feb 29, 2016 17:24:20

National Nutrition Month Social Kit

We’'re in the final hours before National Nutrition Month® kicks off, and the official social media kit
is live at http://www.eatright.org/NNMsocialkit:

A Twitter Chat schedule (#NNMchat)

A link to the Twibbon

Animated GIFs in both English and Spanish

Static memes in both English and Spanish

Suggested social media messaging

Facebook cover graphics

mailarchiver : Plug and Comply Compliance Officer (Admin,COMPLIANCE_OFFICER_ROLE,END_USER_ROLE) : 02/01/2018 : Page 12140



Ergo Archive System

Twitter background graphics

The official hashtag is #NationalNutritionMonth, and we thank you for encouraging members to
celebrate on social media!

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
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4429. RE: Welcome Back!!!!

From: Mary Beth Whalen <Mwhalen@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Feb 29, 2016 12:10:25

Subject: RE: Welcome Back!!!!

Attachment: image001.jpg

Teamwork makes the dream work! | love that.

From: Donna Martin [mailto:DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us]
Sent: Saturday, February 27, 2016 4:23 PM

To: Mary Beth Whalen <Mwhalen@eatright.org>
Subject: Re: Welcome Back!!!!

Mary Beth, Thanks so much for your sweet note. | cannot tell you how excited | am, but what
makes me excited is that we have such great staff at headquarters to work with. | felt so much
support from headquarters and that was one of the biggest reasons | was willing to run. Know that
| will be there to support you all so you can do your job! | love Lucille and we will make a great
team. | want to bring back the teamwork concept that we all should have. My new motto is
teamwork makes the dream work! We have lots of dreams and | am excited to continue to move
the great work the Academy has started forward! Please reach out to me and let me know what |
need to do to support your efforts. Excited to be back on the foundation board!

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
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 11:44 AM

To: Donna Martin
Subject: Welcome Back!!!!
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This has been a week full of good news! | could not be happier that you have been elected and
because of your new role as President-elect you will be re-joining the Foundation Board of
Directors! This is such an exciting time for the Foundation and you will be a welcome addition to a
really great group of leaders. We just heard from General Mills Foundation that our request for
support was approved. This $250,000 grant is (hopefully) the first step toward taking our General
Mills Champions grant model global. We will fill you in on all that you need to know in due time.
Celebrate your victory. You earned it. You are a class act and you will continue to represent the

Mary Beth

From: Katie Brown

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 8:35 AM

To: Nicola Dixon <Nicola.Dixon@genmills.com>; Mary Beth Whalen <Mwhalen@eatright.org>;
Susan Burns <Shurns@eatright.org>

Cc: Maha Tahiri <Maha.Tahiri@genmills.com>

Subject: RE: Good News

Hi, Nicola! Wow—this is such wonderful news! Thank you for the opportunity to work with you on
this very important project. Would you like to talk next week?

Thanks!

--Katie

From: Nicola Dixon [mailto:Nicola.Dixon@genmills.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2016 6:46 PM

To: Mary Beth Whalen <Mwhalen@eatright.org>; Susan Burns <Sburns@eatright.org>; Katie
Brown <kbrown@eatright.org>

Cc: Maha Tahiri <Maha.Tahiri@genmills.com>
Subject: Good News

Good evening, Mary Beth, Katie and Susie,
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| am pleased to confirm that our Foundation Board of Trustees unanimously approved this
afternoon a project grant to ANDF in the amount of $250,000.00 for the purposes of exploring and
planning a Hunger-Free Communities grants platform.

We are incredibly excited about entering this new chapter with the ANDF, and look forward to
coordinating next steps soon.

Kindly,

Nicola

Nicola Dixon | Associate Director, GENERAL MILLS FOUNDATION 763.293.3875
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4430. RE: Your Membership Status as Academy President-elect

From: Jim Weinland <jweinland@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Feb 29, 2016 10:31:13

Subject: RE: Your Membership Status as Academy President-elect
Attachment: image001.jpg

Thank you! We are looking forward to working with you as well.

Jim Weinland

Director, Membership

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000
Chicago, lllinois 60606-6995

Phone: 312/899-4863

Fax: 312/899-4812

www.eatright.org | www.eatrightPRO.org | www.eatright STORE.org

From: Donna Martin [mailto:DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us]

Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 8:36 AM

To: Jim Weinland <jweinland@eatright.org>

Subject: Re: Your Membership Status as Academy President-elect

Thank you Jim. | so look forward to working with you and the entire membership team. | am
excited, honored and humbled to be elected to be the next President-elect.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 29, 2016, at 9:32 AM, Jim Weinland <jweinland@eatright.org> wrote:

Dear Donna,

First, | would like to congratulate you on your election to the office of President-elect. Secondly, |
wanted to let you know that in the upcoming membership year (June 1, 2016 — May 31, 2017), as
you begin your term as President-elect, the Academy will provide you with complimentary
membership in all DPGs, MIGs and Academy Groups.
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IMPORTANT: Due to the functionality of the Academy’s online renewal system, this year only, we
ask that you use the hard copy dues form that will be mailed to you in April to submit your
Academy membership dues and any donations to the Academy Foundation and/or ANDPAC you
wish to make. Once your Academy membership has been renewed, we will take care of your
complimentary DPG, MIG and Academy Group memberships.

You may also renew your membership over phone by contacting either myself, or Laura Soto,
Lead Membership Representative, at 800/877-1600, ext. 4776 / Isoto@eatright.org. We would be
happy to personally process your dues payment and any Foundation or ANDPAC donations.

More information on our dues renewal procedures for Academy Presidents can be found below.
If you have any questions regarding your membership renewal, please feel free to contact us.

Academy dues renewal procedure for President, President-elect, Inmediate Past President,
and Former Presidents:

To clarify potential questions regarding why you received a 2016/2017 dues bill, the chart below
summarizes the procedure for Academy dues bills (and “complimentary” dues) for Presidents
(current, elect, past, and former). Dues bills are mailed to Academy Presidents so that they have
the option to donate to the Academy Foundation or ANDPAC, or join DPGs, MIGs and/or
Academy Groups (though DPGs, MIGs and Academy Groups are complimentary for the current
President and President-elect). Once you move from President-elect to the office of President,
your membership status will be transferred to the “Life” category and you will never again pay

national dues. However, even when you become a “Life” member you may want to donate to the
Foundation and ANDPAC or join a DPG, MIG or Academy Group:

Academy Presidents Dues Bills

Benefits Received

Officer/Name

Fiscal Year 2016/17

Dues Bill mailed?

Complimentary Academy Dues
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Complimentary DPG, MIG and Group dues

ANDPAC donation*

ANDF donation*

President-elect

Yes

No

Yes

President

No

Yes

Yes

Immediate Past President

Yes

Yes

No
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All Former Presidents
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

<image001.jpg>
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4431. Your Membership Status as Academy President-elect

From: Jim Weinland <jweinland@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>

Cc: Laura Soto <Isoto@eatright.org>, Michelle Paprocki
<MPaprocki@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Feb 29, 2016 09:32:03

Subject: Your Membership Status as Academy President-elect

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
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4432. Your digital copy of the March/April 2016 issue is ready

From: Food & Nutrition Magazine <noreply@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us

Sent Date: Feb 26, 2016 17:39:51

Subject: Your digital copy of the March/April 2016 issue is ready
Attachment:

Food &Nutrition Magazine - March/April 2016 | Volume 5, Number 2
Having trouble viewing this e-mail? View it in your browser.

Your print copy of Food &Nutrition is in the mail, but you can access the digital edition now via our
@FoodNutriMag app or any common web browser!

Power on the Plate

Focusing on foods that promote healthy blood vessel function provides a positive approach to
heart-healthy eating.

A Big Sodium Debate
Limiting sodium intake is important for managing high blood pressure, but are low-sodium

recommendations safe for everyone? Disagreement over dietary sodium has the science
community fired up over this complex controversy.

The Science of Savory Flavor-y

Salts traditional role as a flavor enhancer has competition from umami-rich foods. Learn why
certain savory strategies are successful for low-sodium cooking.

Fast Food Goes Au Naturel

Higher quality and sustainable offerings in the fast casual restaurant sector are changing the way
consumers think about fast food.

Garlic

As if we needed another reason to love garlic, new studies suggest sulfuric compounds from this
aromatic may assist in the management of hypertension.
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Say Cheese

Hard cheeses offer an array of flavors and textures that can add interest and umami to favorite
foods or cheese plates.

Food &Nutrition Reader Survey

Take our 2016 reader survey and be entered to win a Mauviel Hammered Copper Jam Pan.

This Food &Nutrition Magazine email was sent to your from the Academy of Nutrition and
Dietetics. If you prefer not to receive future Food &Nutrition emails, simply follow this link to
unsubscribe.

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
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4433. March/April issue of Food & Nutrition Magazine®

From: Darchele Erskine <derskine@eatright.org>

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
elise@nutritionsystems.com <elise@nutritionsystems.com>,
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

Sent Date: Feb 26, 2016 17:10:42

Subject: March/April issue of Food & Nutrition Magazine®
Attachment: image001.jpg

Please see communication to follow from Doris Acosta. Thank you.

Greetings! The March/April issue of Food &Nutrition Magazine® hits the mail today, and tomorrow
Academy members will receive notification about the digital edition. This is the Hypertension
Issue, with features including:

*Power on the Plate: Focusing on foods that promote healthy blood vessel function provides a
positive approach to heart-healthy eating.

*A Big Sodium Debate: Limiting sodium intake is important for managing high blood pressure,
but are low-sodium recommendations safe for everyone? Disagreement over dietary sodium has
the science community fired up over this complex controversy.

*The Science of Savory Flavor-y: Salt’s traditional role as a flavor enhancer has competition
from umami-rich foods. Learn why certain savory strategies are successful for low-sodium
cooking.

*Fast Food Goes Au Naturel: Higher quality and sustainable offerings in the fast casual
restaurant sector are changing the way consumers think about fast food.

mailarchiver : Plug and Comply Compliance Officer (Admin,COMPLIANCE_OFFICER_ROLE,END_USER_ROLE) : 02/01/2018 : Page 12155



- Academy of Nutrition
rlm and Dietetics



image001.jpg


Ergo Archive System

*Garlic: As if we needed another reason to love garlic, new studies suggest sulfuric compounds
from this aromatic may assist in the management of hypertension.

*Recipes to Celebrate Spring: Shake off the winter chill and transition into spring with these
fresh and flavorful recipes that incorporate pantry staples.

*Say Cheese! Hard cheeses offer an array of flavors and textures that can add interest and
umami to favorite foods or cheese plates.

We hope you will enjoy this issue of Food &Nutrition!

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

Evelyn Crayton <evelyncrayton64@gmail.com>, Evelyn Crayton
<craytef@charter.net>, craytef@charter.net <'craytef@charter.net'>, Lucille
Beseler <lbeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>, connors@ohsu.edu
<'connors@ohsu.edu'>, Kay Wolf <Kay Wolf@Columbus.rr.com>, Margaret
Garner <mgarner@ua.edu>, DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us
<DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>, 'Aida Miles-school <miles081@umn.edu>, Linda
Farr <linda.farr@me.com>, Elise Smith <easaden@aol.com>,
DeniceFerkoAdams@gmail.com <'DeniceFerkoAdams@gmail.com'>,
Michele.D.Lites@kp.org <'Michele.D.Lites@kp.org'>,
michelelites@sbcglobal.net <'michelelites@sbcglobal.net’>, 'Catherine Christie
<c.christie@unf.edu>, Tracey Bates <traceybatesrd@gmail.com>,
Tammy.randall@case.edu <'Tammy.randall@case.edu'>,
dwheller@mindspring.com <dwheller@mindspring.com>,
dwbradley51@gmail.com <'dwbradley51@gmail.com',
steve.miranda44@gmail.com <'steve.miranda44@gmail.com'>, jean.ragalie-
carr@dairy.org <'jean.ragalie-carr@dairy.org'>

Alison Steiber <ASteiber@eatright.org>, Barbara Visocan
<BVISOCAN@eatright.org>, Diane Enos <denos@eatright.org>, Doris Acosta
<dacosta@eatright.org>, Jeanne Blankenship <JBlankenship@eatright.org>,
Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>, Katie Brown
<kbrown@eatright.org>, Marsha Schofield <mschofield@eatright.org>, Mary
Beth Whalen <Mwhalen@eatright.org>, Mary Pat Raimondi
<mraimondi@eatright.org>, Paul Mifsud <PMifsud@eatright.org>, Chris Reidy
<CREIDY @eatright.org>, Mary Gregoire <mgregoire@eatright.org>, Susan
Burns <Sburns@eatright.org>, Jennifer Folliard <JFolliard@eatright.org>
dmartin@burke.k12.ga.us

Feb 26, 2016 16:34:05
What a Giftl
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image006.jpg
Contribution 2016.pdf

Dear Board of Directors,

Jenn Folliard of the PIA staff formalized a public policy track for interns and fellows in our

Washington office.

As a result of these efforts, we have seen cost savings of $36,000 while

stretching our reach. In addition, as you will see by the attached summary, these young members

have gone on to start successful careers while maintaining contact with our PIA. This is a long-
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Dates Here

Background

Financial

Contribution to

6/1/15 - 8/14/15

Earned her Master of Clinical Nutrition
from the University of Texas Southwestern
Medical Center in Dallas, TX, and her
Bachelor Degree from the University of
Texas at Austin. Bailey was selected to
receive the University of Texas Archer
Center Graduate Program in Public Policy
fellowship.

Academy

$6,600

M
) NS
N i A |i

Hannah Wiington, RDN

6/1/15 - 6/11/15

Completed her B.S. in Dietetics at the
University of Georgia. Recommended to
our office by Donna Martin, as Hannah has
worked for Donna for the last few years.
Hannah has also been involved with the
Georgia affiliate’s public policy team.

$1,080

Whitney Bateson, RDN

09/3/15-11/30/15 (8
hours/wk.)

Director of Nutrition and Wellness for
Chartwells School Dining Services. She has
been working for Chartwells since 2008,
and served in many roles within the
company. She is recently elected to the
School Nutrition Services Dietetic Practice
Group Executive Committee as Nominating
Chair. Whitney is finishing her Masters of
Public Health from the George Washington
University, with a concentration in health

policy.

$1,920






Dates Here

Background

Financial

Contribution to

Jane Anderson

10/1/15-12/1/15
(8hr/wk.)

Earning her Master in Public Health from
the University of Minnesota School of
Public Health. She Earned her BS in Food
Science, Nutrition and Health Promotion
from Mississippi State University. In 2013,
she served as a Dietetic Intern with the
Tulane University School of Public Health
and Tropical Medicine.Jane is also a
Research Assistant with the University of
Minnesota Staple Foods Ordinance and
the ReThink Your Drink campaign.

Academy

$1,280

10/1/14-12/1/14

Graduate of the University of
Massachusetts Medical School. Currently
attending Rutgers University for Family
Medicine.

$6,000

April Pinner, RDN

11/1/14-2/1/15

TOTTTCO TTCT TVIOSTC TS UT JCTCTICT TIT T OoTTC

Health in Human Nutrition and Registered
Dietitian program from the Johns Hopkins
Bloomberg School of Public Health. She
previously attended and earned her B.S. in
Biology from the University of Alabama in
Birmingham. In 2012, April served as the
Evaluation Specialist and Volunteer
Coordinator with the Health Volunteers

$7,800






Dates Here

Background

Financial

Contribution to

5/18/15-5/29/15

Received her B.S. in Management with a
concentration in Finance in 2006 from the
Georgia Institute of Technology. Enrolled
in the Coordinated Program in Dietetics at
Georgia State University.

Academy

$1,200

Ellen Eichenbaum

11/30/15 - 02/1/16

Earning her Masters degree in Human
Nutrition from the Johns Hopkins
Bloomberg School of Public Health in
Baltimore, MD. Received her BSin
Children's Nutritional Behavior from the
University of Maryland College Park.
Formerly worked as a Research Assistant
at the Global Obesity Prevention Center at
Johns Hopkins

$6,600

Veronica Chocron MS, RD, LD

3/30/15-4/2/15

Graduate from the Masters Program in
Dietetics and Nutrition at Florida
International University. Starting the ISPP
Dietetics Internship through the University
of North Florida and will pursue my
passion for dietetics and food policy in the
Greater Washington Area.






Dates Here

Background

Financial

Contribution to

Taylor Aasand

9/1/15-12/1/15

Earning her Masters of Public Health from
the University of Minnesota-Twin Cities,
School of Public Health. Received her
Bachelor of Science from the University of
Minnesota-Twin Cities. Currently working
as the Research Assistant for the Division
of Epidemiology and Community Health,
University of Minnesota-Twin Cities.

Academy

$3,328

Total Contribution

$35,808
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range win/win for everyone.

Best regards,

Patricia M. Babjak

Chief Executive Officer

120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000

Chicago, lllinois 60606-6995

312/899-4856

pbabjak@eatright.org | www.eatright.org

Twitter | Facebook| LinkedIn | YouTube
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4435. FW: Phone and computer outage

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
Sent Date: Feb 26, 2016 13:30:08

Subject: FW: Phone and computer outage
Attachment:

Please see communication to follow from Mary Beth Whalen. Thank you.

The last two days at headquarters have been challenging. Around 7:30 CST yesterday morning
we lost phone and network access for the south side of the building. After trouble shooting the
problem, we determined that the building construction crew on the 19th floor cut the fiber optic
cable that connected the south side of the office to the server room. The building management
staff was called and immediately began the process of repairing the fiber optic cables.
Unfortunately, the cables were so severely damaged that new cables had to be installed. The
repair was completed (or so we thought) at 3 p.m. CST. Since the cables went through our floor,
there wasn't much we (staff) could do but wait and get creative in how we conduct business. Staff
took advantage of all available technology on the north side of the building, used hotspots when
possible and operated low-tech but we continued operations. We posted notifications on the
website to make our members aware of the situation and hopefully minimize their frustration.
There simply wasn’'t much we could do to alleviate the phone situation until the repairs were
complete. The repair was completed, or so we thought, at 3PM CST on Thursday, only to drop
off again this morning!
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| wish | could provide a better explanation than someone on another floor wasn't paying attention
to his job and cut our lines. All | can do is tell you that we are aware of the situation and we are
working with the building to once again get the Academy firing on all cylinders. Thank you for your
patience and thanks to our IT, Membership and Web Teams for stepping up to explore solutions
and keep us as connected as possible.

Mary Beth Whalen

Chief Operating Officer

The Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

Executive Director

The Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics Foundation

120 South Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000

Chicago, IL. 60606

mwhalen@eatright.org

312/899-4820
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4436. Welcome Back!!!!

From: Mary Beth Whalen <Mwhalen@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Feb 26, 2016 11:47:45

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
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4437. Re: 2016 Election Results - CONFIDENTIAL UNTIL 3PM CT

From: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Feb 26, 2016 09:44:16

Subject: Re: 2016 Election Results - CONFIDENTIAL UNTIL 3PM CT
Attachment:

Oh Donna, you are so wonderful! Thank you.

| am so excited to work with you as you lead the Academy into its 2nd century!
Please let me know how | may best help you. Email, call, text me at any time.
Best,

Joan

Joan Schwaba

Director, Strategic Management

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
www.eatright.org

On Feb 26, 2016, at 7:45 AM, "Donna Martin" <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us> wrote:

Just wanted to thank you for all your support through out the entire election process. You have
been a rock for me and | am so excited about working with you for the next three years! | love
and appreciate you Joan Schwaba!!!

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

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 8:42 AM

To: 'evelyncrayton64'; ' craytef@aces.edu’; ' craytef@charter.net’; ‘Lucille Beseler'; '
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connors@ohsu.edu’; 'Kay Wolf'; Margaret Garner ( mgarner@ua.edu); Donna Martin; "Aida Miles-
school’; 'Linda Farr'; 'Elise Smith'; ' DeniceFerkoAdams@gmail.com’; ' Michele.D.Lites@kp.org’; '
michelelites@sbcglobal.net’; "Catherine Christie'; 'Tracey Bates'; ' Tammy.randall@case.edu’;
dwheller@mindspring.com; ' dwbradley51@gmail.com’; ' steve.miranda44@gmail.com’;’
jean.ragalie-carr@dairy.org’; Patricia Babjak

Cc: Nominating Committee

Subject: FW: 2016 Election Results - CONFIDENTIAL UNTIL 3PM CT

On behalf of the Nominating Committee chair Deanne Brandstetter, we would be pleased
to submit a report to the Board highlighting its tactics to increase member engagement.

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

From: Lucille Beseler <lbeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>

Date: February 25, 2016 at 7:46:41 AM CST

To: Nominating Committee <Nominations@eatright.org>

Cc: evelyncrayton64 <evelyncrayton64@gmail.com>, "craytef@charter.net" <craytef@charter.net
>, "craytef@aces.edu" <craytef@aces.edu>, "connors@ohsu.edu” <connors@ohsu.edu>, Kay
Wolf <Kay_Wolf@Columbus.rr.com>, "mgarner@ua.edu” <mgarner@ua.edu>, "
DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us" <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>, 'Aida Miles-school <
miles081@umn.edu>, Linda Farr <linda.farr@me.com>, Elise Smith <easaden@aol.com>, "
DeniceFerkoAdams@gmail.com"” <DeniceFerkoAdams@gmail.com>, "Michele.D.Lites@kp.org" <
Michele.D.Lites@kp.org>, "michelelites@sbcglobal.net" <michelelites@sbcglobal.net>, ‘Catherine
Christie <c.christie@unf.edu>, Tracey Bates <traceybatesrd@gmail.com>, "
Tammy.randall@case.edu” <Tammy.randall@case.edu>, "dwheller@mindspring.com" <
dwheller@mindspring.com>, "dwbradley51@gmail.com" <dwbradley51@gmail.com>, "
steve.miranda44@gmail.com" <steve.miranda44@gmail.com>, "jean.ragalie-carr@dairy.org" <
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jean.ragalie-carr@dairy.org>, Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org>
Subject: Re: 2016 Election Results - CONFIDENTIAL UNTIL 3PM CT

Congrats to all the elected! Would it be possible for the nominating committee to prepare a report
for the board highlighting the steps they took to increase member voting? Thank you, Lucille

Lucille Beseler MS, RDN, LDN,CDE

President Family Nutrition Center of S. Florida

President elect Academy of Nutrition &Dietetics 2015-2016
Office # 954-360-7883

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 24, 2016, at 2:22 PM, Nominating Committee <Nominations@eatright.org> wrote:

The Nominating Committee is pleased to report the outcome of the 2016 national election. The
following individuals have been elected from among many excellent candidates. The committee
thanks you for participating in the nomination and election processes and is proud to report the
percent of eligible members who voted rose from 9% last year to 12.7% this year. Please keep
the election results information confidential until 3:00 pm Central Time today when the
results are announced in Eat Right Weekly and on the Academy’s website and listservs.

2016 ELECTION RESULTS

Board of Directors

President-elect: Donna Martin, EdS, RDN, LD, SNS, FAND (GA)

Treasurer-elect: Jo Jo Dantone-DeBarbieris, MS, RDN, LDN, CDE (LA)

Director-at-Large: Hope Barkoukis, PhD, RDN, LD (OH)

House of Delegates

Speaker-elect: Dianne Polly, JD, RDN, LDN, FAND (TN)
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Director: Susan Brantley, MS, RDN, LDN, CNSD (TN)

At-Large Delegate - 30 Years of Age or Under: Feon Cheng, MPH, RDN (PA)

At-Large Delegate - Retired: Sachiko St. Jeor, PhD, RDN, FADA, FAND (NV)

Nominating Committee

Leader with BOD Experience in the Past 10 Years

Judith Rodriguez, PhD, RD, FADA, FAND (FL)

National Leader

Molly Gee, MEd, RD, LD (TX)

Bethany Thayer, MS, RDN, FAND (Ml)

Commission on Dietetic Registration (CDR)

CDR Registered Dietitian Nutritionist

Rebecca Brody, PhD, RD, LD, CNSC (OR)

Linda Gigliotti, MS, RDN, CDE (CA)

CDR Board Certified Specialist in Pediatric Nutrition

Linda Heller, MS, RD, CSP, FAND (CA)

For more information regarding nominations and elections, visit www.eatrightPRO.org/elections.
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4438. FW: 2016 Election Results - CONFIDENTIAL UNTIL 3PM CT

From: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>

To: ‘evelyncrayton64' <evelyncrayton64@gmail.com>, 'craytef@aces.edu’
<craytef@aces.edu>, 'craytef@charter.net' <'craytef@charter.net’>, 'Lucille
Beseler' <lbeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>, ‘connors@ohsu.edu’
<'connors@ohsu.edu'>, 'Kay Wolf' <Kay_Wolf@Columbus.rr.com>, Margaret
Garner (mgarner@ua.edu) <mgarner@ua.edu>, DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us
<DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>, "Aida Miles-school' <milesO81@umn.edu>,
'‘Linda Farr' <linda.farr@me.com>, 'Elise Smith' <easaden@aol.com>,
'DeniceFerkoAdams@gmail.com' <'DeniceFerkoAdams@gmail.com'>,
'Michele.D.Lites@kp.org' <'Michele.D.Lites@kp.org">,
'michelelites@sbcglobal.net’ <'michelelites@sbcglobal.net'>, "Catherine
Christie’ <c.christie@unf.edu>, 'Tracey Bates' <traceybatesrd@gmail.com>,
"Tammy.randall@case.edu’ <'Tammy.randall@case.edu'>,
dwheller@mindspring.com <dwheller@mindspring.com>,
'‘dwbradley51@gmail.com' <'dwbradley51@gmail.com'>,
'steve.miranda44@gmail.com' <'steve.miranda44@gmail.com', 'jean.ragalie-
carr@dairy.org’' <'jean.ragalie-carr@dairy.org'>, Patricia Babjak

<PBABJAK@eatright.org>
Cc: Nominating Committee <Nominations@eatright.org>
Sent Date: Feb 26, 2016 08:45:57
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

From: Lucille Beseler <Ibeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>

Date: February 25, 2016 at 7:46:41 AM CST

To: Nominating Committee <Nominations@eatright.org>

Cc: evelyncrayton64 <evelyncrayton64@gmail.com>, "craytef@charter.net" <craytef@charter.net
>, "craytef@aces.edu" <craytef@aces.edu>, "connors@ohsu.edu" <connors@ohsu.edu>, Kay
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
Michele.D.Lites@kp.org>, "michelelites@sbcglobal.net" <michelelites@sbcglobal.net>, 'Catherine
Christie <c.christie@unf.edu>, Tracey Bates <traceybatesrd@gmail.com>, "
Tammy.randall@case.edu” <Tammy.randall@case.edu>, "dwheller@mindspring.com" <
dwheller@mindspring.com>, "dwbradley51@gmail.com" <dwbradley51@gmail.com>, "
steve.miranda44@gmail.com” <steve.miranda44@gmail.com>, "jean.ragalie-carr@dairy.org" <
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
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4439. Re: Fwd:

From: Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK @eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Feb 25, 2016 19:13:09

Subject: Re: Fwd:

Attachment:

It will be great and we're all invigorated! XOXO

Patricia M. Babjak

Chief Executive Officer

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

120 South Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000

Chicago, lllinois 60606

312-899-4856 | pbabjak@eatright.org | www.eatright.org

On Feb 25, 2016, at 4:57 PM, Donna Martin <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us> wrote:

| must admit that | have been getting a lot of those myself. | know Lucille is over the top excited.
We have already booked flights and seats together for a meeting in April in Denver. Won't it be
wonderful to get some collegiality back on the board with presidents working together for the good
of the Academy! | have gotten some great messages from Academy employees. Teamwork
makes the dream work is my new slogan! | plan to be a team member! XOXO

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 25, 2016, at 5:54 PM, Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK@eatright.org> wrote:

This is a perfect example of the type of reaction we're getting about your win!
Pat

Patricia M. Babjak

Chief Executive Officer

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

120 South Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000

Chicago, Illinois 60606

312-899-4856 | pbabjak@eatright.org | www.eatright.org

Begin forwarded message:

From: Susan Finn <susan.finn@outlook.com>
Date: February 24, 2016 at 3:58:25 PM CST

mailarchiver : Plug and Comply Compliance Officer (Admin,COMPLIANCE_OFFICER_ROLE,END_USER_ROLE) : 02/01/2018 : Page 12171



Ergo Archive System

To: Mary Beth Whalen <mwhalen@eatright.org>, Pat Babjak <pbabjak@eatright.org>

Are you dancing in the streets. Judy and | are

Sent from my iPhone
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4440. Fwd:

From: Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK @eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Feb 25, 2016 17:54:26

Subject: Fwd:

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
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4441. RE: 2016 Election Results - CONFIDENTIAL UNTIL 3PM CT

From: Joan Schwaba <JSchwaba@eatright.org>

To: Linda Farr <linda.farr@me.com>, Crayton, EdD, RDN, LDN, FAND Evelyn
<evelyncrayton64@gmail.com>, Crayton, EdD, RDN, LDN, FAND Evelyn
<craytef@charter.net>, craytef@aces.edu <craytef@aces.edu>, Beseler
Lucille <Ibeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>, Connor Sonja <connors@ohsu.edu>,
Wolf Kay <Kay_Wolf@Columbus.rr.com>, Garner Margaret
<mgarner@ua.edu>, DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>,
Miles Aida <milesO81@umn.edu>, Smith Elise <easaden@aol.com>, Ferko-
Adams Denise <DeniceFerkoAdams@gmail.com>, Lites Michele D.
<Michele.D.Lites@kp.org>, Lites Michele D. <michelelites@sbcglobal.net>,
Christie Catherine <c.christie@unf.edu>, Bates Tracey
<traceybatesrd@gmail.com>, Tammy.randall@case.edu
<Tammy.randall@case.edu>, dwheller@mindspring.com
<dwheller@mindspring.com>, dwbradley51@gmail.com
<dwbradley51@gmail.com>, Miranda Steven A.
<steve.miranda44@gmail.com>, jean.ragalie-carr@dairy.org <jean.ragalie-
carr@dairy.org>, Patricia Babjak <PBABJAK @eatright.org>

Sent Date: Feb 25, 2016 17:47:32
Subject: RE: 2016 Election Results - CONFIDENTIAL UNTIL 3PM CT
Attachment:

As requested, the email addresses of the newly elected members follow below. Please let me
know if you need anything else.

Board of Directors

President-elect: Donna Martin, EdS, RDN, LD, SNS, FAND DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us J
Treasurer-elect: Jo Jo Dantone-DeBarbieris, MS, RDN, LDN, CDE jojo@nutritioned.com
Director-at-Large: Hope Barkoukis, PhD, RDN, LD Hope.Barkoukis@case.edu

House of Delegates

Speaker-elect: Dianne Polly, JD, RDN, LDN, FAND diannepolly@gmail.com

Director: Susan Brantley, MS, RDN, LDN, CNSD brantley.susan@gmail.com

At-Large Delegate - 30 Years of Age or Under: Feon Cheng, MPH, RDN
cheng.feon@gmail.com

At-Large Delegate - Retired: Sachiko St. Jeor, PhD, RDN, FADA, FAND
sstjeor@medicine.nevada.edu
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Nominating Committee

Leader with BOD Experience in the Past 10 Years

Judith Rodriguez, PhD, RD, FADA, FAND jrodrigu@unf.edu
National Leader

Molly Gee, MEd, RD, LD mgee@bcm.edu
Bethany Thayer, MS, RDN, FAND (MI) bthayerl@hfhs.org

Commission on Dietetic Registration (CDR)

CDR Registered Dietitian Nutritionist
Rebecca Brody, PhD, RD, LD, CNSC brodyra@shrp.rutgers.edu
Linda Gigliotti, MS, RDN, CDE Imgigliotti@gmail.com

CDR Board Certified Specialist in Pediatric Nutrition

Linda Heller, MS, RD, CSP, FAND lheller@chla.usc.edu

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

From: Linda Farr [mailto:linda.farr@me.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2016 8:48 AM

To: Beseler Lucille <lbeseler_fnc@bellsouth.net>

Cc: Nominating Committee <Nominations@eatright.org>; Crayton, EdD, RDN, LDN, FAND
Evelyn <evelyncrayton64@gmail.com>; Crayton, EdD, RDN, LDN, FAND Evelyn
<craytef@charter.net>; craytef@aces.edu; Connor Sonja <connors@ohsu.edu>; Wolf Kay
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<Kay_Wolf@Columbus.rr.com>; Garner Margaret <mgarner@ua.edu>;
DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us; Miles Aida <miles081@umn.edu>; Smith Elise <easaden@aol.com>;
Ferko-Adams Denise <DeniceFerkoAdams@gmail.com>; Lites Michele D.
<Michele.D.Lites@kp.org>; Lites Michele D. <michelelites@sbcglobal.net>; Christie Catherine
<c.christie@unf.edu>; Bates Tracey <traceybatesrd@gmail.com>; Tammy.randall@case.edu;
dwheller@mindspring.com; dwbradley51@gmail.com; Miranda Steven A.
<steve.miranda44@gmail.com>; jean.ragalie-carr@dairy.org; Patricia Babjak
<PBABJAK@eatright.org>

Subject: Re: 2016 Election Results - CONFIDENTIAL UNTIL 3PM CT

| would like to see if we could receive email addresses of all who were on the ballot, elected and

not elected. | would like to send them all personal notes.

Thanks!

Linda
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4442. RE: Nutrition News Forecast Logistics

From: Ryan O'Malley <romalley@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Feb 25, 2016 15:36:20

Subject: RE: Nutrition News Forecast Logistics

Attachment:

My pleasure, Donna! And you as well!

Ryan

From: Donna Martin [mailto:DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us]
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2016 2:34 PM

To: Ryan O'Malley <romalley@eatright.org>

Subject: Re: Nutrition News Forecast Logistics

That is exactly what | needed, thanks for your promot reply! Really look forward to working with
you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 25, 2016, at 3:33 PM, Ryan O'Malley <romalley@eatright.org> wrote:
Hi Donna,

Thanks for your reply. The Academy always sends out a press release when the new leadership
takes over on June 1St, announcing their positions. As for the election results, they will appear in
the Eat Right Weekly and have been promoted on our social media channels as well. Let me know
if you are looking for more specifics, and | will be happy to provide them to you.

Sincerely,

Ryan O'Malley
Senior Manager, Strategic Communications
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Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000
Chicago, lllinois 60606-6995

(312) 899-4769

www.EatRightPRO.org/Resources/Media
Facebook | Google+ | Twitter | YouTube

<image001.jpg>

From: Donna Martin [mailto:DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us]

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2016 2:22 PM

To: Ryan O'Malley <romalley@eatright.org>; Doris Acosta <dacosta@eatright.org>
Subject: Re: Nutrition News Forecast Logistics

Ryan, | am excited to be working with you also. | have booked my flights into Denver and will be

there.

Do you know if the Academy will be sending out any press announcements on the results of the
ballots or who would be responsible for sending them out if they did?

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 10:36 AM

To: Donna Martin; Ibeselerl@gmail.com; evelyncrayton64@gmail.com
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Cc: Doris Acosta; Amanda Cohen
Subject: Nutrition News Forecast Logistics

Evelyn, Lucille and Donna,
First of all, Donna, congratulations on your nomination as Academy President-elect for 2016-2017!

| am very excited to work with you!

Second, attached is the logistic sheet for our upcoming Nutrition News Forecast event, which
takes place April 16-17 in Denver, Colorado. We welcome you all to join us, as we bring our
Academy spokespeople together for our learning and networking event.

Please review the logistics and book your flights as soon as possible. Once your flights have been
booked, please inform Irene Perconti (ipercon@eatright.org) and she will then work on your hotel
rooms.

And please let us know if you have any questions or concerns along the way. We are looking
forward to seeing you in Denver!

Sincerely,

Ryan O'Malley
Senior Manager, Strategic Communications

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
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4443. RE: Nutrition News Forecast Logistics

From: Ryan O'Malley <romalley@eatright.org>

To: DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us <DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us>, Doris Acosta
<dacosta@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Feb 25, 2016 15:33:05

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
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4444. Eat Right Weekly - February 24, 2016

From: Eatright Weekly <weekly@eatright.org>

To: Donna S Martin RDN LD FAND <DMartin@burke.k12.ga.us>
Sent Date: Feb 24, 2016 18:05:22

Subject: Eat Right Weekly - February 24, 2016

Attachment:

Eat Right Weekly
Eat Right Weekly brings you all the news and info that affects you!

Having trouble viewing this e-mail? View it in your browser.

Connect with the Academy:

February 24, 2016

Quick Links: On the Pulse of Public Policy | CPE Corner | Career Resources | Research Briefs
Academy Member Updates | Philanthropy, Awards and Grants

ON THE PULSE OF PUBLIC POLICY

FDA Grant to Establish Food Safety Regional Centers

As part of the Food Safety and Modernization Act, the Food and Drug Administration recently
announced grants to new regional centers for food safety training, outreach and technical
assistance at lowa State University and the University of Vermont and State Agricultural College.
The regional centers will provide targeted training opportunities for businesses on compliance with
new food safety rules. The Academy supports implementation of FSMA.

Learn More

Report on School Breakfast Participation

The Food Research and Action Center released a report highlighting continued increases in
participation of both students and schools in the School Breakfast Program in most states. During
the 2014-2015 school year, 11.7 million students (an increase of 4.2 percent over 2013-2014),
participated. The Academy continues to support a strong School Breakfast Program as part of
Child Nutrition Reauthorization.

Learn More

Proposed Regulations and Government Initiatives

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

March 3 Webinar: Food Waste in America

A March 3 webinar, "Food Waste in America: What Every RD Should Know," will explore national
initiatives to address food waste and help registered dietitian nutritionists and nutrition and dietetic
technicians, registered learn how to minimize food loss and waste among their clients, foodservice
operations and communities. The webinar is sponsored by the Natural Resources Defense
Council and hosted by the Hunger and Environmental Nutrition dietetic practice group. CPE is
pending.

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

This program takes place May 13 to 15 in Pittsburgh, Pa. and June 10 to 12 in Salt Lake City,
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

March 1 Deadline: Nominate a Colleague for an Award

Don't miss this chance to nominate deserving colleagues for prestigious Academy national honors
and awards. Recipients will be announced in May and will be recognized at the 2016 Food
&Nutrition Conference &Expo. The deadline is March 1.

Learn More

March 1 Deadline: Diversity Awards and Grants

The deadline is March 1 to apply for a $1,000 Diversity Action Award or $10,000 Promotion Grant,
available to recognized Academy groups.

Learn More

Revised Position Paper: 'Nutrition and Athletic Performance’

The Academys revised position paper, "Nutrition and Athletic Performance," developed with
Dietitians of Canada and the American College of Sports Medicine, has been published online and
will appear in the March Journal. The position paper outlines the organizations stance on nutrition
factors that have been determined to influence athletic performance and emerging trends in sports
nutrition.

Learn More
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Health Informatics Conference

The Academy is a nonprofit partner of the HIMSS2016 Conference and Exhibition, to be held
February 29 to March 4 in Las Vegas, Nev. Contributions from the Academy include Wellness
Tips, Food for Life and Mobile Tracking Device Sources for Nutrition.

Learn More

Resources for National School Breakfast Week

National School Breakfast Week is March 7 to 11. Promote school breakfast with Kids Eat Right's
ready-made "Healthy Breakfast. Everywhere You Go." toolkit. Resources include a 20-minute
PowerPoint presentation for community stakeholders on the importance of school breakfast on
academic performance, as well as presentations developed for elementary, middle school or high
school students.

Learn More

National CACFP Week

Celebrate healthy food in child care and after-school programs during National CACFP Week, to
be held March 13-19. The Child and Adult Care Food Program serves more than 3.8 million
children every year.

Learn More

March 14 I0M Workshop: Assessing Nutrition Care in Outpatient Oncology

The Institute of Medicine will offer a free, public workshop in Washington, D.C., on March 14 on
"Assessing Nutrition Care in Outpatient Oncology." The workshop will be held at the National
Academy of Sciences' Keck Center, 500 Fifth St., N.W. Attend in person or via webcast.
Continuing education credit for registered dietitian nutritionists is pending. The Academy is a co-
sponsor of the workshop.

Learn More

eNCPT Student Guide

A resource for Nutrition Care Process educators, the eNCPT Student Companion Guide is a
comprehensive student companion to the electronic Nutrition Care Process Terminology. This
publication guides, challenges and tests students on each step of the NCP. An Instructor's
Solutions Manual is also available to NDEP members.

eNCPT 2015: Updated Terminology and Modules

The Nutrition Care Process modules have been updated to reflect the 2015 edition of the eNCPT.
Access the most current and up-to-date terms for nutrition care and comply with the Department of
Health and Human Services' mandate that clinical terminologies in EHR systems must be in
SNOMED and LOINC.

Learn More
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RESEARCH BRIEFS

Study Shows Improvements with RDNSs' Intervention

The advice of a registered dietitian nutritionist results in improved outcomes for older people
residing in care homes.

Learn More

New on EAL: Updated Guidelines

Updated guidelines were recently published on the Evidence Analysis Library, including Pediatric
Weight Management, Hypertension and Diabetes Types 1 and 2. Members can log in to view the
content, and non-members can purchase a subscription.

New on eatrightSTORE: HIV/AIDS Evidence-Based Nutrition Practice Toolkit

This toolkit helps practitioners implement the Evidence Analysis Library's 2010 HIV/AIDS
guideline in coordination with the Nutrition Care Process.

Learn More

ACADEMY MEMBER UPDATES

Congratulations to Academy's Newly Elected Leaders

The results are in, and the Nominating Committee is pleased to report the outcome of the
Academy's 2016 national election. Congratulations to the Academys newly elected leaders and
special thanks to every member who voted. Election results will be posted by 3 p.m. Central time
on Wednesday, February 24.

Learn More

March 1 Deadline: Nominations for Huddleson Award

Which research, practice or review article published in the Journal of the Academy of Nutrition
and Dietetics during 2015 had the greatest impact on you? Each year, the Huddleson Award,
presented by the Academy's Foundation, recognizes a registered dietitian nutritionist who was the
lead author of an article published in the Journal. The award is named for Mary Pascoe
Huddleson, editor of the Journal from 1927 to 1946. Nominate an author whose article's content
was truly exceptional. The nomination deadline is March 1.

Learn More

Bloggers: Join National Nutrition Month Blogroll

National Nutrition Month is a great time for food and nutrition bloggers to help your readers
understand the fundamentals of a healthy eating plan and Savor the Flavor of Eating Right. Join
the 2016 National Nutrition Month blogroll.

Learn More
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Registered Dietitian Nutritionist Day Gifts Available

March 9 is Registered Dietitian Nutritionist Day - a time to honor all RDNs and the contributions
they make in keeping communities healthy. Make this celebration special with gifts including a
lapel pin, stylus pen and tablet tote featuring the RDN imprint. More products are available in the
National Nutrition Month online catalog.

Learn More

Participate in eatright Market Research Panel

Academy members: Share your opinions and influence products and services in the food and
nutrition industry. The eatright Market Research Panel will receive surveys on a range of topics;
participants will be compensated. The Academy is not affiliated with the eatright Market Research
Panel and does not endorse services, products or companies being surveyed.

Learn More

'Screen at 23' Campaign

Asian-Americans develop diabetes and prediabetes at a lower body mass index than other ethnic
groups. A new national campaign titled "Screen at 23" calls for Asian-Americans with a BMI of 23
or greater to be screened for Type 2 diabetes.

Learn More

PHILANTHROPY, AWARDS AND GRANTS

Gift in Member's Name Supports Foundations International Fellowship

The Foundation's First International Nutritionist/Dietitian Fellowship for Study in the USA recently
received a generous gift in the name of former Academy member Paquita de Leon Erdell, EdD,
RD, who died in February 2015 at age 90. The FIND fund was established by Ms. Erdell and
Academy member Alice Adelheid Wimpfheimer, MS, RDN, CDN, to assist foreign national
students who are pursuing postgraduate work in the U.S. and who have a clearly articulated plan
to bring their knowledge and training back to their home country.

Learn More

April 1 Application Deadline: DCE Karen Goldstein Memorial Grant for Diabetes MNT

This $20,000 grant provides financial support to a Diabetes Care and Education DPG member for
outcomes research in diabetes medical nutrition therapy. The application deadline is April 1.

Email Amy Donatell with questions.

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

lowa Schools Get Healthier

In collaboration with the lowa Department of Education through a USDA Team Nutrition grant to
implement the Meet the Challenge! project, teachers in lowa incorporated more nutrition education
and physical activity opportunities into the school day during the fall and winter through Kids Eat
Right's "Healthy Schools. It's a Team Effort" workshops. Ten schools are working with a registered
dietitian nutritionist to apply for USDA's HealthierUS School Challenge award.

Learn More

From Our Partners

ANFP Regional Meetings Provide Education, Networking, Exhibits

Plan to attend an Association of Nutrition &Foodservice Professionals regional meeting this
spring. Meetings combine education, networking and exhibits to create a